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3 M5 BROSTEK: Jessicn Brostek. intern at Manly. 1 Q  Have you been deposed in any other case other
2 McGuire & Stewart 2 than the DiMario case?
k] MR FINALDE: Vince Firaldi. Manly. McGuire & 3 A No. | have not.
4 Stewart. for plaintiff: 1 Q  So. the ondy depositions you've piven are the
09:49 5 MR. MANLY: John Maniy for plaintiff. 09:42 5 ones | took of you in the DiMarin case, however long ago
[ THE VIDEQGRAPHER: Would the court reponier 6 it was?
7 please swear in the witness? 7 A Yes
] f G Okay Weee you truthfl in your testimony in
] JOHN URELL. 9 those eases?
i0 cafled as a witness by and on behail'of the Plainsiff, 69:42 10 A Yes [ believe [ was
11 having been Brst duly swomn by the Certified Shorthand i1 Q  And i tnke it you did not try and misiead me or
12 Reporter, wis examiaed and westified as foilows: 32 the coun in any way during that westimony; is that
13 i3 correct?
14 EXAMINATION 14 A 1did net try to mislead you.
69:4C 15 BY MR MANLY: 09:42 15 Q Aliright. Mensignos. Mater Dei is — os far ns
16 Q Good maming Monsigrer 16 you know. is owned and controfled by the Diceese of
17 A Good moming 17 Orange?
18 Q Noretly 1 ask wimesses il they've ever hod i8 A Mater Dei is owned by the Diocese of Orange
19 their depositions taken before, but | know you have 13 Q Okay And the Diocese Educationnl Welfare
05:41 20 becnuse ook it 0%:43 26 Corporation, that's aiso owned by the Diocese of Orange?
21 A Yes 21 A [believe so.
22 Q So. well dispense with that. 22 Q  Okay Ithink | know your background. bug for
23 The first thing I want to 1ell you is that ay 23 purposes of this case I'm going 1o Iy itout So. I'm
24 any point il you need a break. you tnke it. Ckay? The 24 not trying to cause you difficulty | just want 1o go
09:4% 25  only caveast to that is il have o question pending, I'd 09:43 25 through and get your background
6
F ask you to answer it before we break  Okay? 1 When were you ordained?
2 A Thank you 2 A June 3rd. 3578
3 G Allright So, ifat any point you need to get 3 Q  Allright And how — § believe you went 1o
4 up, get adrink of water. use te resroom, you want to 4 Tustin High Schoel. not the minor seminary; correct?
09:41 5 talk to your lnwyer. whatever. Judge Jameson will be very 09:43 5 A Cormrect Tustin High School
&  happy to stop the proceedings, | think. I'm not going to 8 Q  And where did you go to coliege?
7 speak for Judge Jameson 1 tricd to do that yesterday 7 A Cal State. Long Beach
8 ard got myself in trouble. 8 Q  Did you get a degree from there?
E Sa. but just let us know  Okay? g A No. [ did aot
09:43 10 A Thank you 09:43 10 Q How many years did you po to Cal Sie.
11 Q Arc you fecling wetl 1oday. weil enough today 10 i1l Long Beacls before you moved?
12 pgive adeposition? 12 A Theee years
13 A Yes Lam 13 Q  And whai was your cousse of siudy there?
14 Q OCkay And you've never been dingnosed with 34 A A mixed bag. | hadn't really gone 1o anything
0%:4% 15 memory problems or other things that wonld cause you to 09:44 15  psnicular
16 have difficalty recalling cvents; correet? 16 Q Okay So. it was basicatly general ed courses?
17 A Tvenever been diagnosed withs a rmemary problem, 17 A General education courses
18 Q Qkay Andldidn't think you bod. | ask 18 Q  And you hadn't declared a major?
1% everybody that, so don' feel bad  Ckay 19 A No
09:42 20 Al you undersinnd. Monsigner. you're ender 09:44 20 { Okay Andlet's see At some point you decided
21 aoth? 21 youhad o vocation, the priesthood?
22 A Yes 1do 22 A {thought I did
23 Q  And you understand. by virtue of that oath, 23 G Okay
24 you're bound 1o teli the truth? 24 A Yes
09:42 2% A Yes 1de 0%:44 25 Q@ And was that while you were in college?
7
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1 A Yes. it was 1 Your Honor?
2 G Okay And whot was your parish growing up? 2 JUBGE JAMESON. Yes
3 Where did you grow up? 3 MR MANL Y The order addresses Mater Det The
4 A St Cecilin Parish in Tustin 4 erder never addressed priests and/or other members of the
09:44 5 Q 1see. And so what year did you enter the 09:46 5 Diocese  Had it done so. we would have — or they
6 seminary? 6 attermpted to de so. we would have taken issue witl it
ki A lentered the seminary in 1972 7 and fankly. taken it 1o the Court of Append  That
8 Q Okay And ware you living in Tustin up unti} 8 order does rot include that.
9 thoet point? 9 Fathier Kenney is one of many priesis who has
09:44 19 A Yes 0%:47 10 been publicly identified by the Diccese  He is deceased
11 Q Okay And how old were you when you entered the 11 Febas been decensed since 1974 | questioned the
12 seminary? 12 wimess yosterday extensively aboat Fatler Kenney withious
13 A 2% 13 objection
i4 G Whas Father John Kenney an associate while you 14 JUDGE JAMESON: He's been decensed since 747
08:45 15  were o member of the parish in St Cecilia’s? G2:47 15 MR MANLY: Yes. So. there is no sight of
16 A Yes 16 privacy and -
17 G Ckay Didyou know Father Kenney? 17 JUDGE JAMESON: Whar are we 1alking abowst? A
ig A Yes, Bdid 18 pricst that did sormething inapproprinte before 19747
i3] Q Did he have o Jeep while you were there? Did he 15 ML MANLY: Becausc the adlegations nrose
09:45 20 driveoJeep? G3:47 20 apainst him. os | undersinnd iv while Monsigaor Uretl,
21 A T thirk be did. yes 21 and I handied the case against Father Kenney. was the
22 Q Okay Didyeo ever go and ride in that Jecp or 22 Chancellor of the Diocese and eccurred during the time
23 anythiag like that? 23 period between 1988 and 1992
24 A Yes, |hink I did 24 So, the Diocese's policy and practice reperding
G9:4% I8 Q When did you first learn that John Kenney had 03:48 25 handling alfegations and disclosure of allegrtions is at
10 12
1 bewn azensed of seosd obuse? I issue
F MR RUTHERFORD: Objcetion  Violation of the Z Also. Monsignor Urelf has westificd previously
1 courtorder Specificaly. Page 2. Line 26, "Plaingiff 3 that he knew of X aumber of peopie who had been accused
L] is entiled” — oy | quote for it Your Honge? L] in the Diocese and. 1o be quite frank. the ~ and that
G345 S JUDGE JAMESON: Sure 09:48 5 was before the 2002 disclosures. and the numbers that the
[ MR RUTHERFORD: "Plaintifl is entitled 10 [ Diocese disclosed are at odds with Monsignor Urelfs
7 inquire during discovery into aliegntions and/or rumars 7 testimony MNow. maybe there's & logical cxplanation for
8 of sexunl conduct. sexunl nctivity or sexuat interaction 8 that. but { nm cerininly entitied to go into it not andy
] between Mater Dei students and Mater Dei employees  Said 9 for credibility purposes. it for substantive reasons and
09:46 10  inquiries shall be limited to the time Fame during which 05:48 10 for punitive damoges.
11 Defendant Andrade wos working as an employee at 11 MR RUTHERFORD; May | respond. Your Honor?
12 Mater Dei The parties. afler meeting and conferring, 12 FUDGE JAMESON: No. | want te have the question
13 npgreed that Defendant Andrade started at Mater Dei in 13 read back. please, il you can go back that far
14 1988 and was placed on leave of absenre in March of 1997 14 (Whereopore. the record was read back
09:46 15  Plaintiff sholl not r¢” — "shall not inquire ns to the D%:48 15 by the reporter 25 follows:}
16 actual identity of any olleged victm or perpetrator or 16 "Q  When did you first leam that
17 isquire into allcged past scxusl misconduct in such a way 17 John Kenney had been accused of sexunl
18 asto make the alleged victim or perpetrator readily 18 abuse?”
19 identifinble 13 JUDGE TIAMESON: Objection’s overruled  You may
Q9:48 20 And | will edd. Your Honor, that the erder was 09:49 20 paswer
21 subseguenty expanded (o inciude up through December 21 MR. RUTHERFOREY: Your Honor. may | be heard
22 3is, 1997 22 funier on this issue?
23 S0, § believe the question is - it plsn Jacks 23 JUDGE JAMESON: You may have a further
24 foundation 24 objection but o this guestion | want the answer You
0%:46 2§ MR, MANLY: Would you like me to respond. 09:49 26  can be heard furder if you want

il
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1 MR, RUTHERFORE: Weil. Your Honor, | think that 1 MIL RUTHERFORD: Well. Your Honor. my concern,
2 the question iselfis directly in violation of the lnst 2 ofcourse, is thal we're right off & the start of this
3 sentence that | just reod and it states. “Plaintill shali 3 deposition and we're already in territory that's beyond
4 potinquire as to the actusl identity of any afleged 4 ihe scope of the court arder. in my opiniom; ond,
09:4% 5 viclisn or perpetrator or inguire irle afleged past sexunl 03:52 5 therefore, we can only imagine what the rest of this day
6 misconduct in such & way as to make the aileged victim or &  holds for us beeacss I'm sure Father Kennay won't be the
7 perpetrator readily identifinbie " And so the question 7 first priest or person thal we hear of or this witness
8 thal's on the wble right now is & question that reiates 8 gets questioned zbout that has no connection whitsoever
9 specificatly (o allzgations of sexunl misconduct ] to Mater Drei
09:49 10 regarding a particular individusl 09:52 18 Your Honor. § think this is an issue that does
11 1 alsa note, Your Honor, thot this « this 11 need 1o be raised with Judge Andier because 1 do befieve
12 order. which was eatered by the court and signed off by 12 suongly that it is o viciation of the court arder that
13 sl of the parties in this case. the whole reason this 13 wo spent so muchlime. energy. money. and effort to
14 order was entsred is beeause pleintff early on in the 14 erafl.
09:50 15 tase wils suempting to inquire into maners of sexund 09:52 1% MR FINALDE: Your Honor, the court order —
16 misconduct beyond just My Andmde 16 MR. MANLY: Wait Wait Wait. Wail
17 Ant so the guestion that was framed before. the 17 Is he instzucted 1o answer the question. Judge?
18 issue thot was framed before the court was is the 18 JUDGE JAMESQON: I've ovarruled the ohjecrion
15 plaindff allowed 16 inquire inte glegagons of abuse 18 MR MANLY: Okay
0%:50 20 beyend just Mr Andrade, and the - ot the end of the 09:82 20 MR, RUTHERFORD. 1am going to instrucl him not
21 day. after all of that wos fitigated and extensively 21 to answer the question. Your Honor [ believe it is o
22 bricfed and asgued in font of the court. the court 22 meritorious issue that deserves the attention of
23 cntered the order stating that plaintiff is entitled to 23 Fudge Andler in a brief, i 2 hearing,
24 inquire during discovery inte ailegations or rumors of 24 MR FINALD! Then 7'd Jike to put on the record
09:50 25  sexual conduct between Mater Dei students and Mater Bei 69:53 25 the fact that | did also panticipate in the cralting of
i4 16
1 cmpiayess and it did not go further thar that 1 this protective order over the course of ovar nine
2 Andd so there's — when § said thet earlier that 2 months. It was the undessiending —
3 the guestion lacks fourdation, there has been no 3 JUDGE JAMESON: Excuse me. Vince 1don't ~
4 establishment thus fae that the — thet this 4 MR FINALDIL [understand Your Honer
09:5% 5 Father Kenncy was in any way consected to Mater Dei and. 09:53 5 JUDGE JAMESON: The record here means nathing,
& based upon Mr Manly's representation that the priest [ [t's taken up with Sudge Andler  You can do all your
7 died in the 19705, it would afso be impossible that he 7 arguing and noting for the secerd there. Noting it for
8 couid have sbused somebody in the time period that's &  therecord when § have no power to deal with it beyond
3 permitted by the court whicl: is 1988 through 2001 9 that you know. [ fet you do that if you really.
05%:51 10 MR FINALDL: Cen ! see the order. please. Tom? 09:53 10 really feel sirongly about it but just o tell you 1o me
31 ML RUTHERFORD: Well. it's pot some notes of i1 § think it's an idle act if you do i3 here
i?  minconit 12 MR, MANLY: Okay Okay. Your Honor
13 MR. CALEAHAN: 1have a copy 11 MR, FINAZ DI 1 don't think we can —
14 MR FINALDE You have acopy? Thask you 1'd 14 MR MANLY: Wait Wait Wait. Whit. Letme
e9:51 15 like to just respond very quickly. Your Honer 09:51 15  lk
16 JUDGE JAMESON: Not nt this point 16 Judge, Judpe Andier's mate it very slear at
17 Answer the question, please 17 hearnps that she warns you to rule on these matiers. and
18 MR. FINALDI: Okay 18 I'm wondedng -- and [ know thet doesn't give you the
19 MR RUTHERFORD: Your Honer, moy ~ 19 authority fo do it but I'm wondering if you would
09:51 20 MR CALLAHAN: This imay be & matter to take up 0%:54 20  consider moking a phone cafl o the count and inquiring
21 toJudge Andler 21 ofher if she wants you {o nde on this just 1o speed
22 JUDGE JAMESON: if you feel that strongly about 22 thisup
23 it you an instruch the witness not to answer. bt { 23 JUDGE JAMESGN: No |~
24 don't think we've reached that point yel 24 MR. MANLY: Okay
09:51 25§ MR. MANLY: Judge - 0%:54 28 JUDGE FJAMESCN: | can't do that Mr Manly
15 17
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1 MR. MANLY: All right 1 FUDGE JAMESON: Well. my only comment is I've
2 JUBGE JAMESON: That — § thiak that this is 2 been the discovery referee in o number of cases and in
3 significant and deserves attention. tat Mr Rutherford 3 thoss enses where 1was involved with depasitions. |
1 wiil want to have some heavy input on thot. pnd | don't 4 didw't have half aushority | was given carie bianche in
09:54 5 think that would be appropriate 05:56 5 terms of discovery
[3 MR MANLY: Judpe. the judpe hus also made clear & Here I'm monitoring depositions and | think I've
T thet we can telephone her 24 any time and see 18 we can't 1 offended both of you equally so that my ~
B petaruling So. I'mhalfinclined to see il can ask 8 MR MANLY: Stipulased
9 Mg Finoldi to go out in the haltway and call ker clerk 9 FUDGE JIAMESON: Whetlier you agree with me or
09:54 10 and seeifwe can just get o rling right now on this 05:57 10  not Ihope you think — you sespect my attempt ot
1X  issue with you present. unless the court thinks that that 11 faimess, but its difficult 1o push forward with these
12 would be il advised and [ leave that up o the 12 things when | come up 1o what | perceive o be o wail.
13 court’s judgment. 13 and [ think the first day I met with you [ indicated |
14 MR CALLAHAN: | think this is somcthing that 14 thouglt this was an unosunl circumsiance
09:54 15 calls for bricfing, 0%:57 15 MR MANLY: And we've nsked the defendants to
16 MR FINALIDN: Weil she's told us in open court. 16  stipulste to that power, Judge. and they wea't do i1,
17 “Hyoa have o dispute wy fine's alwoys open Give me g 17 sowand F'mnot trying to put them in a difficult spor
18 phonecall.” She might not rule or it ot the time. bu2 18 Muybe they have very pood reason. which 'm sure has
1% shecan give us instruction 1% nothing te do witl you. but | menn we're between a rock
09:55 20 MR. MANLY: She's made it very clear. Pete, and 08:57 26 anda hard place
23 you keow this ~ and I'm not wying to fecture you 21 i menn. we come here, we pay you a lot of moncy.
22 Maybe you don'i know because you weren't there - she 22 and I'msure thag the Diocest is paying then: a lot of
23 does pot want motions o cempel  She hates theme She 23 muncy. our clicnl is going to pay us a fot of meney and,
24 doesn't want them ot she wants us to resolve these 24 you know. it just wastes everybody's time and. you know.
09:55 25  disputes And we have o discovery referes here and I'd B%:57 25  j-i-~-
18 20
1 justas soon get her on the phosie with Judge Jameson. 1 JUDGE JAMESON: Weik. you know. to sori of put
2 presest the issue (o her and get o nafing. I she miles 2 things in perspeetive « and | don't say this in teems of
3 againastus, so be it i she ndes in fovor of us, fine, 3 critivism Mr Manly - you push the envelope  You know
4 MR CALLAHAN: T have 1o say that my memory on 4 youde That's your jobi nnd you do it bener than most
09:55 5 thigis loss than perfect. but the only time | recals her 09:58 5 nttomeys. So. when you get out on the fiinge like the
6 saying in cours when | was there, "Fect free 1o call me.” 6 area that we're emmberking on now. Fm not surprised you
7 was before the appointment of the seferee when we were 7 getobjections
8 battling over discovery issues 1 did not gat the 8 MR MANLY: Well, Judge, if you heard the
9 impression that she wanled to be interrupted while she 9 testimony. | don't think you'd think it was the fringe
69:5% 10  wasonthebench 09:58 10 In the Harris case. Monsignar Urell gave very
11 MR, FINALDE Mr Rutherford knows. He's been 11 specific testimony. identificd specific priests. and it's
12 insubsequent hearings with us where she said thal. 12 out there. and then that — and maybe there's very good
13 MIL RUTHERFORD: The comments from Judge Andler 13 reason I'monot rying to impune Monsignor Urell. that he
14 have been that she's open 1o receiving phone calls I've 14 did that. But | am entitied 10 go into that orea. |
09:55 15  afways construed that in terms of hitches thay the 09:58 15 believe. because be is the person who was the point
16  panies may encounter alang the way 16 person for the Diccese when these acs occisred; and if'
17 1 sex this as being o very sipnifles bisue 17 they occurred. you know. 20 years 2o or 30 years ago and
18 beeause it's basicatly asking Judge Andler to change the 18 he had knowledge of it but dids't disclose ie. that
19 order thal she entered and | think that would raquire 18 would cbviously po to his credibility and # goes to s
09:56 20  extensive bricfing, hearing. and oral argument and [ 0%:59% 20 custom and practice of the Diocese concealing abuse
21 don't beliove it's something that would be prudent o any 21 That's our allegation  You know. Father
22 ofthe parties to do over a shart teleplione conversation 22 Kenaey's dead. | mean, 1o be honest. you know, he died
23 MR. MANLY: And cbvicusiy our silence does not 23 with two litte boys in the back seat of his Jeep and was
24 assent with Mr Rutherford's position. We view it 24 hit by a truck on a logging rond when the Diocese moved
09:56 25  compleiely diffecemtly 09:59 25  himto Boker, Oregen because he abused a1 St Norbert's

18
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1 And Monsignor Urcll has personaliy met with the client in 1 noteenvenient for the defendams. whenever, ler's agree
2 thatcase, “ wha's my client and who was paid 2 onatime so nobody misses the hearing and we can do that
k] $2.000.000 combined between Crange and recently setiled 3 aswell and get this sorted out. Okoy?
L] before. and he met with hise squarely within the smbit of 4 MR. RUTHERFORD: Actuaily. T don't even have my
09:5% 5 the time that this case is atissue 10:02 5 calendar with me, Joln
[ So, | don't think I'mon the Einge. ! think [ MR MANLY: Okay We den't hove to do it now.
7 I'mright where | shouid be, but ] respect the court's T butbefore e end of the day  You know. [ just want
8 judgmeat B 10— wi want 1o give notice and 1 don't want 1o
9 MR. CALL AHAN: And my - 9 inconverience you.
09:5% 10 JUDGE FAMESON: Weil, the court’s judpment was 16:02 10 JUDGE JAMESONM: Well you usunliy have to jrive
11 o rule in your favor o fow minetes sgo You keep 11 noriee before noon, or even some judges eatdier than
12 forgelting that  Yesterday you and | got into it and 1 12 that o get in the next day
13 was ruling in your favor 13 MR MANLY: Judpe. | just don't want {o
14 MR MANLY: Well. nobedy ever said | was smart. 14 inconvenience him,
09:59 15 Judge 10:02  i§ JUDGE FAMESON: And you may not want to ~
16 MR CALLANHAN: My thought Your Honoe. is that 16 mean. it's not ~ | don't know that's going 1o e — iF
17 thiscase is proceeding usder an order thar was stpred 37 youcan go in &x pane on Tussday. | don't think it's
18 May 15th. 2007 The fact that this witness may have 18 going to make any difference.
19 testified years ogo in some olhier matter doesn't mean. i9 MR. MANLY: That's fine That's whast 'm
10:00 20  well that we throw this order awny now  Ard so he 10:02 20 saying. Let's pick a day next week and we can olf go in
21 sestified nbowt it before. it's a matter of public record 21 and moybe - we have a hearing next week. don't we. on
22 siace ifs in o deposition. so [ ean ask you sbout is 1 22 something?
23 doa't necessartly think that follows 23 MIL RUTHERFORD: | —
g This case has specific orders that apply 1o 24 MR MANLY: Let's go off the record for a minute
10:80 25  this ¢ase and we're bound by the niles the judge, 10:082 25 50youdanthove to keep syping
22 24
3 Judge Andler. has set up. origionlly by Judpe Cannon. ot 3 THE VIDEOQGRAPHER  The time is 0 02 and we're
2 Judge Andler. for this particular case 2 going off the record
1 MR MANLY: The problem with that ~ i {OIf the record a1 10 02 nm. Back on the
4 AIDGE JAMESON: No. No. lef's getback on 4 record at 10:07 om.)
10:00 5 track here 10:07 5 THE VIDEOQGRAPHER. The time is 10.07 and we're
& We've got a situation where the guestion's been 6  back on the record
7 ashed there's o - and 11 say this ~ o good faith 7 MR. RUTHERFORD. We've just had o discussion off’
8 belicl on the part of the deferdants that it poes beyond 8 sheresord and plaintiff's counsel and [ have been
9 or violstes the parameters of a prior ruling of the % discussing this issue from different angies. and what I'm
10:0% 10 court. My supgestion is that we enter into some sort of 10:07 10 going to tryio do now is frame the issee as best [ can
11 stipulation thot if n series of guestions are asked in 11 and so that the record is clear as to what our position
12 this area the same instruction wili be given and you can 12 issothatitcan aid us in framing this issue with Uz
13 oke that to Judge Andler  And then 1 assume there are 13 court fster and that is s follows.
14 serme treas petting baek to Mater Dei itsell and the 14 it is the defendants' belief that the count
18:61 15 events of this case and we can still hove a productive 10:98 15 order Henits plaistiff so inguiring about matiers
16 deposition 16 involving Mater Dei workers and Mater Dei students whe
17 MR MANLY: Yeah [ogres. Judge. 17 were accused of sexus] abuse with Mater Dei students from
18 JUDGE JAMESON: So, let's put encugh into this 18 thetime period of January ¥5t. |988 up through and
19 record to set the issue to be resolved down the rosd. but 15 including December 3is. 2001, and it's my understanding
10:81 26 let's pet on with those arens that we can deal 10:08 2¢  that Mr Manly wonts to ask questions about griests and
21 mearingfuily with today 21 other personnet, employees who served anywhere within the
22 MR MANLY: And what I'd like to do. Your Honar. 22 Diocese of Orange and not necessarily Mater Dei, and that
23 ifappropriate ot some point. i5 just give 23 Mr Mundy would tike o inguire o5 16 Monsignor Urell's
24 ex parte actice that we're going to po in on Monday ard 24 knowledge of those matiers that fall outside the scape of
10:02 25  scek appointmens of you with fuli powers  Orif that's 10:0% 25 Mater Dei and the stated time pericd
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1 And 50 in order 10 assist us in moving this 1 that came to the Diacese. that would be it.
2 depositionforward {md te hopefully nvoid repetitive a The Diocese of Orange has o long history of
3 objectiens, we'te essentiaily stipulsting that that is. kl atlowing people whe have sexualiy sbused to teach, and [
4 indeed, the issus and that if those types of questions 4 don't want to — Monsignor. T don't mean this personally
10:09 5 were to be asked. that [ would obisct on 2 variety of 19:12 5 asd | don't mean to offend you. but my view is that the
[ groands and instruct the witness not to answer 6 Dioeese of Orange has a long history of sllowing knowr
7 MR. MANLY: Yzuh. And obvicusiy Mater Dei. 7 molesters Lo serve in minisiry and to teach and that
8 gecording to the sitness and repeated representations 8 this —qur position i that is preeisely what this case
g over the yenrs by Mr Callohan's office. apparently is g  isabow
10:03 10  oneand the ssme with the Diocase or at least owned by 10:32 1o So, and nmy view is anybody wha was aecused
11 the Diocese 1) during Monsignor Urell’s tenure wha has Bles there that
12 Secondiy. 1 don't believe the order says that 12 he would have had access to or otherwise are fair game.
13 and[don't believe that was the order. the order's 13 and mry view is that the defense here simply does not want
14 intert {hr position was what occurred here &5 tha 14 hat o occur because it would be absolutely damming o
19:09 15 (here was concerm about people who had curvent or recent 10:;12 15 theirease And you know. I don't dispute the court's
16 pllegations not being ~ nomes not being disclosed and 16  opinion that they're making the erpument in good faids
17 the identitics of perpetrntors not being disclosed on 17 1suppess if 1 were in their position. T'd make the same
18 privacy grounds 16  arpument | just don't think it has any merit
19 A1 no time duzing the hearing did anybody ever 19 Ins terms of the stip. what I'd like to ask is
1616 20 orgue that we could not ask about cther perpetrators 10:12 20 thut I don't want te face an argument later that beenuse
21 outside of Mater Dei  Ir fact. the rzcord in this case 21 [ didn't nsk a quession in tids deposition. Fm now
22 will reflect thas § asked Father Harris questions 22 precluded from doing so about any perpetrator or any
23 extensively ahout that. | asked the witness yesterdny. 23 victim. T don’t « and the reason 1 don't want so
24 Father Sollot. guestions about that all without 24 figve — | want that stipulation is | don't want 1o go
10:10 25  objection, 10:13 25 throuph olf this. get o neling, then have you come back
26 28
1 And the thing that dees concern me bere is that 1 ond say, well. you dide'l mention victims or you didnt
2 weneed Monsignor Ureli's deposition in order to finnliy 2 mention this or you didn't mention that - Any
3 evaluste our finut demand for settlemnent and § can't do 3 perpetralor. any vietim is fir game to ask about in the
4 it 4 futura
14:10 S So,  would fest hope that you would reevaluate 190:13 5 MR CALLAHAN Dependirg on kow the court rules
&  your position; but. sccordly. if' the court's order. & ME. MANLY: Well. right
1 indeed. attempted to say we couldn't ask about any ¥ JUDGE JAMESCGN  Yeah
B perpsirator outside of Mater Dei. Brst of nil. 1 think 8 MR CALLAHAN: Yeah. | will say that Fm
9 that would violate the code srd 1 don't thirk that's what 2 confident that you hod planncd se ask choul any number of
19:10 10 Judge Cannon was tryiny to do and Judge Andier certainty 10:33 30 victims ond any number of aifeged perpriratars
13 hasn't said that, 11 MR MANLY  Well, § plin 10 ask a lot of victims
1z The code indicates that we're entitled to go 12 who 1 represert and who have given me specific permission
13 into ol aress reasonobly calcolnted te fead o discovery 13 toask sbowt it 1 think that the court’s erder on
14 of admissible evidence 1f there are privacy issues at 14 Mauter Deiis what it is and 1 can ask about it 1o
1g:xl 1§ hand, then the court certainly i5 entitied te balance 16:13 18 preserve my record. but | understand that 1 have to make
16 thotand we. a5 ahways, would be willing fo entzr into 16  amotion onthat and Tintend to do sp
17 ony rensonable protective order to protect people's 17 But in terms of protecting the privacy nights of
18 privacy rights 18 victims | represenn. ik SRy < WENNEND o-
19 But the issue here is, is thit Monsignor Urel 19 others, | moar | have gotten their specific permission
10:11 20 was directiy involved in hondiing cases and scttlemnents 10:13 20 toask sboul this question. And. you krow, the privacy
21 ot Mater Dei. was directly invetved from the time he went 21 thing is a bulancing test and my preference would be that
22 te the Chancellory office unzil very recently. as late as 22 Judge Jameson be allowed to balance thal right here
23 2002, in handling ol} allegations of sexual abuse that 23 And when you lock at what the issuzs are which
24 came to the Diocese  He testified previvusly under oath 24 is child prosection versus the privacy rights of somebady
10:13 2% that he was the poipt person if there was an ajiegation 10:14 25 credibly accused of sexual abuse, | shink Judye
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1 Lichtman's recent opinien is excellent and | would direct 1 rwofold. One is the privacy issee beyond the order, znd
2 people to the article T wrote about it in the Daily 2 then the order itself So, T don't know that the order
3 Joumnal where e found that. you know, the privacy rights 3 hos anything to de with the stipuletdon you'd enter inlo
4 of child molesters are outweighed by children. And. you 4 The stipulation is [ want 1o ask this. and your respanse
10:14 5 know. there is a 17200 action in this case and that's i6:1% 5 isdon't enswer that because i violates the order and
6 what that'’s about & il's o privacy issue and ler's go to the courthouse
7 So, [ think that pretty much sums up what | 7 MR MANLY: §mean, 1 think | need {o kave a
8 ihink 8 broad encugh stipulation that I'm not — § don't come
] JUBGE JAMESON: Well, even though it is 9 buck and you say, "Welt. he was at Mater Dei and you
10119 10 expressed differently, § interpreted what hoth of you 30:18 10 didn'tknowit Youcan't ask him.” T mean. that's not
11 have said to be the same. In other words. the parsmeters 13 fair
12 of the questioning thats being objected to and that's 12 JUDGE JAMESON: Well. | think we need to resolve
13 interded to be asked is undersiood. In other words. you 13 the issae gnce amd for all —
14 wrated a clarifieation. Mr Mandy. and expanded somewhat 14 MR. MANLY: | egree
10:15 15 onwhat Mr Rutherford said. but | sense that we're 16:18 1§ JUDGE JAMESON: »~ rather than do it piccemeal
16 talking nbous the sarme thing. And if I'm waong. i6 MR CALLAHAN: And | think the pending question
17 Mr Rutherford. Tetme know Bt if not 1eds hear you 17 ks Mr Moniy is going o say. “Oltey. [ understand your
18 both say so stipulnied and fet's move on 18 ruling or your instruction about Father Kennsy | want
19 MR, RUTHERFORD: T don’t have n problem with — 19 toask about other people, loo ¥ And we're saying. “Yes
10:15 20 o't quile sny so stipulased yet beeause. Mr Manly. 10:38 20  Weunderstand that. And if you ask about other people.
23 opree 1'm not- gt some poisit fater if the count 21 too, the instruction would be the same *
22 disngrees with our positior, I'm not going 10 say thas. 22 MR. MANLY: That's what E undersiand. bur §
23 ch you can't ask abowt father so and so or fsher so and 25 thirk whet be's saying is ~ but hie's qualifying it
24 5o, so long as that person was not a worker at 24 saying. "Well. but i you don't ask about Mater Bei
16:15 25 Muater Dei duriag the stated time period and was alleged 10:18 25 wday. you're outof luck © And | ean't — & can
30 iz
i tohave been involved in sexual miscondust withn 1 conduct s deposition about that whea | can't nsk nbot o
2 Mater Dei student during that time 2 specific person. ¥ mear, if 1 can't ask sbout o specific
3 MR, MANLY: 1 don't understand what you just 3 person. how do | know they worked ot Mater Dei or not.
4 sad 4 you know? 1mean that's the problem
10:15 5 MR CALLAHAN: Letmetyit 16:18 5 So. F mean, § want a brond stipulation se, you
[ ADGE JAMESON: No. Whaiz a misute What [ — 6 know. ] don't get. you kmow. jamsned coming back
T ot this point you're going in to the judpe and youve 7 MR CALLAHAN: § think what we're saying is if
B asked the question you want 16 hear an answer to snd you 8 you were to a5k questions about ather peapis other than
9 are declining fo answer 9 Father Kenney and. in so deing. idemifying them by name.
i6:16 10 What's in your curment order doesu't mean o dam 10:19 10 theinstuction would be the sume
13 thing anymore The judge is going 1o have to take this. 11 MR MANLY: Weil. no. But he's saying — |
12 in essence. de novo beeause we're in an area that — you 12 don'tthink you undersiood what he said Pete  He soid
13 concertainly arpue that the order covers tis  Frn not 13 butilyou dont ask about Muter Dei 1oday 1 mean,
14 saying that. But the peint is reading what's in the 14 his is not whot hie said verbatim — thot you're out of
10:36 15 order. [ don't know is — how that would affect the 19:18 1% luck
16 stipulation because you've alrendy indicated that these 16 So. letme give you an exampie  Bishop Brown
17 questions go beyond the order 17 hos an allegation against him  Bishop Brown's been nt
18 MR RUTHERFORD: Yes 18 Mater Dei a Lot gone to Mater Dei T want to ask abowt
19 JUDGE JAMESGN; So, | think we need to. and [ 1¢  Bishop Browns affegation. Are you going to instrug] him
30:36 20 thought we hod, preity much describe the area which you 10:19 20 rnotto answer that?
21 think is outside the order and almost implicdly Mr Manly 21 MR RUTHERFORD: Yas
22 agrees beenuse he says the order doesn't cover this 22 MR, MANLY: Okay Welt [ mean so did
23 situation 23 Bishop Brown serve at Mater Dei or not?
24 8o, it seems to me you've described the arca of 24 ML RUTHERFORD: No
10:17 25 questioning You've indicated, | think. your response is 10:19 25 JUDGE JAMESON: Weil. let's not —
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1 MR. MANLY: ['mean, this i5 the problem 1 judgerule
2 TUDGE JAMESON: No. But} think the die is cast 2 JUDGE JAMESON. Weil, | puess my concern is §
3 in terms of what the issue is. 3 understand and have ruled in the past to confine certain
1 MR. MANLY: But—~ somy 4 inguiries 1o the ‘B8 ta 2001 period but there are also
10:18% 5 JUDGE TAMESQON: Let me — et me add my 10:22 5 questions that bave been asked that Fhave overruled that
& imprimawr here. if that's the rgit term & objecrion beeasuse 1 think i pocs w a different aspeet
7 MR MANLY: Did you say imprizuatus? T ofthecase And we're in the enrly stages here
8 JUDGE JAMESON: 1f you nsk those questions ard 8 Obviously it would be presumptive of ie to shink tiatn
9 there's an ohjoction — well, | won't sy that | would §  response back of ‘B8 or beyond 2001 would be violative
10:20 10 instruct the witness 1o answer because — strike tha 19:23 10 here
11 MR, CALLAHAN: Okay That would depend on the 11 To me. I think what practices and policics of
12 guestion 12 Mater Dei were before 1988 and what their responses post
13 MR MANLY: Tl el you whar We just 13 2001 are are relevant in Lerms of practices and
14 disagree  So, we'll stipulate to the extent we can And 14 procedures, palicy. o culture if you want
1G:20 15 myposition is that I cannot conduct o meaningfisl 10:23 1% Ant so 1 woubd overrule the objection and
16  deposition about Moter Dei without knowing the nemes of 16  instruct the witness to nnswer this question. 1f you
17 the alleged perpetrator priests because they might very 17 wan o« if you think that the coun onder protects you
18 well have served there [ mean. so you've put me betwixt 15 inthat regerd. you can decling ta answes. and then the
19 and benween but let's just forpe on and see how we do. 1% nextquestion wili be we'lt at least deal with 83 10
16:20 240 So, can | ask my next question. Your Honor? 10:24 20 2001
21 JUDGE JAMESON: Are we without a stipulation and 21 MR MANLY: You were clairvoyant indeed.
22 just dex witli — | mean, obviously if you wke it o the 22 Your Honer
23 court she's going 1o be interested in not daoing this 23 MR RUTHERFORD: Tl instruct him not 10 answer
z4  piecernesl; and when you do argue # and you do deal with 24 on that pardeulnr question.
10:20 25 itand geta nding fom her. it would hopefully 10:24 25 MR. FINALDS: The protective order -
34 36
L encompass all of the issues in this area thut we would 1 MR MANLY: Wail. Wsit
2 deal with in the future 2 MR FENALDI: = it snys the nctual identty
3 So, even if we don't bave o stipulation, | 3 Wsnol —
4 suppose — I suppose that's stilf geing to take you to [] MR. MANLY: Lex's not ~ sorry
10:21 5 her and the issue will be bricfed and discussed 10:24 [ MR. FINAL DI: Okay
6 thoroughly at thar Gme [ ML MANLY: You setually know more sbout it than
7 S, let's move on, Mr Manly 7 ldo
8 MR. MANLY: Ckay, Your Henor [ MR FINALDI: The protective order soys shail
g Q Monsignor. how sy coses of sexusl sbuse we 5 nolinguire to the setual identity of any perpetrator or
10321 10 you —alleged sexunk abuse are you aware of that hive 10:24 10 victim This is nol inquiring to the identity  He's
11 been nlleged 1o have occurred ot Mater Dei High School at 33 saying how many allepations are you sware of? It'sa
12 any tige? 12 number (thas nothing (o do with the protective ornder
13 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection Viclation of the 13 1£'s not in violation. 1 think. but let's move on
14 court order o the extent that it's nsking for at any 14 MR CALLAHAN: Is doesn't violnte the order
10:21 18 time The opder states inquiries are to be made a5 to 18:24 15 insofar as it tnlks about identity —
16 thaottime period of January #9988 up through and including 16 MR. FINALDI: [ know it doesn't
17 December 3lst 2001 17 MR CALLAHAN: —in the second serience. but iy
1B MR MANLY: Are you going to instruct him not w 18 does violate it in the first paragraph where it says
19 answerit? 1% plaintiffis emitled 1o inquire in discovery about
10:22 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Twould - [ would say we'd 19:24 20 alcgations between Maler Bef students and employees,
23 instruct hém not to answer it as phrased, but have no 23 "Such inguiry shall be imited to the time frame daring
22 objection if you limit kim 1o the time period set forth 22 which Andrade was o Mater Dei "
23 in the order 23 Maw the guestion is asked. "Welt, wif us abous
24 MR MANLY: Well. I just need an instruction as 24 the entire time period. We don't care whesher Andrade
10:22 25  ipthot question or maybe the court - let's fet the 10:25 25 wosat Mater Dei Tell us about the entire time period.”
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1 MR MANLY: So. your pesition is if you hnd 50 1 BY MR MANLY:
2 people raped in 1997, § can't ask about it; is that 2 G —until the end af 2001; in other words,
3 rght? 3 December 3ist 2009 at 12:00pm 7
L] MR RUTHERFORD: In whnt year? 4 A Ibelieve 'm oware of two
10:25 5 MR, MANLY: In 1987 if there were 50 stedents 10:26 5 Q Okay Andwhen did they ocour. approximasely?
& raped, [eon't ask abowt &; is that right? g A Dhelieve they occured in — in the mid 1o late
7 MR. RUTHERFORD: {'m saying that that guestion T 80s
6 would vialate the court’s order 8 Qs onz of them Jeff Andrade's case?
9 MR, CALLAHAN. You said &7, right? g A Yes
i0:25 1@ MR MANLY: 87 10:27 10  When did that case first come lo your astention?
11 MR CALLAHAN: Yeals think 87 falls outside 11 A When | reccived 2 czll Fom Mr Rutherford that
12 theperiod 12 §wasto be deposed in the matter perhaps two months ago
13 MR. MANL Y So. o mntter what the conducs, s 13 Q I'msomy 1probably misspoke
14 coatter how many aflegations thet occurred in 1987. your 14 When didd the Andrade master. the aflegations
10:2% 35 position is. under the coun order. 1 am preciuded fFom 10:27 18  against Mr Andrade first comie to your attention?
16 asking: is that cormect? 16 A When Mr Rusherford cadled me
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes 17 Q Okay So. your swom testimony is 41 5o time
18 MR. MANLY: Qkay 18 did you imeract with anybody at Maser Dei or » ghout
19 MR. CALLAHAN: Becouse — 1% [eff Andrade in 1996 or 1997 or 19987
10:25 20 MR MANLY: All right. 1 appreciate your 10:28 20 A Well, | may have. but 1 don't recall if [ did.
21 honesty 21 G Did you tver spesk with Brother William Carriere
22 MR. CALLAHAN: ~ it says such inquiry shall be 22 regarding the alfegations against Mr Andrade at any time
23 limited 10 the time frame And unless we draw o line 23 during the — well, at any ime? Did you ever speak with
24 through that sentence, I think we're stuck to that 24 Brother William Carriere regasding the aflegaticns
1G:25 25 senience 10:28 25 apainst Mr Androde st any time?
ig 40
1 MR, FINALDI: 1t says the actual identity 3 A | may have, but | don't ceendl if | died or not
2 ML CALLAHAN No. it says inquirtes. z G Okay Well how smeny — how many different
! MR MANLY. | don't want to argue anymore 3 on kow many — you were from 1988 to 2002 effectively the
4 Lefsjustmove on | think we're nll getting nlong 4 point person on sexual abuse in the Chanceliory effice;
10:25 5 strangely. so tet's keep the good feelings going. I'sa 10:28 5  comect?
&  refreshing moment of ciarity as far as I'm concemed [ MR. RUTHERFORID: Vague Qbjection Vopue
7 Okay 7 JUDGE JAMESON: Welt ler's add Mater Dei o
g Q How are you doing? Al right? a thnt beeause he might have been in same othcr — some
3 M. CALLAHAN: Do you have the question in mind? % ather arena he might have been the point person. but 1
10:26 10 ML MANLY: Mo. Let me ask anather guestion, 10:2% 10 dor'tknow that he was the point pesson for Mater Pei
11 Q  Maonsignor. how many cases of alieged sexual 31 So. fer's ndd Mater Dei to that.
12 gbuse are you aware of as you sit here today that 12 BY MR MANLY,
13 occurred ot Mater Dei from 1088 1o 20027 13 Q  You can answer
i4 MR. RUTHERFORD: 260f. Your Henor — or 14 A May i have the questicn ngain?
10:26 15 Mr Manly? 192:2% 15 Q Sum
15 MR MANLY: Mr Rutherford you're overruled. 16 You were e point persen at the Diocese of
17 MR FENALDT: Threugh the end of 2003 17 Orange for reeeiving scxunl abuse aflegntions of the
18 ML MANLY Okay You're right. |wasn 14 Chaneellory effice; comect?
13 gyingio- 18 MR. RUTHERFORD: Well. objection. Itignores
10:26 20 MR RUTHERFORD 1know Would you just restate 10:2% 20 what Judge Jameson just —
21 i 21 JUDGE JAMESON: Ne Well that angwer — that's
22 BY MR MANLY: 22 otitde more specific, You may answer that
23 Q How many cases are you aware of, Monsignor. 23 THE WITNESS: Mo} was not Not for al]
24 Detween 1988 and —~ 24 alizgations of sexual miscondast
10:26 25 MR. FINALDE: Until 2002, that's correet, 10:29 25 W
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1 BYMR MANLY: 1 the Diocesan hicrarchy or you were one of the senior
2 Q Youweren't Okny 2 members of the Diocesan hicrarchy from sthe lote 'B0s 10
3 ‘Weil, what allegntions of sexual misconduct were 3 2002;is that ncourate?
4 youin chage of, ifany? 4 A Yes.
190:29 S A The ones that § dealt with were the ones having 16:32 s {Q Okay Andyou kandled numerous, aumerous
& o dowith priests. 8 nllegntions af sexun} sbuse while you were in ihat
7 Q  Okay Who dealt with the ones haviag to do with 1 position. did you not?
8  laypersons? 8 MR. RUTHERFORD: Ohbjection Vague
§ MR. RUTHERFORI: Calis for speculation, Jacks 9 MR, MANLY: Well. [ can't ask how many becouse
19:30 ¢ [oundation 10:32 30 youll object so -
1L JUDGE JAMESON: If he knows, sir. please answer 1l JUDGE JAMESON: Well no That's not the ~
12 THE WITNESS: I'm not surg, but I think it wouk) 12 that's not whit — 1 puess maybe “landled” is a loose
13 be our director of HR or dealing with school 13 rerm
14 BY MR MANLY; 14 MR MANLY: Bid you — somy. Judge
10:30 1§ Q  So. your director of HR. from "88 to 2002 was 10:32  i§ JUDGE JAMESON: In your official capacity. did
16 Maria Schinderle; is that correct? 16 those reports pass throuph you or land o yoar desk
17 A | dor't know i those are the dates or not. but iy puess is ~ maybe that's too cryptic, also.
18 she was a director of HR for n goed number of years ig You can snswer the question. sir, if you
13 Q So, I would need to have to depose her if | 19 understand it
10:30 20 wanted so find out about alicgations of laypeople; is 10:33 20 THE WITNESS: Through sy desk came the
21 that pecurate? 21 nllegations of clergy sexual misconduct
22 MR, RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculation. lucks 22 BY MR MANLY:
23 foundation 23 Q  So, is it your testimony, wilt you be 12lling
24 JTUDGE JAMESON; Yeak Sustzined. 24 the jury in this case that a1 no time were you invoived
1030 28 4 i0:33 2§ in handling allegntions of sexual nbuse by lnypersons?
42 44
I BYMR MANLY: 1 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection. Argumenintive o3
z Q  Well. you were the number two official in the 2 phrased
3 Diocess of Orange fom 1988 uriil 2002; is thot eccurate? 3 JUDGE JAMESON: Sustained.
1 A No 4 MR MANLY: Ckay
10:30 5 Q  You functioned as the Chancelior and the Vicar 19:213 5 Q  Well did you ever handle ¢r became involved in
& General alternatively in thoss years; yes? & allegations of laypersons while you were the
7 A [ was Chancellor until 1999, becume Viear 7 Chancelior - strike that.
8  Genernlin 1999 | £id you ever become involved in any way, shope
El G Ohkay And who wag more seniof in the 9 or form in responding to. handling. setiing, directing
10:31 10 Chancelfory office tan you other than the Bishep? 10:33 19 orinany other manner cases of sexual abuse of minors
11 A Until 1999, it would have been Bishop Driscell 11 invalving laypeople who worked at the DHocese in any
12 Q Okay And who was more senior thon you besides 12 cagaciny?
13 Aishop Driscoll? 11 A Yes,
14 A Can you ciarify what you mean by “senior™? 14 Q Okay How many times?
10:31 15 { Yeak The Catholic directory lists - 10:34 15 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection [ believe. agnin.
16 A Qkay 16 this violates the court order i the sense that i1 now
17 Q ~—various Diocesan officials: The Bishop, the t7  inquiring into matiers that — plicgations of abuse not
18 Vicor General, the Chancellor Generally in my 38 limited o just those matters nvolving Mater Dei workers
19 experience, maybe you ean wil me if 'm wrong. but those 19 end Mater Dei siudents
10:31 20 are the thres top officials in most Dioceses Do you 16:34 20 MR, MANLY: Well. how do you know that? 1 mean.
21 apree? 21 how many cases are there? # mean -
22 A Ok [ understand. 2z MR CALLAHAN: |think we would know that if the
23 G Doyou agee? 23 question were asked did any - did you investigate any
24 A T agree that that would be an order, yeah 24 cases involving child sexual abuse fnvolving Inypeaple
19:32 25 @ Yeah So. you are one of the senior members of 16:34 25 that were in any way efftlinted with Mater Dei
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1 MR MANLY: Mo Tcant £ nol going to osk )3 Q How many cases from [958 ta 2002 involving
2 ithatway [don'tthink | have to. Tmean, ot this 2 laypeople were you involved in in any way shape or farm
3 point T think you're. honestly and respectfisily. being 3 that touched upor the issue of sexual abuse?
1 ridiculous. 1 mear, the fact that T eant ask how many 4 A Fean't recadl, but | believe just ane
10:34 5 cases he's bandled  Come or. This is a circus 38:37 % Q  Okay How many cases did you become - how many
[ JUDGE JAMESON. Well, lei's not make it o bigger 6 allepations of sexual abuse involving laypersons or
? circus e 7 voluntesrs gt the Biocese of Orange in your capacity as a
8 ML MANLY" Sorry 8  Chancetlory official frum 1988 10 20027
9 JUDGE JAMESON: - Mr Manly 9 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection. Asked and answered,
10:3% 30 MR RUTHERFORD- Ysour Honor. we do have a court 19:37 10 Your Honar  it's the same gquestion
11 order | beliave there nre ways to craft questions tha 11 JUDGE JAMESON. Wek -
12 don't violate that count order and thi get the iz ML MANLY: Na. it's aot
13 information that Mr Manly is seeking. and 1 believe that 13 JUDGE JAMESON. Then we <an answer il again,
14 schis panisubar question is everbrond in ther respect 14 please
16:35 15 MR MANLY: You know, this is net what the 10:38 15 THE WITNESS: I'msorry Could you?
16 discovery nct i sbout. The discovery ot is about 16 JUDGE JAMESCN: Let's have it read buck
17 allewing parties Bberal discovery to find the facts and EY BY MR MANLY:
18 find the truth, whatever the truth may be. 18 Q  How many cases —
19 And what's happening here is this is being 19 JUDGE JAMESON No  We'l have it read back,
10:35 20 grossly. grossly mischarasterized by you in s ¢ffont to 1038 20 pleass
21 shield whatever facts you want to shield, and | am going 21 MR, MANLY Dh ' sorry. Judge
22 tomake - nt this point [m going te make n motion for 22 {Whereupon, the recard was read back
23 sanctions on this deposition becsuse, you know, § ean' 21 by the reporter os follows:)
24 ask & single question. You keow what the answers are. a4 "R  How many cases did you
101318 28 you know il's bad, and | believe it's bean hidden by the 25 became — how many allegalions of
46 48
1 Digcese. now by counsel and | hove a ripht 10 ask him 1 sexual abuse involviag laypersons or
2 how many times ~ | can't nsk the witness how many cases 2 volunieers nt the Diocese of Orange in
3 of sexual nbuse be's handied? 3 your eapacity os s Chancellory
1 i guess 1'd fike a ruling before my head 1 official from 1988 (o 20027"
10:36 5 explodes 1¢:38 5 THE WITNESS: o — ) am confused. May | say
8 JUBRGE JAMESON: Weil. the objection’s overmaled, & why?
7 BY MR MANLY: 7 JUDGE JAMESON: Well. the beauty of this setting
8 Q  Youcan answer 8 is you can - you can answer ard explain your answer [
9 ABGE JAMESQN, Plense answer, sis 3 you don't understand the guestion. you can ask for
10:36 19 THE WITNESS: May § have the question again. 10:38 10 claificstion  Butin this case | think we need 1o know
11 plense? 311 what the confision is 1o be able 1o do thet So, giveus
12 BY MR MANLY: 1z yout best shot. Monsignor. and thea we'll see where that
13 Q  How many cases of sexual sbuse involving 13 iskesus.
14 laypeeple hove you handled. Moensigror? 14 THE WITNESS: [ believe fom that time period
10:36 1§ A Ibelicve. at that time period, one that § can 10:39 15 1988 10 2002, the number ol cases thas | can recal] being
16 recald 16 involved with with o fayperson, an allegation. something
17 Q So. you had no invoivement in any way, shape or 17 ot Mater Deb was one
18 formwith ory other - or knowledge of any other 18 8Y MR MANLY:
19 pliegations involving laypeople from 1988 to 2062, except 19 Q My question’s broader than that.
10:38 20 thatoncease ks that your swom testimony? 1o:32 20 A Osay
21 MR. RUTHERFORD: Ohbjection It's argumentative 21 @ § want to know the total number  Not jus
22 oand it missinies testimony  That's not what the witness 22 Mater Dei  Diocesan-wide, how many cases involving
23 had just finished saying, 23 laypersons whe afleged they had been sexually abused —
24 JUTHGE JAMESON: Sustained 24 strike that
19:37 25§ MR MANEY: Okay 10:39 25§ How many victims are you aware of that came
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1 forward 1o the Diocese fom 1988 (o 2002 who nlieged 1 BY MR MANLY:
2 they've been abused by » lay employee or a valunieer of 2 3 Have you tver talked 10 SR
3 the Diocese of Oranpge? 3 A Yes
4 MR RUTHERFGRID: 'm going to object. I'm going 4 G Hove you ever toliced tofpspsi®:to. dbuse
10:40 5 o object o this question. Again. it's violative ol the 10143 §  thotoecureed a5 Maser Dei High School?
&  courtorder The wilness has already stated that during [ A Tdon'trecali i 1did [ don't know i | did
7 thefime period set forth in the arder and ~ he only 7 QDo you have any renson to believe that
8 lhendicd or was invalved in or was aware of one case of o 8 mould Tie nbout someshing you said?
9 layperson ot Mater Dl Aad now the question seeks to o 9 A No, Edon't
10:40 30 beyond that and asked about any other part of the 10:43 10 Q  DidgBapem strve it some capacity ot the
11 Diocese. and | believe that that specificaliy viciates 11 Diogese fom 1988 10 2002 in connection with responding
12 the court order and I'ns instrueting him not (0 answer 12 tosexual abuse claims?
13 MR MANL Y: Could you les the judge rale befare i3 A Yos
14 youinstruct him? 14 G And in whot capacity did he serve?
10:46 18 JUDGE JAMESON: Thert's an obiection there and 10:43 15 A Ibelieve ke served on the Bishop's comminee
16 ihatis oversuled My only commment would be | think the 16 for — the newly-formed committee for oversight or
17 objection is premature [t nsks for p number Once we 17 investigation of sexual misconduct aliegotions
18 receive o number, iEiEs more than one, we'l break it 18 Q Okay And did you attead Biose meetings?
13 down os to the nature of perliaps ke type of position 1% A Some of them, yes
10:4%1 20 thatthe person held or whatever 10:44 20 @ And do you recn! KERRIERRERGCiny hiere?
21 It may becorne objectionabie, but st this point 21 A Yes
22 think we shoufd pet an znswer  You can maiatxin your 22 Q Do you recoli discussing aflegntions against lny
23 position if you want. Mr Rutherford. bug that's my 21 eployees ot the Diiocese in those meetings?
24 comment. 24 A No.do not recall
10:41 2§ MR. MANLY: Asc you geing to let kim answer? 10:44 25 Q  Did you take notes af those meetings?
50 52
i MRB. RUTHERFORD: Ne Your Honor, Fmsorry 1 1 A Tdon't belicve [ took noles
2 stand firm on that. 2 G So. it your testimony that faypersans and
k) JUDGE JAMESON: Don't apologize. 3 cases aguinst laypersons were not discussed there or is
4 BYMR MANLY: 4 it your position you just don't remember?
16:4% & Q Have you ever NN . seonowny 10:44 5 A 1do not remember
8 gister? 6 Q  Noew. i GEENRORSERR:] on that comrmittee?
7 A Lmight have |ean'trecall i1 did but | 7 A 1donot know
B might have 8 Q Did you ever leam thogi SRS rcsigned
& @ [n what context did you meet het? 9 from the committec?
10:42 i@ A Tcan'trecall dor't know i1 did or nat 10:45 10 A Lbedieve he did
11 @ Does she have any connection to the Diocese 11 Q Do you know why he resigned?
12 sbuse scandal ns fiar as you know? 12 A Teannos reead] exactiy why he resigned
13 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection Violate — 13 G Did you ever hear he resigned because be felt
14 ohjection. Vague 14 the Diocese wos continuing fo cover up molestation ot
i6:42 15 AJDGE JIAMESON: Sustained 10:4% 15  Mater Dei and other places?
16 MR RUTHERFORD: Thank you 15 A idon't recall i T heard that or not.
17 BY MR MANLY: 17 Q  Did you hear he resigned because he complained
18 Q  Have you ever tatked 5o her sbout nitegations of 18 1o the Bishop that Father McKieman or Monsignor
19 sexual misconduct by o layperson? 1% MeKierman would show up to the meetings drunk?
10:42 20 A Pcannat recall. but [ don't think so 10:46 20 A 1don't recall that, no.
21 Q Do you know whether or not she was abused? 21 Q  Who is Mongignor MckKierman?
22 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection  Vielsiion 22 A Futher Michael MeXKicrnan
23 Weil. that’s a yes or no answer. Mansignor Da 21 Q TI'msomy it's Fother 1apologize [gave
24 you know whether or nat that persen was abused? 24 him 8 pramation
10:42 25 THE WITNESS: No, [ dono 10:46 25 Who is Father Michael MeKieman?
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)3 A Fother Michacl MeKiernan is the Pastor of 1 the victim here Okay?
2 Christ Qur Savior Parish 2 MR RUTHERFORD: Gkasy Counsci — Judpe
k) Q  Hss Monsignor - 'm sorry 3 Jameson. F would just appreciate that those types of
4 Has Father McKieman ever held a position within L 4 comments be stopped | don't tiink they have any place
10:46 §  the Diocese of Oranpe where it piaced him in the 1G:48 5 in this depesition. and my intent is 1o follow the court
& Chancellory office? & orders
! A Yes 7 Mow, based an Mr Muny's representations and so
[ 3 Okay Has Father McKiernan ever had access to 8 forth that he has this sort of permission. you know.
g the confidentizl fies of the Diocese involving sexuad 9 that — ¥ guess swe con make an exception in this case.
10:46 10 abuse? 10:4% 30 burthe type of comments that he's saking are just
1l A Yes. [ beliove fic did. 11 completely unfounded.
12 Q OCkay DidEtualtiemgicver complain 1o you that ¥ MR MANLY: Yeals Well. Judge. my response lo
13 Monsignor — I'm sorry — that Father MeKieman wouid 13 that .is nobody's asked them the eourt didn't ask us to
14 come to the sexund abuse meetings drunk andfor make 14 check common-sense m the door
19:48 15 derogatory comments about victims? 10:49 15 JUDGE JAMESON: Well -
16 A Hemaykave [dent recali 16 MR, CALLAHAN: There's no need 1o cheek counesy
17 Q  Was that something that you think you might 17 atthe door
1B forget? 18 JUDGE JAMESON. No. Well. that's ~
18 »R RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculation 19 MR MANLY: Come on, you know
i0:47 20 FUDGE JAMESON. Sustained. i0:49 20 HUDGE JAMESON: Mr Manly. both of yous
21 BY MR MANLY: 21 everyhody, |iske it — did | take shat, foliowing the
22 Q Do you have 8 recollection os you sit here today 23 comments. tha your ohjection is withdrawn?
23 tha ame 1o you aid compiained that the 23 MR, RUTHERFORD: May [ have the question read
24 Bishap's secretary who had neecss to the confidential 24 back. please?
10:47 25  files on priests would show up to the victim's - would 10:4% 25 {thn:u.pon_ the recard was read back
54 " Lo 56
1 showupiethe scxu:zl_:— the commitiee in charge of 1 by the reporter 0s follows:)
2 responding to sexual abuse drank? 2 *Q  And is she a victim of sexual
3 A Fdonet recall that. 3 nbuse?
4 Q  Are you snying that didn’t happea or you just 4 MR RUTHERFQRD: If you know if she's 5 victim
10:47 5  don't mmember? 10:49 5 based on Mr Manlys reprasentations
6 A 1don't remember if it happened or not. 1 MR. CALLAHAN Do you mean of his personad
7 Q Okay Do you iewgENERg T kmowledge?
8 A We have mer yes ] JUDGE JAMESON: Yeah He doesn't need to answer
] Q  And wNSRENESRNRY - vor on @ Diocesan 9 that based on Mr Manly's comments  He needs {o base
1G:47 30 cormitee? 10:50 10 that upon his recoflection.
11 A Yts, she wos, 31 You may answer. sir  [f there is an objection
12 Q And what commities was she on? 12 I would everrule st So, let’s move on
13 A On thot same oversipht commitice 11 BY MR MANLY:
14 Q Okay And is she s victing of sexual nbusc? 14 Q Do you understand the question?
10:48 1% MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Violation of the 10:50 15 A May [ have it one more time, please?
16  court order calfing for the specific identdty of an 18 G Sum
17 afleged victim 17 1 FPERERE. 10 your knowledge. o victim of
1B MR MANLY: Weli somchow § suspeet that — 18 sexual sbuse from a teacher ot Mater Bes High School?
18 first of ol QSESIRIRER has piven me permission to ask 19 A My pessonal knowledge. 1 don't know  From what
10:48 20 it Secondly. they paid her n miltion six to settle her 10:80 20 hos been said publicly. yes. | would say that she is
21 gase She was abused ot Mater Dei by her choir directer 21 Q  You believe that she is 2 victim: comect?
2z pnd she's the western regional director of the Survivors 2z A 1suppose 1don't know what to say
23 Network of these Abused by Priests ani has routinely done 21 Q How many nonwvictims did the Bishop appoim?
24l sorts of press conferenees and complaints about 24 Was she oppointed as a viclim's representative to the
10:48 25 MawerDei So. ler's not pretend we're trying to protect 10:53% 25  Diocese board?
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1 A No. | would say not ns o victim's 1 ¢ So. what have you heard?
2 represcntative. 2 A That that s the reasors why she resigned
k) Q) Oh.okay So. your undersianding is she was not 3 G Tsee
4 nppointed as a victin's representative; comect? 4 So, the — ps | understand i the reason. and
10:51 5 MR. RUTHERFORD: Asked and answered. 10:54 5 maybe P'm wrong. but the reason that Messrs ik and
6 MR MANLY: § just want to make sure the 5 CiRRe verc appointed B beeause — 1o the board is
7 lestimony is clear 7 because the 2002 nonms adopted by the bistsaps mandated
a MR RUTHERFORD: Yeur Honor. I'm sorry  The 8 thot victims be appointed to those boards; is that
2 wilness wos just waiting. but if - 9 accurale?
i0:5: 190 JUDGE JAMESON: Yeah Pleass answer 10:54 10 A Edon't know if they were appoinied before ar
11 THE WITNESS: My understanding was that 11 eftershe nomms § don't roead! when they were asked 1o
12 mas asked to serve on the borrd because she 12 serve
13 was a victim, yes 13 Q Do you know why they were put on the board? [
14 BY ML MANLY; 14 guess that’s s betier guestion,
10:51 15 Q Okay 10:54 15 A 1know why 1 nsked i D o sorve on it
16 A Yes 18 Q Why?
17 Q Thank you 17 A Beeause ] felt that he. as ore who was a victim
18 Ardd did she resign from the beard? 18 cf sexuni molestation, weuld be o good persen to have on
1% A Yo, shodid 19 the board so help the newhy-formed board know the
10:52 20 QDo you mow why? 10:8% 20 situation of victims and the plight of victims and to
21 A This ! only would szy, 1 believe she resigned 21 have kim — {c ask him (o serve in this way
22 because she filt that the board was not fisnctioniag 22 Q Hns”vcr made any comments 1o you
a3 pro?}cf‘ly a.s illolaghi [} 23 personally. Monsignor. ebout his feclings about your
24 Q  Whot do you mean by that? 24 handling of cases while you were in the Chancedlory
19:52 35 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection  It's asking the 310:55 25 office involving sexunl abuse?
58 60
1 witness to interpret somebody else 1 A Yes.
2 FUDGE JAMESON: Weil. was there o declaration or 2 @ And tcil me abowt that. What did he say to you?
3 pcomment or a lelier written or anything stating her 3 A He told me he was w as [ recatl. that he was —
1 reason for resignation thet you would base an 4 he.“ came to St Norbers's where [ am now sl
10:52 5  understanding on why she resigned? 19:58 5 toid me that he was upset with me the way that — well,
6 THE WITNESS: I don't have personal knowledge of & it basically had ro do whh that — upses with me that §
7 anything sent to e, | don't believe. why she resigned, 7 would aftend s dizner party for Michae] Harris after
8 butthat I think that publicly or in some form she hos 8 Michacl Harris was no Jonger serving ns a priest
9 said because it was not ~ the board wns not working and 9 Q  Hewas upset with you because you atended o
30:53 10 she felshat it was not the right place to be or was 10:56 30 dinner pany for Micheel Hars afier the Bishop had
11 ot — it was not doing what it was sef up to do. 11 removed him for credibie sllegations of scxuai abuse; is
12 BY MR MANLY: 12 that sccurate?
13 G Do you have ey irdormation Bom any source thag 13 A He wos upser with me beeause 1 sttended o dinner
14 she reason she resigned is that she foit the board was in i4 for Michae) Harris in whatever month thet was of that
106:53 18 the business of covering up abuse? 10:56 15 yemr
16 A I'msory Onemere fime. please 16 Q My recoblection is it was May Is that
17 G Sure 17 nccum; May ‘977
18 Bo you heve sy information from any source thas 18 A 1don't recalf what
1% the reson She resigned is beeause she felt the board was 15 G Well. did you sniend o dinner party. a
10:53 20  inthe business of concealing nbusc? 10:56 20 poing-away party for Michaet Hosris —
21 A Idon't have nny informatioa about that. 23 A 1anended —
2z Q  You never heard that? 22 Q Sorry | sounded like T was done. 1 opologize
23 A Fhave heard dat. yes, sir 23 — after b was semoved by Bishop McFarland
24 Q Oh okoy 24 because he refused 10 go to treatment for being a sex
10:53 25 A Yes 10:%7Y 28  abuser?
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1 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection. It's violative of 1 MR. CALLAHAN: Ask Mr Manly what do you menn by
2 the courtorder It readily identifies a panicular 2 this
3 inddividiad end | believe there's porgons of thas a MIL MANL Y If that's okay with the coun
4 question that don't peed 10 be in there in order 1o get 4 JUDGE JAMESON: Yeah [mean. you're always
10:57 5 the information that My Manly seeks 11:00 5 welcomeif you don't understand & question arhave a
[ JUDGE JAMESON: Weli— 6 7 problem withit rephrase it b fet us — iF you gan,
7 MR RUTHERFORD; If the question is — I'm: sorry 7 letus know what the area of the question is thal you'se
8 tointerupt. Your Honor. bist if the question is 4id you B concerned abost
5 attend. that's 2 very simple question. B's yes or no. 5 MR REFTHERFORD: You can sise have H read back.
10:57 10 but without all the thetoric attached to i that is in 13:00 10 butgoahend
1:  vietation of the court order 11 THE WITNESS: May | have the question read back?
12 7 JUDYE JAMESQN: Well. 1 don't know that it's 12 MR MANLY: Okay
13 rtheterde. but if's conditions which make the guestion 13 (Whereupon. the record was read back
14 compound because we could receive an answer ol no and it 14 by the reponer as fotlows )
10:57 15  could beany onc of those elements 1% "Q  Have you cver aftended 3 difher
16 ML MANLY: fil break it down 16 {or any priest or any former enpioyes
i JUDGE JAMESON: Rut the other « the other | 17 of the Diocese afier you received —
18 would just commicnt we've taken the deposition of 18 as a Chaneeliory office official
15 Mr Harris and these ellegations were discussed with his. 13 received 8 document fram @ Roman
10:%8 20 So.ldon't know that there's a privacy issue here 20 Catholic psychiatic facility naming
21 So, if you want (o break it down. Mr Manly, 2% therm 35 & nolestert”
2z we'li do that, piease 22 THE &H’NESS- My canfusion is this Because we
23 MR MANLY: Yes, sir 23 weze talking about Michael Harris, are you saying thot
24 Q@ Have you ever anended a dinner for any priest 24 that gocument — the document from the Cathotic thing
10:58 25 orany former employee of the Diccese afier you 11:01 25 named him s molester? Thar's my confusfon
62 64
1 received — s a Chancellory office official received o 1 BY MR MANLY:
2 document from a Romus Cathetic psychintrc facility 2 G Okay Well let's ask that guestion
3 paming them as o molester? 3 Did you ever receive n document from a Cathalic
1 A May | ask my oitormey a queston? 4 psychisiric hospitel identifying or givirg a dingnosis
10:59 5 MR RUTHERFORD: Sure. You alweys have that 11:01 5 that Father Harris suffered ffom an atlment. 5
6 right [ psycholopical nifment where he would — would — 11
7 MR MANLY: Wait. Not with s question pending T el you what Bt e nsk o very specific question
8 in s deposition 8 What's an cphebaphite. if you know?
2 MR CALLAHAN: Isis for clarification about the 9 A Anephebophile. § believe. is sormzene who has
16:5% 10 question? 11:01 10 sexual arraction wo people who are ~ fo young people
11 THE WITNESS: Yes 11 who are post-pubescent
12 MRt CALLAHAN: Then nsk the person who nsked it 12 0 Ckay inother words, they have sex with
13 JUDGE JAMESON: Welt let's do it the oiher way 13 wenagers; right? They want to have sex with tecnagers?
14 around I thought we were dealing with then 14 A That age group, post-pubescent. § puess. you
10:5% 18 Father Harris, 11:02 15  know
18 MIL MANLY: Well. I didn’t ask — 1 didnt 16 Q  We're talking about teenagers; right? §2 1o 18,
17 mension Fsther Hasris's nume in the question. Judge 17 i5 that your understanding?
18 JTUDGE JAMESON: 1 know you didis't and that kind 18 A Yes
13 of - and you alse had o ~ [ suppose there could be 19 Q Okny So, have you ever received a raport from
11:00 20 multiple reports Bom psychintric facilitics, but 1 11:02 20 g psych - Gom the Saint Luke Instituee indicating that
21 thought it was pretty narrow 23 Futher Harris — they believed Fausher Harris was an
22 MR. CALLAHAN; ITthe witness wanls a 22 cphebophile and they believed that he had molested kids?
23 clarification. why not just ash the person who asked the 23 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection  Violmion of she
24 question? 24 court order
13:00 28 MIL MANLY: Thats fine 11:02 2§ FJDGE JAMESON: Overruled
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1 ML RUTHERFORD: I'm golng te —~ | must instruct 1 any phrases, bt becsuse of other coneems roised
2 ihe wilness ot to answer, Your Honor T believe this is 2 in that thet the Soint Luke's report indicated
3 in direct violation of Page 3. Lines 4 through 7 as weil 3 this and they recommended treatment. as Chancedlor
4 asw ofthe order as well as Poge 2. Eines 26 through 28 1 of the Diocest T would say we go with that
11:02 S continuing unlo the rext page 11:05 5 eatraent
G BY MR MANLY: 3 Did you give that testimony?
7 Q Monsignor. do you recall giving o deposition on 7 A Yes
&  June F2th, 2001 in o case entiticd Marcus fyan Dibinria - @ Let me give you ~ ket me read some more
9 versus Roman Catholic Bishop of Orange, et a2l ? % Apnin, Poge 100, Line 12 througl: 25.
11:63 19 A Yas, Ldo 11:05 10 “Let me sk you this. Did you think he was
11 Q Qkay And let me read to you from Page 99 11 being treated for ephebophilia? [s that what you
12 And, Mr Rislserford. if you want 1o come lock 12 thoupht ke was being treated for?”
13 aver my shoulder. you're weicome to as fong as you don't 13 Again, objection by Mr Harris's Jawyer and
14 touchmes That's ajoke 14 chjection by Mr Callahar
11:03 1§ But let me read you the testimany and this is 311:05 15 TUDGE JAMESON; Mr Manly, et me inserrapt.
16 from Page 99 16 Whenyou read you tend 1o speed up
17 "% Can you tell me, so the jury will 17 MR MANLY: Sorry She kaows me well enough to
18 understand, why Harris was suspended from the 18 2]l me to slow down. | hope
1% active priesthood? 15 JUDGE JAMESOMN: Al right Well
11:03 29 “A  Michael Harris was suspended from the 13:05 20 MR MANLY: Thank you Judge ©appreciase it
21 active priesthood because he refiused to comply 21 JUDGE JAMESON: — some reperiers are baslfis]
22 with the Bishog's direciive to o for inputient 22 obout thay
23 treatrnent. And when he tefused to comply with 23 MR. MANLY: [l slow down
24 that, the Bishop wamed him that he would be 24 *Q Did you nssume that he needed treatsnent
13:03 25 suspeaded without frealtics  And then when 11:65 25 for bring n ephebophile?
66 68
1 Michael Hueris continued his refusal. e was 1 “THE WITNESS: That's what the Saint Luke
2 suspended with no priestly faculties. 2 report indicated. So. T would go along with
3 “Q Treatment for what?” 3 that"
4 Arnd then Fuber Harnis's lnwyer obj:clcd. q Continuing st Page 101
11:03 S "THE WITNESS: [ believe the Bishop made that 11: 08 k] “Q You sent him to Saint Luke's beeause you
[ determination that Michoe! Harris needed treatsent & thoupht that was the most preeminest institution
7 beenuse of the report from the Saint Luke b in the country for evalusting, dingnosing and
8 Institute, and that if Michael Harrs did not 8 reating priest pedephiles and ephcbephiles;
] moiest anyoric. he needed inpatient weatment 3 correct?
11:01 10 because Saint Lukte’s recommended it 5o that he 11:66 10 MR CALLAHAN: When you say that. are you
11 could come back to priestly minisiry becsuse ke 13 tatking about him?
12 was out of miristry and the werd was out already 1z MR MANLY! The Diocese
13 that slfegations had been made ” 13 "MR. MANLY! You car answer
14 Again, o statement by Mr Haris's lawyer 14 “A A Saint Luke” ~ "Saint Luke Institute
11:04 15 MR MANLY: 11:06 15 was well-kmown for being, to use a phease. &
16 “Q What did you understand as the Chancelior 15 specialist in this area which is why — and that's
17 of the Diocese of Orange that he needed treatraent 37 why it was chosen
18 for based on the Saint Luke repont?” 18 "Q What area?
19 Continuing at Page 100, ngain an objection by 19 "A Ins the oren of dealing with pedophilin
il:0a 20 Father Horris's lawyer 11:86 20 and cphebophifin and other sexual dysfunetion ”
21 “FHE WITNESS: Based on the Saint Luke's 21 Did you pive that testimony?
22 report would have been their — what do they coll 22 A Yes.
23 it? | puess the word diagnosis of ~ that's the 23 Q Aliright. Father —
24 word 'm thinking of — ephcbophilia and T haven't 24 MR RUTHERFORD: I'msorry. Mr Manly Before
11:04 28 rend the report in a long time [ o't remesber 11:08 2%  you get to your next question. may | have the time?
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: 1tis now about elmost 16 minutes 1 JUDGE JAMESON. So. it's a listle inconsistent
2 gfter £1:00, 2 1o tolk obout privilege sow
3 ML MANLY: Want to tnkie a break? 2 MR. RUTHERFOREY  Your Honor. though, thal
4 MR, RUTHERFORD: I'd appreeiaee it 4 document was shown 1a & wilness and simply asked have you
11:06 5 JUDGE JAMESON: We're due for a breok. overdue 11:33 5 seenit before
& for & hreak & ML CALLAHAN  And now this witness is being
T MK MANLY: Sars K read earlier testimony token ol a lime when thag
8 THE VIDEOQGRAPHER: The time is 11:06 and we're 8 examinee. Hersis had a lawyer there and we know — |
3 poing off the record % don't have pn exacl memory of the deposition. afthough
11:07 10 {Recess taken ) 11:31 16 this happescd. what. five years ugo
1l {OfT the recard t 1 E:06 2.m. Back on the 11 JUDGE JAMESON. Welt there was —~ Father Harris
12 record at 11:29 m ) 12 was deposed a few weeks ago in this case That's where
13 THE VIDEQGRAPHER: The time is 11:29 and we're 13 my comment comes from ny to prior lestimony
14 back on the recard 14 MR CALLAHAN: And Hasris freely talked abowt
13:29 1§ MR CALLAHAN: Letme just repeat Your Honer. 11:31 315 the psychistric repon and didn't assert any privilege?
16  what f said off the reeord. 16 [fthat's the case. ¥m nat going to assert the
17 Fm concerned shat our interpreimion of this 17 privilege
18 order by Judpe Andler for the facts in this case is the 18 FUDGE JAMESON. 1 dos't recall the sepon being
1% judge says you can ik about Category 1. Mater Dei, 88 1% discussed in his deposition. but cestatmly his ~
11129 20 t0'0L butyou can's tlk about Casegory 2, identity of 11:32 20 affegations against him were raised
21 particular victims or perpetrators and that's our 21 MR MANLY  The issue of this repont was
22 position pnd [ understand people differ with that. 22 itigated 1o the California Supreme Count judge in
23 Now. we've had a question, well, in an sarlier 23 enother case. They ordered it produced Tt was
24 deposition did you tedk about Category 2, and he's asked 24 produced. [t's been attached 1o numerous Blings with
11:29 25  nnumber of questions, do you remember this. did you say 11:32 25 the Superior Court in numernus cases without objection
70 72
1 this. temtifying o panicslar victim or perpetrator, and 1 1t is in the public domain. It has been featured in
2 the answer {o these Guoestions ase yes, | soid it in 2 aricles. It is on BishopAccountability Com's website
3 deposition earlier But1think. and perhaps I'ma 3 rightnow if you'd like 10 get it And the borse is not
4 tittle bit [nze on this. but that around, ta then 4 ondy outof the bam, the harse has Teft the state And.
11:30 5 incorporates the earlier deposition into the cirrent 11:32 5  youknew, [ understand why they don't want i there
6  deposition and thereby violntes the court order 6 becsuse they fought afl the way w0 the Supreme Coun to
T JUDGE JAMESON: Well. and [ sat here wondering 7 getitprotected. but come on. this is — you know. this
6 why there wasn't on chjection. and without an answer to 8 isabout ~ at this point the Diccese's counset is
9 those readings, they woukin't mean anything % basicaily going to attempt 10 sefisse o lot mc ask any
13:30 10 Se. you get your — o a certain extent. the 11:32 30 question that in any way. shape or form indicates they
11 horse is out of the bam  [Fyou want to object to 11 hod encther perpetrator I drere were other
12 future questions of that nature, that's your prerogative 12 perpetrators in the Diocese. and we know there were
13 MR CALLAHAN: Allright 'mnot sure if ] can 13 dozens, Fam entiied to ask about that
14 spelithis, but F'd like wo insent o nunc pro tung 14 The order doesn't say what My Caliahar's
11:30 1% objection o e enrdist guestions. | got fooled by that 11:33 15 construing it 1o say. Judge Cannon issued this erder and
16 inthe realm of the earlicr deposition 16  what he was concemed about was prolecting the privacy of
17 The other concem I kave about this deposition 17 victits. 2ad roday  kaven't asked aboust o viesins other
18 s, he's now being asked obout earlier testimony about 18 thon people Pve represented. and he was — he wanted to
1% psychintric reposts. which are entitled to u privilege. 1% protect the privacy of perpetrators who had rot yet heen
11:30 26 atotime when the persor identified in the psychiatric 13:33 20 disciosed and this falls urder neither of thoese
21 repen had on attorney there 2% if the Diocese wanted to protect Monsignor
22 JUDGE JAMESGON: Let me interrupt you for a a2 Ureli's testimony or they wanted it sealed. they should
23 minute Pete. Yesterday that report was Exhibis dtoa 23 have made a motion to do it They didn't This is fair
24 deposition 24 game  And. you know, I'm sure they're going o ohiect
11:31 2% MR. CALE AHAN: Okay 11:33 25 I'm sure they're goingg 10 instruct him not to answer. but

7]

73

HAHN & BOWERSOCK
151 KALMUS DRIVE,

{(800)

660-3187 FAX
SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

(714) 662-1398




1 it's obstructionist ond i's wrong end, you know, it's 1 June 12th —
2 censinly not transparent. but that's just my opinion. H A Yes
3 So, fet's fust proceed, | puess 3 Q —okay. 2001 in the DiMaria case?
4 JUDGE JAMESON: Yes. please 4 A Yes
11:33 5 BY MR MANLY: 11:35 5 Q Letme read to you from Page 63, Line §9
[3 Q  Okay Monsignor. do you have any idea of what 6 "Q How leng have you been the point person
7 expents in the field of child sexual sbuse believe about 7 in handling sex abuse cases in the Diocese of
E the recidivism rte — 8 Crange?
9 (Tefephonic imernaption ) 9 “A [ would say 1992, '91.'92. in thot time
11:34 10 JUDGE JAMESON: Sarry sbout that 11:36 10 frame
11 MR MANLY: That's okay 11 "Q i areport was made 10 & ogency. it
12 Q- ol sex abusers? Do you have any information 12 would hove 1o come seross your desk stnce you huve
13 on tha? 13 been involved with these cases since 9§7
14 A Anccdotaliy 14 "A if'nreport were made 10 an spency?”
11:34 15 G Have you ever read anyihing about thm? 11:36 15 This is now Poge 64
18 A | can't reenll having read anything for 2 while. 15 "Q Right. It weuld have 1o come across your
17 Yes. | have, but | can't recadl when 17 desk as the point person that investigntes these
1.8 Q Do you remember giving a deposition on 18 cases; correct?
18 June 12th, 200 in the DiMarin cose? 19 "A 1amconfused. Fmsorry ['mcenfused.
11:34 20 A Yes 11:36 20 "Q Let me - the chain of command is such
21 Q OGhay Letmeread you Poge 39. Line 6. 21 that if there is o report made (o an agency abewt
22 " Have you ever read pnything on the 22 a pricst. that it should come across your desk and
23 recidivism rate of chilf molesters? 23 you report it; correct?
24 "A Yes 4 "A No
13:34 25 "Q  What is your understanding of the 1::36 25 " Tell me what is wrong about that.
74 76
H recidivism rate of somebody who was a child 1 "A i report were to be made about any
2 mplester? 2 other priest or nny other lencher. adminisrator
3 “A 1 believe the recidivism rate is very - 3 krsew nbout it. they're the ones to make the
4 it doesn't spenk weil {or a persen. | guess it's 4 repart Now. they would let me know. 1beliave ™
il:15 5 & bad way - 31:37 5 £id you give that tostimony?
[ “Q Youmean it's high? 3 A Yes
7 "A Its high" 7 Q Okay So.is it afact that if somebody made a
8 Did you give that testimony? 8  report about a teacher or admiristrotor serving the
9 A Yes Bdid £ Diocese of Orange, you should have been natified — while
11535 349 Q  Does thot remain your opinion? 31:37 10 you were the Chancellor, you shouid have been rotified
11 A Yes 11 while you were serving in the Chancellory ofBee?
12 Q Okay Now, carlivr | asked if you were the 12 MR RUTHERFORD: Cails for specuistion
13 point person for the Diocess on sexuai abuse Do you 13 JUDGE JAMESON: I's overruled
14 pememnber that? 14 THE WITNESS: May | have the question one more
13135 18 A Yesldo 11:37 15  time, please?
16 Q And you said - what was your answer 1o that? 16 MR MANLY: Why don't you read it back.
17 You said only on pricsts, is that fight. or you said no 17 {Whereupon. the record was read back
18 or— 18 by the reporter as Rollows:)
19 MA. RUTHERFORD: Asked and answered 19 "Q Okay So, isi o fact that if
1i:35 20 MR MANLY: I just don't remember what his 29 somebody made o repont about a teacher
21 onswer was I'mnot wying to - 23 ar administrator serviny the Diccese
22 JUDGE JAMESON: Answer the guestion. if you can 22 of Orange. you should have been
23 THE WITNESS: For clergy sexual abuse, yes. 23 notified - while you were the
24 BY MR MANLY: 24 Chancelior. you shouid have been
11:35 2% Q Do you remember giving o deposition on 25 notifed while you were serving in the
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4 Chancellory office?” t  BYMR MANLY:
2 THE WITNESS: | think so. 2 Q How many people are you aware of — have you
3 BY MR MANLY: 3 ever given iestimony on that tagic previously on Bow mony
L) Q  How many times while you were serving in the 4 atleged perpetratoss were openting in the Diccese of
11:38 5 Chancetlory office were you notified of repons made 1o 11:40 5 Oronge while you weee in the Chancellory office? Have
g taw enforcement aor Child Protzetive Services ohout on & you ever given testimony like thit before?
7 employee, including priests, religious or laypeople. who 7 A ean't recail
8 had atlegedly sexvally obused o minor? ] Q  Does that mean you don't remember or you didn't?
9 MR, RUTHERFORD: Just for clerification, 5 A Tden't remember
11:38 10 Mr Manly, is that a1 any time, enywhere, any focation? 11:40 10 Q Cksy How many pricst molesters. not laypeopls.
11 MR MANLY: Yeah 11 are you awaore of that were working in the Diocese as of
12 MR RUTHERFORD: I'm going to object a5 being 12 December 315t 20047
13 violative of the court order and seeking information 13 MR RUTHERFORD: Fmsorry Objecticn
14 regarding metters that go bevond Muter Dei Hiph Sehood 14 Vicletion of the coust order
11:38 1% FUDGE JAMESON: The objection is averraled 11:40 1% JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled
16 MR RUTHERFORD: I'm going to instruct him not 16 MR. RUTHERFORD): [nstruct the wimess not 1o
17 to answer 17 arswer
18 MR MANLY: How do | know ~ how am | supposed 18 BY MR. MANLY:
18 to limit it 1o Mater Det or question him about it when | 1% Q  How many vicsims of priest ~ how many victims
11:38 20 don't even know how many reports were muade? 11:41 20  ofemployees of the Diocese of Orange from 1976 to the
23 MR CALLAFAN: Just use the words "Mater Dei ™ 21 present are you aware of that have come forward and
22 I'msomy. Your Hanor 22 alleped thot they were sbused by a priest. laypersan or
23 MR. MANLY: No 23 volunteer of the Diocese?
24 MR CALLAHAN: I didn't mean to address you. 24 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Violation of the
11:38 25 Jjohn 11341 25 gourtorder
78 80
i MIC MANLY: That's all sight. 1 JUDGE JAMESON: Well. | guess that's the problem
2 I ean. this is readly unfair. Your Honor 2 lhave The question certainly. in time, might need so
3 Really unfair 3 be narrowed; but sinee the question is how many and |
4 JUDGE JAMESON; Welt - 4 dan't see how that discloses nny ~ the identity of
11:39 5 MR MANLY: And1know you've ruled in my favor, i1:41 5 anybody. Il overrule the abjection Yoo can ngtruct
&  butl just foel better saying it And it's unfsir 1o my & him not 1o answer if you want.
7 client. which is probubly most imponang 7 MR RUTHERFORD: Your Honor. I'm —
JUDGE JAMESON: Well. let's move on and save 8 ML MANLY: Tom. you don' need to szyit. 1l
3 your comments for Judge Andler 9 stipuate that the question. as phrased. it's outside the
1::39 10 MR MANLY: Okay. Your Honoy 11:42 10  scopeolthe order 'm just making my record,
11 Q  Are you geing to follow your attomey’s 11 MR RUTHERFORD: Time limits
12 instuction not to answer that question? 12 MR. MANLY: The time limits. | think at 45
13 A Yes 13 pointshere hos been o clear record establisherd that
14 Q0 How many — how many people s of 2001, 14 pottern and practice i highly selevant and it I'm
13:32 15 Munsignor. how many people ase you sware of, including 11:42 15  fwrying lo do is make my record, so—
16  pricsts, laypersons and religious. were working in the 16 MR RUTHERFORD: Al want to sy is that it
17 Diccese where the Diocese had information in s fles or 17 violales the cour erder in muitiple respects Not anly
18 fomother sources these people hod been necused of 18 the ones that have slready been mentioned. but aiso that
19 sexunlly molesting o child? 19 there is & limitation that plaintiff is only entitied to
1i:40 20 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection. Vicistion of the 11142 20 inguire into allegations of sexual misconduct berveen
21 coun order 21 Mater Dei students and Mater Dei employees during o
22 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled 22 porticular time period
23 MR RUTHERFORD: I'm inswucting him not to 23 So. yes, [ am instructing him not to answer
24 unswer 24 BY MR MANLY:
11:40 28 MY 11:42 25 Q  Monsignor, when's the fisst time — wedl.

T8

gl

HAHN & BOWERSOCK

{800)

660-3187 FAX

(714) 662-1398

151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626




1 actualy who saught you how 1o handie or intoke o sox 1 youwerein the Chanceltury office on any employes of the
2 abuse case. if anybody? 2 Diccese of (range who was gileged 1o have molested a
3 A No one that | recadl 3 child atany time?
L Q  Welt who did it hefore you a1 the Diocese, if 4 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Violation of the
11:43 anybady? 11:46 S courtorder Vs overbroad and it's not limised in pay
6 A Bishop Briscoll  Monsigaor Driscoll. Bishop & fushion ta just Mater Dei High School
b Driscall i JUDGE JAMESOM: Well. the response is how many
B Q  So. did you ever speak with him or how it should B times, and the answer could be ane to any other aumber
3 be done? 9 and [don't see how thet discloses anyihing. Asd then
11:43 10 A Pmosure idid yes 11:46 18 bt ~ il there ares't sny. then thal onds the issue
11 Q Okay So, effectively he trained you. [s that 11 i there are any. then § think you seed to focus on the
12 fait? 12 next question. Bur if you think that's disciosing
13 A Well. he would have been one source of feamning 13 something, then —
14 what to do. yss. 14 MR. RUTHERFORD: Your Honor. there's morg a
11:43 15 Q Oksy And ! want you to listen to this question 1::46 15 issue hiere then just disclosurs of privas information
16 very carefully 16 MR MANLY: Yes, thereis {agres
17 Was there an agreement by you and Bishop 17 MR. RUTHERFORD: Relevancy was a major component
18 MeFardand and/or others ot the Chanceliory office that 18 of the fashioning of this cours order and there needs 1o
19 you would conceal the names of priest abusers from law 19 be some limitation to the scope of what the plaintiffis
11:43 20  enforcement? 11:47 20 emilledtoinquircinto So, | think ¥ just don't
21 A May Lhave the question again? 21 wont ~ Ddony want there (o be some misunderstanding
22 JUDGE JAMESON: Have it reread, please 22 that this coust order is oll about privacy interests,
21 (Whereupon, the record was read back 3 although that is 2 major companemt of it. There'saisoa
24 by the reponter as follows:) 24 relevancy component of it that ke eonn undersioed and
25 "3 Waos there an agreement by you 11:47 25 shads why the coun fishioned the order as it did
g2 B4
L and Bishop McPadand andfor others at 1 And so [ don't believe the litmus test on these
2 the Chancellory office that you would 2 questions is whether or not it tends to ideatify
3 conceal the names of priest abusers 3 somebody. altheugh thatis a part of the aralysis The
4 from fow enforcement?” 4 1estalso is whether or not it's within the scope of
11:44 5 THE WITNESS: No, there was no agreement between 1::47 5 relevancy that the court has determined
6 me and Bishop McFarland or others to do that, 6 MR MANLY: Imean, [ just
7 BYMR MANLY: 7 JUDGE JAMESON; T don't think we need to debata
B G Whs there ever an unwriten undersianding or o g it.
] stient understanding that you were apt 1o eali the police a MR, MANLY: Iagree
13:44 30 when you received o report of sexus? abuse by an employse 11:47 10 JUDGE JAMESON; Let's move on
11 of the Diocese of Orange or a volurtesr or o priest or 11 MR MANLY: Can  have an answee?
12 imyperson involving a child? 12 MR. RUTHERFORD: I'm instructing him not fo
13 A Not that I'm aware of. 13 enswer that question
14 Q How marny times did you call the police on an 14 BY MR MANLY:
11:4% 1§ employee, priest or religious working in the Diocess of 11:48 15 Q Monsipgnror. when you were at the Diocese. was
16 Orange who was olleged 1o have molested a child? 16 there o different protocol on how to harsdie abuse cases
17 MR RUTHERFORD: Chjection. Violation of the 17 thatarosc or alizgediy arose from Mater Dei than other
18 courtorder Its seeking 1o discover information 18 places?
19 regording matters that moy ge beyoend anything ta do with 19 A 1don't know how the cases were andled at
11:45 20 Matzr Dei gnd # also Incks foundation in thas regard 1i:48 20 Mater Det
21 AIDGE JAMESON: Objection's overruled 21 Q Isthat right? Didn't you handle cases
22 MR, RUTHERFORD: T'm instnieting the witness hot 22 involving Father Hazris from Maoter Dei?
23 wanswer 23 MR RUTHERFCRD: Objection Violntion of the
24 BY ML MANLY 24 cour order
11:45 25 Q  Did you ever call 1he police in the ¢ntite time ii:48 2% HIDGE JAMESON: Overnded
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1 MR RUTHERFORE:: Instruct him not to answer 1 know what | asked?
2 BY MR MANLY: z {Whereupon, the record was read back
3 Q In 994 did you receive allegations thot 3 by the reporter as follows:)
4 Michnel Harris mped kids a1 Mater Dei white he was 4 “Q  And you have no information
11140 5 principat there? 5 from nny source thet there was ever 2
§ MR RUTHERFORD: Ohjection Viciation of the 5 pokicy ar an instruction: from anybody
1 courtorder These nre—it's not only identifying = 7 in the Dhocese g any time shat Muger
B speeific person, but emore impontantly. it's inguiring 8 Dei eases were to be handicd
% into matters that may or may not have daken place within [ differently from any other case in the
1::49 10 the siatad me period 11:51 14 Diocese, is that correct?”
13 JUDGE JAMESON: Objection's everruled. 11 JUDGE JAMESON: Well let's see if Mansignor
12 MR. RUTHERFORD: Fm instructing the witness not 12 understands the guestion now that it was reread or do we
13 2 answer 13 netedio have it rephrased?
14 MR. MANLY: On what grounds? 14 THE WITNESS W ot i one question T~
11049 18 MR. RUTHERFORD: § just provided i 11:51 15  may it be rephrased?
16 JUDGE JAMESON: Ler's move on. Mr Manly 16 JUDGE JAMESON Al sain
17 MR. MANLY: Chay 17 BY MR MANLY:
18 G D35 you receive any tridning or ene you sware of 18 Q Surc
12 anydocument that indicates the Diocese should treat 19 Bro you have any information fom any souzce that
11:4% 20 Mater Bwi cases nny differently than they would any other 313:51 20 atany time Mater Dej coses in the Dincese were supposed
21 cases where sexusl abuse is alleped? 21 to be handled differently from any other ¢ase in the
22 A No 2% Diocese of sexual abuse?
21 Q  There was no policy that existed that Mater Dei 23 A 1do not remember
24 cases would be treated any differenitly than other cases; 24 Q  Does thal mean no or you have no infocrmation?
11:49 25 correct? 11:51 25 MU RUTHERFGRD: Objection. Asked and answered
86 B8
1 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objectien. Vague 1 The angwer i3 very clear
2 JTUBGE JAMESON: May 1 hove the questioa bock? 2 JURGE JAMESON. "1 don't remember” is
3 BY MR MANLY: 3 geceptable S, |don't know how that can be interpreted
] Q Was there any poficy that existed or any writing, 4 asne
11:459 5 of any type or sort that siated that Mater Dei cases will 11152 5 MR MANLY: Olkay
6 be handled differently than ather cases in the Diocese of [ Q So. you don'l remember i€ that happened or not.
7 sexual abuse? 7 isthal fght?
8 JUDGE JAMESON: Ovemuled. L} MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Asked and answered
5 THE WITNESS: Not that I'm aware of. ] JUDGE JAMESON. Qverruled.
11:50 10 BY MR MANLY: 11:%2 10 THE WITNESS: 1 don't remember if there are ony
13 Q  Did the Bishop ever teli you or anybody. nny 11 there were any | don't remember
12 superior ever teil you that Mater Dei cases were 1o be 12 BY MR MANLY.
13 handled differeatly than cases. other cases in the 13 Q  Asyousit here today. can you think of snyone
14 Digcese? 14 who ever tofd vou that Mater Dei cases were supposed to
11:50 15 A Notthat [ reentl 11:52 15 be handied differently ffom cases in other schools.
16 Q Ckay Andyou hnve no information from any 16  parishes or Diocesan inslitutions at any time?
17 source that there was ever o policy o an instruction 17 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection. Vague. Vapue asto
18 from anybody in the Diocese at any time that Miter Dei 18 “handled differently ©
19 cases were 1o be handled differently from any other case 1% JUDGE JAMESON: Overruied
11:50 240 in the Biocese; is that correct? 11:52 20 THE WITNESS: May | have the question agin,
21 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection. Vogue 21 please?
22 JUDGE JAMESON: Do you understand the question? 22 {Whereupon, tha record was read bueck
23 THE WITNESS: No. { donot 23 by the reporier as foflows'}
24 JUDGE JAMESON: Lel's try rephmsing it 24 *Q  As you sit here today. can you
11:50 25 MR. MANLY: Can I bave it rend back so [ can 25 think of anyone who ever told you that
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1 Mauter Dei cases were supposed to be 1 the witness's —
2 handled differently from cases in 2 JUDGE JAMESON: Just ask did that priest work
3 other schoels, parishes or Diocesan 3 Maoter Dei
L institutions st any time?" 4 BY MR. MANLY
11:53 5 THE WITNESS: | don" recali being told anything 11158 3 G Did the priest ever work. serve or have any
8 about that & connection with Malar Det?
1 BY MR MANLY: 7 A [ don't know if he did or not.
] Q Ohay So. the answer is no; carrect? 8 Q@ Con i have the priest's name. please?
3 MR. RUTHERFORD: Qbjection. Misstates 2 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Violation of the
11:83 10 iestimony 11:55 10 countorder
13 JUDGE JAMESON: Yenh He doesn't recall if i 11 JUDGE JAMESON: Sustained
12 happened. 5o let's — 1z MR, MANLY T 2an't ~ if | have the priests
13 MR MANLY: Allright. 13 nmme, Judge. | can check the Catholic diseclory and
14 JUDGE JAMESON: ~ let's take that answer and 14 delermine for myself ifhe did. 1 can also consuls the
11:83 1% go 11:55 15  Diocesan directory
16 BY MR MANLY; 16 JUDGE JAMESON  Well you need 1o exhoust - you
17 Q From 1988 10 1992, do you ever recall reporting 17 may well get 1o it by asking other questions  You need
18 uny employes of the Réocese of Ormnpe. including priesis, 18 o exhaust that effon belore we answer this question
19 teackiers ar dnypersons. to the police for any renson? 19 BY MR MANLY:
11:53 20 MR. RUTHERFORD: Drugs or anything like that? 11:55 20 © What parishes did the priest serve in?
2% MR MANLY! Any reason 21 MR. RUTHERFORD Objection My toncem on tis
22 THE WITNESS: I don't think so. but 1 do not 22 one, Your Honor. and I'm going 10 object on the grounds
23 recall 1 don't thiak so 23 that v tould wend 1o identify who that person is because
24 BY MR MANLY:; 14 it's not only ~ the coteet arder not oaly prohibits
11:53 2% Q Tyou had made such a repor. wouid that be in 11:56 25  disclosue of 5 name, bt it also prohibits diselosure of
90 g2
1 that person's file? 1 information that would tend 1o identify who that person
2 MR RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculation 2 is
3 MR MANLY: TN withdraw it 3 JUDGE JAMESON: [ understand that and | have
4 G Have you ever made n report to the police about 1 prevenied the 20 guestions approach on that issue, but 1
11:54 5  anemployee? 11:56 5 don't think that this panticalar question would identify
§ A Yes & or ncecssarily lead io the identification So. the
7 G When? 7 objection will be overruled
8 A [ con't remember the year 8 BY MR. MANLY.:
9 G What did the allepations inveive or why did you 9 G You can answer
11:53 10 reportthem to the police? What did they do? 11:56 10 A May § have the question one mare time?
11 A Allegations were made of sexual misconduct by o 11 G What parishes did this priest serve in?
12 priest 12 A Tdon'trecall Hes wasn't working in n parish
13 G What year or what decade? 13 ot that time
14 A Fhelieve the 19905 14 Q@ Where was he working?
1i:54 15 Q  And what was the name of the pries1? 11:57 1% A He was working for the All American Boys Chorus
16 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection. Clear viclation of 15 QA did you el the pofice or did the pasents?
17 the court order 17 A Tdid
ig JURGE JAMESON: It may weli be, Mr Manly 18 Q  And why did you do thw?
14 MR MANLY: Well, how — [ don't understand, 19 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection  Violation of the
11:54 20 Judge We'rein the mid 1990s and, you dmow. we don't — 11:57 20 court order We're elearly inquiring now into matters
21 if Fdon't know who the priest is, [ ran't el if'he 23 that don't have a cennection o Mater Dei
22 worked ot Mater Dei or not. So. what am | supposed - do 22 MR MANLY: Actually. Father Coughlin routincly
23 I fiave to rely — 23 performed at Mater Dei. had boys ot Mater Dei
24 JUDGE JAMESON: You didn't sk thas 24 RN v.:s in the Al American Boys Chonus, so —
11:55 2§ MR MANLY: Well. but { dors't have o rely on 11:57 25§ and Father Coughtin's name has been publicly disclased
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1 repeatedly. He was the subject of ropeated lawsuits in 1 inevery case thal came across your desk in that time
2 the early '90s and [ believe the Diocese has paid as much 2 period; is that eorreet?
3 as $20,000.000 1o settle cases against him 3 MR, RUTHERFORD: Fm going to objeci to this
4 MR, CALLAHAN, Your Honer. the court order says 4 question as weil, Your Honor  Earlier iestimany bas
11:57 5 youean inguire into sexual imzrsstion berween Mater Dei 12:00 5 indicoted that = from the witness has indicated that he
§ students and Mater Dei employees  There is no showing [ has some recoliection of # pasticular matter m
7 that this paniculer priest was o Mater Dei student ora 1 Mater Ded; and based on that testimony ol these other
8 Mater Dei employee [ guestions are clearly beyond the scope of the court
] MR. MANLY: But the - 5 order This ~ these are mahers that are being inquired
11:58 19 MIL FINALDE: Bui the question is why did you 12:01 10 intoon subjects that deal outside of Mater Dei High
11 caoli the police? 1 don't thind it identifies anyone 1:r  Scheof He recalls onfy one sitation or possibly two
12 MR. MANLY: And Judge Cannon specifically 12 thatrelote to Mater Dei and this isn't one of them
13 indicated we were free to do our own investigation; snd 13 occarding to the wilness's own testimany
14 if' we found out on that basis. we were free 1o pursue it 14 MR, MANLY' I'm not going to debate this It's
188 1% 50~ 12:01 15 justawesteoftime Wsseclearly relevant |
is MR RUTHERFORD: Your Honor - 16 just -~ 50, i the count wanls 1o asde
17 JUBGE JAMESON: We've made an assumption here 17 JUDGE JAMESON  The objection's overnuled
1a but i this case and even in 3 case outside of this case 18 BY MR MANLY
19 thet § pm familiar with. Father Coughlin's naome has come 1% Q  Youcan answer
11:55 20 uprepeatediy So, the identity issue &5 ~ seems o me 12101 20 MR RUTHERFORD And I'm instructing the wilness
21 is moct. but your cbjection goes beyond that [ igke &, 231 noltoanswer
22 MR RUTHERFORD Yes. Your Honar. because it's a 22 BY MR MaNLY
23 violation of the count order nnd the count order was 23 Q Did you cafl the police on anybody else from
24 fashiored ot enly for purposes of privacy interests, b 24 1988 to 1992 aside from the case you mentioned invelving
11:88 25 also becatsse of relevancy  And we've spent a whole year 12:01 25 ali American Boys Choir. Monsigner? Cheir. not core
S4 96
1 [ipating this issue pnd 1 can't see why we would want 1 Somy
2 tojust erode awsy ot an order that took so much time and 2 A Tmay have I don't recadl if Tdid
3 cHon to fashion 3 Q  What ageney did you call in connection with
4 MR MANLY: And i have - 4 the — with the aliegntion you mentioned?
11:89 5 JUDGE JAMESCN: Have we established — I guess | 12:02 5 A What police?
& did — this was sometime in the '90s. Is that as nerrow [ Q Yes What department?
T s we've got il time-wise? 7 A Costa Mesa Police Department.
8 MR MANLY: | con tefl you. | can represent to 8 QDo you remember who you spoke to?
& the court - 9 A No, { donot
i1:59  ib FUDGE JAMESCN: Well. [ don't want you to do 12:02 19 Q Do you have any explanation « well, do you have
11 thm 13 onestimate of how many times Gom 1988 1o 19 —I'm
12 MR, MANLY: Yeah He said the *90s, Judge 12 sorry — from 1988 1o 2001, the ead of 2001 you actually
13 FUDGE JAMESCN: He soid the ‘9057 13 called the police or law enforcemens on an employee,
14 MR MANLY: Yes 14 priest. layperson or otherwise?
11:59 1§ JUDGE JAMESON: The objection’s overruled in 12:02 15 A don't recali
6 that kow the Diocese deait witls an abuser. especiaily 16 Q Isthers mose than ons?
17 with young peaple of student age, their practices, 17 MR. RUTHERFORD: Asked and answered,
18 protocols, policies seem to me to be relevant So, the 18 JUDGE JAMESON: Overuled
18 objection’s overruled  Efyou want to purses that 13 THE WITNESS: |donotrecall This one sticks
12:00 20 elsewhere. you may 12;03 20 outasoncldorecali idon't recall
21 MR RUTHERFORD: Yeah §will instruer the 21 BY MR MANLY;
22 witness not 4o answer. Your Honor 2z Q Isita fuir staterment. as you sit hers today,
23 BY MR MANLY: 23 ths orly one you can remember is Ut ong call; cortect?
24 Q Now. | take it if you calied in the mid '90s. 24 A As I'msitting here loday. yes
12:060 25  youcalied the police in that case, you cailed the police 12:03 25 Q Okay And, Monsignor, how many allepations did
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1 youreceive of sexual abuse in the Diocese from 1988 1 objecting
2 until December 31st, 2001 of sexual abuse of children? 2 MR. MANLY: Okay
3 MRt RUTHERFORD: Objection  Violation of the k] JUDGE JAMESON: Well. but the Tnst fime you
4 courtorder 4 didn't specify  So, Edon't care how long they ne
12:03 3 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled 12:05 S Either say "Same abjection” or repent them, bus I think
& MIL RUTHERFORD: | instruct nat 1o arswer 6 Mr Manly's concem was that youo didn't really pive o
7 BY MR MANLY: 7 ground this time
2 Q  How many times have you spoken o persans or 8 MR BUTHERFORD; Qkay And il didn't. |
9 familics from 1988 1o 2001, December 315t of shat year, 5 apologize Letme stae it
12:031 L9 wha alleped that tieir chifd was sexually malested by an 12:085 10 P'm ebjecting on the grounds that it vioistes
11 employee at this Diocese? 11 the court order and is not limited in terms of matiers
12 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objestion Vague. overbromd, 12 involving Moter Dei High School
13 violation of the court order 13 BY ML MANLY:
14 SUDGE JAMESON: May | have the questicn back. 14 Q Monsignor. do you recall a time where a family
12:04 15 plense? 12:05 15 came to you from Mater Dei High School with Father Sailot
16 {Whereupon. the record was read back 16 znd 2 seltlement was negotiated involving aflegations of
17 by the reporter as follows:) 17 o lay teacher in the "90s?
18 "G How many times hove you spoken 18 A Irecal) a family coming with Father Sallot |
1% 1o persens of furailies from 1988 to 1% don't recad) snything about sentiement.
20 2001. December 315t of that year. who 12:06 20 @ And what was the allegation that they wanted ~
21 wlleged that their child was sexually 21 was there an allegation that family wanted to discuss?
22 molested by an employee st this a2z A Yes
23 Diocese?” 23 QG What was the atlegation?
24 JUDGE JAMESON: Qvernuled 24 A Welk. sexual misconduct between o staff person
12:04 25 MR RUTHERFORD: Fm instructing the witness not 12:06 25  nt Mater Dei and this person's. this [amify's child,
a8 160
1 to nnswer that question L Q  And what was the nojure of the allegation. if’
2 MR MANLY: Cn what grounds? 2 yourcenli?
3 ML RUTHERFORD: The ones [ gave 3 A 1de not recall specificaily
4 MR MANLY: Pm not arying to be a jerk  I'm ] Q Now ~I'msomy | didn't mean to interrupt
12:04 5 just myibg to make a clear record. 12:07 §  you Youwanted to finish?
6 MR. RUTHERFORD: Okny 3 A Tdonot recall specifically
7 MR MANLY: On the order and the other stuff’ 7 Q Okay Anddo you have a recollection that there
8 you've been saying? B was intercourse involved?
g ML RUTHERFORD: Yes 3 A No. | dow't. 1don't
12:04 1€ MR, MANLY: Moybe is woudd be better. can you - 12:07 10 G Ckay Wasshe pregnans?
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Diin't we iave n stipulation? 11 A Tdonot know [ don't recadl | don't recali
12 ML MANLY: Weli. no. we didr't. 12 Q  Whas there any financial compensation in any form
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Oh. 13 paid 10 that family by the Diocese?
14 MR. MANLY: But we had o partial stipulation 14 A Not thet I'm aware of.
12:04 15  Letsdothis 312:07 15 Q Now, why did they come to see you?
18 FUDIGE JAMESON; Yeah | think wereina i6 MR, RUTHERFORD: Qbjection. Calls for
17 different arex These are different. 17 speculation
18 MR MANLY: Can 1 request this? Con you stale 18 JUDGE JAMESGN: Overruied.
1% your objections that have gone on that you've been ig THE WITWESS: Well. [ liink they came to see me
12:05 20 swting and then you cun suy. “Seme objection™? i you 12:08 206 wish Father Sallot 1o underscore the imponance of what
21 want to add anything you can, but that way you dor't hove 21 hod wken place. whatever it was, but to underscore the
22 tokeeprepeating it You can if you want 1 don't 22 importance of that. | believe. as | recalk. and to see
23 care. but I'm just rying to move things slong. 23 whnt help their daughter could be given for her
24 MR, RUTHERFORD: 11l try to shorlen my 24 education. | believe that's what it was.
12:0% 25 ohjections if | can. but { iry to be precise an why I'm 12:08 =5 W
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1 BYMR MANLY: 1 JUDGE IAMESON: T'm sorry [ didn't get the end
2 Q  And do you remember in or shout what yeor that 2 ofthe question.
3 pcourmed? 3 BYMR MANLY:
4 A The lote '90s, 1 think. 4 G Has that afleped perpetrator. the one that the
12:08 5 Q  And 1 take it thot you called the petice? 12111 & famnily accused when they came to see you with
5 A No, I did not. 6  Fathey Sallot s that name been mode public by the
7 Q Did anyhody cnli the pofice? 7 Diocese?
8 MR RUTHERFORD: Cails for speculution 8 MR RUTHERFORD: Culis for speculation
] JUBGE JAMESON: If you know. you may answer 5 THE WITNESS: [ donot know
12;08 10 THE WITNESS: My understanding is the school had 12:11 10 BY MR MANLY:
11 cailed the police 11 @ You were involved. were you not. in disclosure
12 BY MR MANLY: 12 of alleged perpetrators and nlleped. be they. faypersons
13 Q  And who told you that? 13 or priests in or aound 2002 and 20037
14 A 1dan't recad] who told me that 14 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection  Assumes facts
12:09 15 G Well, who did you talk 1o about this matter at 12:11 1% JUNGE JAMESON: Were you is the question
316 the school besides Father Sailos? 16 THE WITNESS: No.
17 A Well, ceninly Father Saliot. Pethaps 17 BYMR MANLY:
18 Mr Mumphy. Pot Murphy. 1B Q  So. nobody asked —
19 G Okny Amybody else? 19 A Ddon'trecall No
12:09 29 A Notthat | recall. i2:11 20 Q 1 opologize. Monsignor. to inzernapt
21 Q Okay So. it's fair to nssume then hat either 21 Se, at no time did anybody from the Bishop's
22 Father Snllot or Mr Murphy told you the poice had been 2z pffice ask you your knowledpe abowus whe had been secused
23 called; is thar accurate? 23 zad whe hase't in order to disclese names in 2002 or
24 MR RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculation. 24 2003; is that accurate?
12:08 25 JFUDGE JAMESON: Well, it doesn't cali - whether 12:12 25 MR. RUTHERFORD: Cails for speculation. lacks
102 104
1 hetalked 1o somebody cise or noL | suppose it is 1 foundstion
2 But en the other hand. if ke can answer that. go 2 JUDGE JAMESON; Overrufed.
3 aghead. | guess the question is. is it fir to say that 3 THE WITNESS: Not that Freeal]
4 theydid. s0 you ean respond to that 4 BYMR MANLY:
12:10 5 THE WITNESS: There were family members there 12:12 5 Q Do you kanow how — you are sware, Monsigror.
& who said they hod, oo They said they had &  thotthe Diccese disclosed names ol alleged priests and
7 BY MR MAMNLY: 7 perpetrators and religious perpetrators and lay
[:} Q Se. you're not — is your testimony you're not 8 perpetrators subsequent to 20027 You're aware of 1ha?
9 sure whether you called the pelice or the family 9 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection  Assumes facis
12110 10 cafled — you. meaning somcebody at the Diocese, or the 12:12 16 BYMR MANLY:
13 family calizd the police? 11 Q  Are you mware of that?
1z A [ did net call the pafice 12 JUDGE JAMESON: You may answer
13 Q Okay Do youknow for o fuct that sesmebody from 13 THE WITNESS: Yes.
14 Mater Det and/or the Diocese of Orarpe called the police? 14 BY MR. MANLY:
1Z:10 15 A [mow the police were contacled 12:12 1% Q Oksy And whe was involved with identifying
16 Q But you don't know who did i? 18 those people?
17 A [ don'l recadl 17 A That [ do not know
18 Q  What departmens? 38 Q@ Who would know the answer to that?
19 A Fthink Santa Ann, 18 MR RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculation, lacks
1z:10 20 Q  Did you ever speak to anybody from the police 12:12 26 foundation
21 department? 21 JUDGE JAMESON:  You may answer
22 A No.1did not 22 THE WITNESS: I'm presuming the Bishop would
23 Q@  Has that person's name. the alleged perperrator 23 have known
24 in thot case, been made public? 4 BY MR MANLY:
12:11 2% MR RUTHERFGRID: Calis for specuistion 12332 7S Q Ckay
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1 A And our Diocesan attomey b JUDGE JAMESON: Well, the prior response was, *}
2 Q Whois tha? 2 believeso.” We might get an # believe 50 when,
3 A Mauris Schinderle a MR. RUTHERFORD: Vague a8 to the word "adopled
4 MR. CALLAHAN: [ would encourage the witness not 4 RIDGE JAMESON: Overruled
12:13 H to presume anything.  Answer what you know of your own 12:%6 H] THE WITNESS What | am thinking of is that
6 knowledge [ people who were scoused of or | guess found guilly of,
7 MR. MANLY: Wait Wait Wait. Wait T toe. but aseused of or found gaiky could not work in our
8 MR. CALLAHANM. What? & schools. I'mthinking of the schoot pulicy
S MR, MANLY: You want to take him owt of the reom 8 BY MR MANLY:
12:13 10 and cosch him go ahead, but let’s not do that here. 12:17 10 G Weli, my question's a linke different
11 MR CALLABAN: I don't want 1o coach, but when 31 A Okay
12 fre says “F presume” or "1 nssume” or "I guess,” then | 22 Q My guestion is. Monsigner Usell. was shere any
13 think 1 have an obligation to speak up and say don't i3 policy in effect from 1988 unt 200) that expressly
14 presume. don't nssume. and don't guess 34 prohibited persons who were accused of malesting kids
12:13 1§ MR. FINALDE: He can say "1 guess.” 12:17 15 from warking in the Divcese?
18 JUDRGE IAMESON  Weli. he can say "1 guess.” but 18 A Accused -
17 it doesn't mean much, 17 Q  That's a fair point  Let me rephrase it
18 Are we about ready for lunch? 18 Was there gay policy in the Dictese of Orange
15 MR MANLY: Let me ask a coupl¢ more 19 Frora 1988 to 2002, in other words. Becember 1151, 2001,
12:13 20 JUDGE JAMESON: Sure i2:18 290 thal expressly prohibied persons credibly nccused from
21 BY MR MANLY 21 working in any capacity in the Digeese? Let me say it
22 Q  Art you doing okay, Monsigrot? 22 apoin. Sory
a3 A Yes 23 Was there any policy #n effect From 1988 until
24 Q Abright Do you have water? Are you al} 249 December 31, 2001 that expressly prohibited persons
12:13 25 righa? 12:18 25 credibly aecused of sexual nbuse of minors. whether
106 108
1 A Thank you 1 priest layperson or religious, from working in this
2 G Allright. As of the time you lefl the 2 Diocese?
3 chanceliory office, how many people secused of sexual 3 A 1donot know
4 nbuse were you aware of werking in the Diocese? [ Q Who is the most knewledgeatde persen. as far as
12:14 5 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection Vague T may 12:18 5 you're concerncd from 1988 1o 2001 regarding the
6 ask for clarification When you say. “wosking in the 6 policics and procedures involving sexual miscondiet at
7 Diocese.” are you talking about Manrwood. the Marywaod T the Diocese of Orange today?
a8 Cenieror— 8 A Our Diocesan atiomey
] MR MANLY: Anywhere within the geogsaphical 2 Q Whais?
12:14 10 boundarics of the Diocese of Orange in any capncity 12:1% 10 A Maria Schinderle pow
11 MR. RUTHERFORD: Qbjection Violation of the 11 Q  Onher than your lawyer. who would be the moest
12 court erder both in terms of time and scope 12 knowiedgesble person regarding thas?
13 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled 13 MR RUTHERFORD: Chadls for speculation. locks
14 MR, RUTHERFORD): Instruct the withess not to 14 foundation
12:14 15  jnswer 12:1% 1% You just want his opinion?
16 BY MR MANLY: 16 MR MANLY: Yeah
17 @  Was there any policy in effect in the Diccese of 17 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled. You may answer
318 Omage from 1988 to 2001 that abschutely prevented — 18 THE WTTNESS: For schools. | would say it was
1% octunliy. let me rephrase it 12 Brother Willinm the school department. For priests, it
12:15 20 Was there any policy in effect from 1988 10 2001 12:39 206 would have been under me as clergy personne! and
21 which prohibited people who were sexual molfesters of 21  Bishop McFarlangd.
22 children. of minor children from worlking in the Diocese? 22 BY MR MANLY:
23 A 1believe so. 23 Q  From 1998 unti} 2001, who would have the mos
24 Q 5o, when was that policy sdopted? 24 imopwledye sbout the policies of the Diccese with regard
12:16 2% MR RUTHERFORD: Objection Assumes fucts. 12:19 25 o allowing cmployees to work in the Diocese who were
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1 sexunl abusers, ntleged sexunl abusers? 1 Now. carlicr we talked abouMENURNINER Do
2 MR RUTHERFORD: n your epindon 2 youremember that?
k) THE WITNESS: My epinion. it wouid be alf those 3 A Yes
4 ramed of equal 4 G And you mientiosed hic exme to your parish?
12:20 § BY MR MANLY: 03:15 5 A Yes
& Q  Isn'7it rue. Mossignor that the person from § Q  And be's & former member of the Diocesan sex
ki 1988 ~ sorry ~ 1998 until the end of 2001 who made the 7 rbuse board?
B8 devision whether persors were going ta be allowed to work 8 A Yes
8 inthis Diocese who have been credibly accused of sexual 9 @ And he came to yous pasish and he has family
12:20 30 obuse way Bishop Brown? 0::15 10  members that are paristioners there?
il MR. RUTHERFORD: Calls for specuiation. lacks 11 A Yes
12 foundation 12 G Are they active in the parish?
13 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled 13 A Yes. they ore
id THE WITNESS: May [ have it read back. please? 14 @ His sister-in-law just tan the Vacation Bible
12:21 15 MR. MANLY: Sure 01:15 15 School. dida' she?
15 {Whercupon, the record wos read back 16 A Yes
17 by the reporter as foflows:) 17 Q  Eid he cali you a liar when yaa saw him?
18 "Q  Isa'tit true, Monsignor. that 18 A | don't reenl] that
19 the persons from 1988 —~ sorsy — 1998 19 Q  Bid be call « did ke tell you he thought you
20 unitil the erd of 200F who made the 81:3i6 20 wene dishonest when it came o dealing with the issue of
21 decision whether persons were going ta 21 sexual abuse?
22 be allowed 10 work ia this Plocese whe 22 A idon't recall if he did o rot
23 have beer credibly accused ol sexuat 23 Q  What decyIEmiaiiyo for a living. if you
24 ahise was Bishop Brown?” 24 know?
12:21 25 THE WITNESS: | think s0. 01:16 28 A 1do not know
116G 112
1 MR, MANLY: Oksy Lel's tnke a break 1 G Is he alaw enforcement officer?
2 THE VIDEOGRAFHER: The time is 12:21 and we're 2 A 1den!t know
3 poing off the record. 3 Q You don't know whoGEaailimmem doos fora
4 (Eunch recess taken ) 4 living 15 that your testimony?
12:21 5 (CF the reoosd w1 E2:28 pm Back on the D1:l6 5 MR BUTHERFORD: Objection. Asked and answered.
& recordat §:14 pm.) [ JUDGE JAMESON  Sustained
7 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The time is 1:14 and we're v BY MIRUMANLY:
8 back on the record, 8 Q Did & ever come ta your sttention that
9 8Y MR MANLY: 5 RENRINERNE)os o law enforcement officer?
el:1a 10 Q  Did you become nware at some point. Monsignor. 41:16 MG A Fdon'l knaw.
11 thet Mr Andrade sued the Diocese? 11 Q  How many allegations from Mater Dei High School
12 A Yes 12 invofving o priest. refigious or laypersan did you leam
13 Q  And how did you become nware of that? 13 ofin your term as a member of the hierarchy from 1988 1o
14 A When T was contacted by Mr Rutlierford. excuse 14 20022
01:15 15 me, for o deposition. 01:17 15 MR, RUTHERFORD: T just wan to object a8 vague
ig Q  Did you give your deposition in that case? 16 Do yous understand that question?
37 A WNo. This 17 THE WITNESS No  May I have # ngoin, please?
i3} Q  You misundersiood my guestion or maybe § wasn't 18 JUDGE JAMESON: “Allegalions” is pretty broad
19 ¢lear 19 Do you want to keep it that broad?
01:1% 240 My questior: is, Bisve you cver besome sware that aiila 20 ML MANLY: No. I'm referring to sexual abuse
21 Mr Andrade. not my client Mr Andrade 21 olegations, judge
232 A Oh. excuse me a2 SUDGE JAMESON: Okay
23 G~ Mr Andrade szed the Diocese? 21 Mt MANLY Thank you
24 A Excuse me No. Sorry 24 ML RUTHERFORD- And my objection about being
01:15% 235 QG s all ight 81:18 25 vague is there was some time period and | didn't know
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»

1 whot thine prrod that was modifying. Was ita 1 objected 1o the guestion s being vopue
2 modification of kis ime at the Diocese or — that pan 2 JUDGE JAMESON: Well maybe | misunderstood.
3 of your questicn. you said 88 {o - k] ML MANLY: No
4 MR MANLY: We'll read it back if you have o 4 Q  The question is, how many enses involving
6l:18 % probliem 01:21 % allepations of sexual sbuse came to your attention from
§ JUDGE JAMESON: Let's have it read back 1t 5 1988 to 2001 that aflegediy occurred ot Mater Dei?
7 seemed oll right 1o me So, fet's have i read back and 7 A Okay
8 if you still have & problem. Mr Rutierford. 1t us know 8 MB. CALLAHAN: Regardless of the time when it
9 MR RUTHERFORD: Okay g ocewred?
10 {Whercupon, the record was read back Pr:21 10 MR MANLY: Regnrdiess of when the nilegation —
11 by the reponer as follows:} 13 separdiess of when she abuse actuily ocourred
12 “Q  How many allegations from Muater 1z JUDGE JAMESON: Oh. | see
13 Drei Higls Schoel invelving a priest. 11 MR RUTHERFORD: And sce. there’s my chiection
14 religious or layperson did you learn 14 and why I'm abjecting as being violative of the coun
15 of in your term as s member of the 01:21 15  order
16 hierarchy from {988 10 20027 16 ML MAMLY: That doesr't vielse the coun
17 MR. RUTHERFORD: Withdraw my chiection 17 order Dmean, you krow, how he —
18 THE WITNESS: Two. i beliove 18 {(intcrvuption i proceeding )
19 BY MR MANLY: 19 JUDGE JIAMESON: Hey. 11} take care of it
01:19 20 Q  Which anes? 031:21 20 MR. MANLY: I essume you were taiking to the
21 MR RUTHERFORD: Just | caution you - well. 21 prople at the door
22 objection [think the question would 1end to ask for 2z JUDGE JAMESON: Ne. Both of you
23 the identity of o person, [ think that's what the intent 23 MR, NLANI.E’;‘ Olkay
24 is. 24 JUBGE JAMESON: Noo 33 take core of it
61:1% 25 MR MANLY: All right Well. let meask ita €1:21 25 Mr Manly
114 116
1 differens way | sec where you're coming from Although 1 MR. MANLY Okay. Your Honar
2 Tshink § have the right to do that. I'm sot going ta do 2 JUDGE JAMESON: The question just asked for a
3 it. 3 sumbar; and when we get 2 ;\Lmhcr. then we can start
4 Q  So, your testimony i that Fom 1988 1o 2002 you 4 {ulking about who, what where wien, il we do
61:19 5 received only twe accusations arising owt of conduct that 01:21 5 So. | dan't ~ the obyection 1o thal question is
[ oceurred at Mater Dei. s thal your testimany? [ overnsed
? A May Fask a clarification? 15 i Mater Dei at ? MR RUTHERFORD Then —
] any ~ | mean gy time? o .FUDGI:I JAMESON- Yot think just giving the
9 Q At anytime 9 number. M; Rutherford --
g1:20 10 A Oh, excuse me. Mo Moze thantwo 01:22 10 MR, RUTHERFORD Yes
11 Q  How many? 1 JUDGE JAMESON  ~ifit's 1. 2. 3 o¢ |5, that
2 A ©Ch. goedness. 32 that somehow viclates the order?
11 MR RUTHERFORD. I'm going to object 1'm going 22 M. RUTHERFORD: it does, Your Horor. because ta
14 1o interpose sa objection here that iU's not Smited 1o & 24 quole from the order. "Plaintifl is sntitled to inquire
61:20 15 pasticutar time period  #'s — it's nat asking far 0r:22 15 into alegations of sexuel misconduct between Mater Dei
16 wustters thas pecurred during sny particutar time period 16 studerts and Marer Dei employees during the time frome of
17 88 throwgh 0 17 Snnuiry of ‘88 through December 31,01 Y
ie JUBGE JAMESON  Well, the predicale question did 18 MIL FINALDE And that's an allegation that came
19 and [ thought thal's where we wese 19 aboul during that time frame  i#'s on affegation
01:20 20 MR. RUTHERFORD: No. Your Honor  The predicate 01:22 20 MR MANLY. The whole poim of it is to {ind out
21 questior was the time period that was referred to, ‘88 21 howthey handied aflegations  [t's an alicgation
22 16'02. was the time period that Monsignor Urel was in g 22 squerely within the ambit of that  Even if you read it
23 position ot the Diocese of Orange ot Marywood Tt wasn't 23 parrowly. it's 3 fair question and fir gome
24 limited to nbuse. afleged abuse that occurred at 24 MR, AUTHERFORD. The guestion. a5 | understand
e1:20 25 Muter Dei from B8 to 02 That's why § originally px:22 25 it. Your Henor. it would basicatly be saying during your
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1 time at Marywood. Bow many totad nisnber of eases camz 1o i MR, MANL.Y: Yeah, Who has been public Are we
2 your attention, regardiess of when the purpored 2z not allowed o mention Mr DiMarsia's name?
3 smisconduet occurred, and Mater Dei's been around since 3 MR, CALLABAN: I'm going to only talk tp the
4 E250 So -~ 4 judge As{rend the order. it doesn't say Foolnote |
01:23 5 JUDGE JAMESON: And the feilow-up o this D1:26 5 if somebody's rame is mentioned in the newspapers. then
6 guestion might reach that threshold where we'd have to 6§ youcan rip up the order 1 don't see thut fooinote, R
7 discuss it but T dor't think we've reached that 7 says plaintiff shail not inquire ns to actaal identity of
8 threshold 8 nnyafleged perpetrator or victim, period. Not but it's
] You can — i gourds fike you're going to be 9 pkay if it was mentioned in the newspaper or it's okay if
01:23 10 before Judge Andler 1T you want to throw this into the 01:26 16 sepresented him in the past or ivs ckay if T got n
1t bosker you can but the ohiection’s overnied 11 deposition on thot point It doesn't say that
12 MR, RUTHERFORI: # do believe ivs in violation 12 MR MAMNLY: You've grossly mischaracterized the
131 ofthe coust oxder, Your Honor - 13 order Your Honor they're grossly mischameierizing the
14 FUDGE JAMESON: All right. 14 order. but Fm not going to arpue about it
01:23 15 MR RUTHERFORI: - becouse it's not limited in G61:26 15 JUDGE FAMESON: The objection is overraled
16 tme, and {H instuet ki net to answer 16 MR RUTHERFORD: I'm instructing him not to
17 BY MR MANLY: 17 answer
18 Q Did John Merine work ot Mater Dei in the "$0s? 18 BY MR MANLY:
19 A 1donetknow 19 @ Did you teil the DiMarias thas Father Harris
01:21 20 G Did he work as Mater Dei in the '605? ats2¢ 20 denied the aliegutions and fead hem to beliewe tha the
21 A Tdont know 21 Diccese had no information that Fother Harris was a
22 MR. MAMLY: Well. | am - you know. Your Honor. 22 molester or he'd mofested anybedy at Mater Dei?
23 I have never in all my fife seen anything like this. 1 23 MR RUTHERFORL: Objecticn Violation of the
249 don' think there's o single question vz asked thot 24 courtorder
G::24 25  this nitomey hasn't objected o Notone 0::27 25 M
118 1290
1 JUDGE JAMESON: Oh. there's been o few 1 BY MR. MANLY:
2 BYMR MANLY: 2 Q Did you de thu?
3 Q Have you ever lied shout sex shuse before of 3 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection  Violntion of the
4 children? Have you ever fied about that? 4 cour order
01:21 § A Mot thas U'm aware of, ne. 01:27 5 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled twice.
[ Q  Se, 2% no — your sworm csgmony is 4 no time [ MR RUTHERFORD: Instnct the witness not 1o
7 heve you misrepresented or bed to anyone about sex T answer
B abuse s that your swam lestimony? B BYMR MANLY:
9 A Not that 'm aware of, no. 5 Q  Are you poing to folfow your sttomey's
01:24 10 Q  Have you cver wilhhield focts fom alleped 61:2? 10 instrucdon?
10 victms of sexval dbuse? 11 A Yes
12 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Vague. overbroad, 12 Q  Haove you ever heard that when 2 victim of sexual
13 JUDGE JAMESON: Sustnined. 13 nbuse comes forward. they frequently betieve that they're
14 BY MR MANLY: 14 thee ondy one g thot's & preat source of shame for them?
01:25 1§ Q Okay Did yos tell the DiMasia family when they 01:27 15 Have you heard shat?
16 cane forward to you in 2600 or — i'm sorry - in "96 or 16 A Yes. | have henrd that
17 97 thos the Briocese hisd o report indieating that there 17 G Okay Did you believe it was imporsant when you
18 was o —~ from a psyehiatric fcility indicating they 18 were dealing with victims of sexual abuse from 88 until
1% believed Harris was an abuser? 19 2007 tg let shem know if someone efse hod mode an
91:25 20 MR RUTHERFORD: Objectivn. A violation of the a1:27 26 nflegation?
23 courl order This is asking o question regarding a 21 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection. Lacks foundation.
22 mnzer that goes beyond the seope of the order 22 owerbroad
23 MI. CALLAMHAMN: And it specifies o particular 23 JUDGE JAMESON: May I have the question back?
24 pome 24 (Whereupen, the secord was read back
©1:25 25§ MR RUTHERFORD: Yes. R5 by the reponer as folipws:)
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1 "3 Did you believs it wag I you knew of who were in ministry who had been gecused of
2 tmporiant when you were dealing with 2 sexunf sbuse of & minor?
3 victims of sexual abuse from "33 until 3 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Violation of the
4 2002 to let them know i someone else 4 countorder it's everbroad in scope
91128 [ had made an allegation?” 01;ae 5 JUDGE JAMESON: Overraled.
6 JUDGE JAMESON: Overnsded. 3 MR BUTHERFORD: Instruct the witaess not te
7 THE WITNMESS: | doen't believe | thought about 7 BRswee
8 that st that time 8 BY MR MANLY:
g BY MR MANLY: 9 Q Did Bishop Brown know that there were people
ol:28 10 Q Have you ever -~ have you ever in your time as o or:30 10 working in the charch. in the Diccese of Orange who had
11 rmenber of the hisrarchy ol the Diacese of Qrange misled o 11 hbeen previeusly sccused of molesting kids?
12 victim into belicving ~ somebotly who spid they were n 12 MR. RUTHERFORD: Calis for speculation. iacks
13 victim anyway into believing that they ware the only one 13 foundations
14 abused by thar person? i4 JUDGE JAMESON: Sustnined.
0L:28 15 A 1den't believe so 01:31 15  BY MR MANLY:
16 G So. you affirmatively deny that; is that 16 Q  Bishop Brown had, the way « is the way that ene
37 coreet? 17 would determine if there was & priest or other person
Y] MIC RUTHERFORL: Objection Asked and snswered 18 working in the Diovess who had been nccused of sexuni
19 JUDGE JAMESQN: Sustoined. 19 sbuse was to look ut their file? Fair?
01:29 20  BY MR MANLY: G1:31 20 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection Calls for
21 Q  When Bishop Brown came to the Diocese, did 21 specwlution. facks foundation, ineomplete hypothetical
22 Bishop Brown have access (o the confidential files in the 22 JUBGE JAMESON: Overuled.
23 Chancellory efiice? 21 THE WITNESS: May [ have the question again.
24 W RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculation. Jacks 24 phease?
01:28 25  {oundalion. 01:31 23 M
122 124
1 MR MANLY: Well, let me lay some fourdntion 1 BY MR MANLY
2 JUDGE JAMESON: Okay Thank you 2 Q Sure
3 BY ML MANLY: 3 The way that Bishop Brown could determine if he
[ Q Under Canon law the onfy people whao arc to have 4 hird priests working or emplayees working for him who had
G1:29 5 nceess to the confidentizl fles. the secret archives of 01:31 5 previcusly been gocused of sexun! abuse was to look at
6 the Diccese nre the Chancellos, the Vicar General. and & their file. comeat?
7 the Bishop: is that acourate? ? MR. RUTHERFORD. Objection Calls for
8 MR, RUTHERFORD): Cails for speculation. cails b specudation, lacks foundation.
9 for s canonical legat conclusion ] HIDGE JAMESON  Overruled.
01:29 10 JUDGE JAMESON; Overraled 01:31 30 THE WiTHESS  Yes. [ believe so
11 THE WITNESS: I think so 11 BY MR MANLY
12 BY MR MANLY: 12 Q And thers were fwo sets of files at the Diocese
13 Q Okay Se, it's Rir ~ do you have knowledpe 13 for priests anyway, is that camen?
14 whether Bishop Brown hod access to the confidential files 14 MR. RUTHERFORIY Objection. Vague
03:39 315 when he orived in the Diocese in 19987 01:12 1%  BYMR MANLY
16 A i would think he would 18 Q@ Eetme beclear
17 Q  Did you hisve 2 sit-down with Bishop Brown as any 17 Did you have & regular personnel file -
18 point and review priest files or discuss priesis? Did 1a (Felephonic interruption. )
19 you do thut? 19 ML CALLAHAN: Tmsommy [ihought 1uimed
01:30 20 MR. RUTHERFORD: Just in general on anything? 01:32 20 thisoff ot funchtime [l wm itoff aow
21 MR, MANLY: 1 think the question speaks for 21 MR, MANLY  What was that?
2z itsedf. 22 MR. CALLAHAN  You don't know that song? Tha's
23 THE WITNESS: | presume we did. 23 the Process of Elimination 1t's not the USC Victory
24 BY MR MANLY: 24 March
01:30 25 Q  And did you !l Bishop Brown the prizsts that Gi:3z 2% MR MANLY Never mind. | think #t was
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1 Notre Dame, wasa #? 1 A Yes. And perhaps our Diocesan attonwy
2 MR CALLAHAN: Indeed it was 2 Q Ms Schinderle?
3 MIL MANLY: You'rs going to need it 3 A Yes
4 @ Okay Getting bock to the ~ L Q  She dida't become the ocesan attomey until
G1:32 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Twa sets of filzs. 01135 S 2002 or 2003, did she?
6 MR, MANLY: Yeah Thank you. g VR RUTHERFORE: Cails for speculntion, lacks
7 G There were bwo sets of files in the Chancellory 7 foundation
8 office for personnel  There was the regular persenned 8 ML MANLY" Let me rephense that
9 fite ansd then a confidential fle; correct? k] Q She didn't have the title general counsel until
01:32 10 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection Overbroad 01:35% 30 ofter that time: isn's that corvect?
11 JUDGE JAMESON: You may answer 11 MR RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculation. incks
12 THE WITNESS: There were two sets of files. yes 12 foundation.
13 BY MR MANLY: i3 FUDGE JAMESON  You may answer
14 Q  And what were they called? 14 THE WETNESS. |- 1guessnot No. [ guess
01:32 15 A One woubd be the regular personnet files. and 01:35 15 not
16 the other file -~ files would be for priests from the 16 BYMR MANLY
17  perseanel fites or other ~ from the personnel ~ of 17 Q Did she have access o those files when she was
18  priests who had an accusation against then of whatever 18 HA director?
19 kind. of sexual molestation 19 MR RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculntion, lacks
01:33 29 Q Okay And who had access 1o those files besides 01:35 20 fowadation
21 yourself? 1 JUDGE JAMESON  Overruled.
22 A The Bishop and the director of clergy personnel 22 THE WITNESS: Probably not. 1 would say not
23 ) ‘Waos thot Father Kermy Beauliew in 1988 1o 20 — 23 BY MR MANLY:
24 [998 10 20017 24 Q Okay Now, did there cver coms 2 time. Father,
01:33 25 A No Excuseme During those years. no. it was G136 25 where you came to the understanding that Father McKiernan
126 128
1 noet Father Besulien b would hove been me 1 had gone through the fles afier the DiMaria case sended
2 Q Okay Allright And you've already toid us 2 and removed and destroyed documents?
3 that Father McKieenon had sccess to those Gles 3 A Did there come & time when [ knew tha1?
4 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection Misstates 4 Q Have you ever heard from any source that after
01:34 5 iestimony 01:36 5 the DiMaria settlement. Father Meiieman went through the
6 JUDGE JAMESON: Was that a question? 6 confidential files, removed certain matesials and
7 BY MR MANLY: 7 desroyed them?
a { Did Father McKiornan have access 1o those files? 8 A Na, ! have never heard that
El A When Father MeKiernan became directer of clergy g Q  Have you ever heard him brag abeut that?
01:34 10 pessonnel be did 01;37 10 A Mo Thave not
11 Q  And when was thnt? 11 Q  You would agree with me, | 1ake it. thatif he
12 A 1 befieve that weuld have been 1998, 99 1z did that, that would be inappropriase sad wreng; corect?
13 Q  Sc, Gom 1998, '99. whenever he became director 13 A Yes
14 of clergy perseanel he had access os well; correct? 14 Q Did Biskiop Soto have necess to the confidentizl
01:34 15 A Yes 0%:17 15 files?
14 Q@ Chay Su~ 15 A Not that I'n aware of.
17 MR. RUTHERFGRD: T just wam to object When 17 Q@ Why were seme filss confidential and others not?
18  you say "ns well.” vogue as te who. wha cise is as well b MR, RUTHERFORD: Objectior Vapue
19 1didn't know il you meant os well 25 the witness. 19 JURGE JAMESON: Do you have the question in
el:34 20 JUDGE JAMESON: The answer will stand  Let's go £1:37 20  mind sir? You may answer i you understand the
21 ghead 21 gucstion
22 BYMR MANLY: 22 THE WiTNESS: Muy [ have the question ence more.
23 Q Okny And soas [ urderstand it. from ‘58 or 23 please?
24 ‘09 10 2001 the peopie that hnd access were you. the 24 BY MR MANLY:
01:35 25  Bishop. and Father MeKieman; is that correct? G1:38 25 O Why were some fizes confidential nnd some files
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1 am? 1 pricsts had confidentisd Bics that included allegations
2 A The confidential ~ of child molestation 25 of 20047
3 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection Assumes fiacts 3 MR CALEAHAN: Your Honor, I'm going to abject.
4 TUDGE JAMESON: 'Well we've been 1nlking about 4 He's going from files that established childhood sexunl
01:38 5 the confideruinl set of files and regular personnel G1:41 5 abuse to ollepations of childhood sexuni abuse, back and
6 files. § guess you could say sometimes personnel files & forth and it's getting very confusing.
T areconfidentinl. too, st were there files that were not ? JUDGE JAMESON: Well, we'll assume that we're
8 confidenting? 8 dealing with allepations
9 THE WITNESS: The priest personnel files were 9 MR. MANLY: That's correct. Your Honer
01:38 10 confidentinl o the Bishop's office  Then there were D1:41 10 MR. CAL LAHAN: Okay
11 fites kept in the safe that the files would inciude 11 JUDGE JAMESON: Okay
12 priess wills, fineral instructions. Those were kept 12 THE WITNESS: Eight. nine, ten  I'msorry |
13 there When o priest died. his file was ploced there 13 don't— | cor't remember what number it would be
14 untik it was put in the archives  And then if'a priest 14 BY MR MANLY:
61:39 15 hodaay legal maser, that legnl marter would be put ina 01:41 185 Q Wasit207
16 fle with his nomz on it in that file 16 A 1 donY belicve it was that number  'm not
17 BY ML MANLY 17 sure
18 Q Cksy When you sny “legal matter.” does thnt 18 Q  Was it more than 107
19  include child rape? 19 A Asisaid. | believe eipht. nine. ten [ donot
01:39 20 A Ifit were o legal matter opainst a priest. the Gl:41 20  kaow
21 inforramion sbout that would be in his file 21 Q Okay How many priests were removed in this
22 Q So. if'it was just — when you say “legal 22 Diocese in 2007 o1 2003 for eredible sllegations of
23 mutter,” do you mean that if somebody had a child rape 23 sexool gbuse?
24 alispmion. iz would only go into the file if there wasa 24 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection It lacks
01:3% 25  lawsull cloim or crimdnad charpe brovght? s thar what 01:42 25 [oundation. it's imglevant cails for speculation
136 132
1 you're saying? 1 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled
2 MR. RUTHERFORD: Culis for speculation 2 THE WITNESS: [ do et know  The sccurate
3 JUDGE JAMESON: Cverruied 3 pumber | do not know
L] THE WITNESS: No That's where the information 1 BY MR MANLY:
01:490 5 would be about the allegation that had been presented and 0l:42 5 Q Was it more than 107
& anything that would follow fom that, [ MR. RUTHERFORD: Same objections.
K BY MR MANLY: 7 TURGE JAMESON: "I don't know' is the answer
8 Q0  How many fles did you have in or around the end 8 Let's move on
9 of 2001 in that safe establishing that prizsis bad been 9 BY MR MANLY:
01:40 10 mcoused of child rmolesimion? How many individuai files 01:42 10 Q  You were a priest in the Diocese when thnt
11 did you have in that safe? 1} oceured?
12 A Tdonot know 12 A Yes
13 Q Did you aver count? 13 Q  Were there priests removed from ministry for
14 A No 14 credible nilegations of sexuaf abuse that you ware not
01:40 15 Q Woere these ~ somy 01:42 1% nware were abusers?
16 A No 18 ML RUTHERFORD: Objection Violation of the
17 Q  Woere there more than 107 17 court order We're inquiring into matters beyond
16 A May - in 2001. Father MeKiernan was in charge 18  onything sttached to Mater Bei  It's overbroad,
19 ofthe clergy personne! files and [ would mot be going 19 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled
01:40 20 through them 01:42 20 MR RUTHERFORD: May [ hove the question bock
21 Q Okay Lasttime you were there. fast time you 21 before I make o decision or instructing kim not 4o
22 had nceess — well no. You stili had secess to the 22 amswer?
2% files. right. tn 20017 z3 {Whercupon, the record was read back
24 A Yes. 1did 24 by the reporier as foliows:}
01:40 2% Q Okay So, do you luive an estisate of bow many 01:43 25 "Q  Were there priests remaved from
131 133
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1 ministry for eredible nllegations of 1 MR RUTHERFORD: Instruct not te answer
2 sexuni abuse that you were not oware 2 BYMR MANLY:
3 were nbusers?” 3 Q Inorabout 1590, hew many people wene working
4 MR. RUTHERFORD: Thot's & yes or ne question — 4 intlss Diocese as fiar as you know. Monsignor Urelt,
01:43 5 oryes or no answer. Monsignor G145 5 pricst fayperson or religious, that were — that had
[ BY MR. MANLY: ] been accused or were credilly — saike that,
7 QDo you want me to osk i1 agrin. Monsignar? 7 How many people were you aware of working in
B A Please 8 this Diocese who had been credibly accused of sexual
9 Q  Were there pricsts removed ofler you lefl U 9 obise inor around 19907
0::43 10  Chancellory office by the Diocess of Oranpe in or abou Dl:46 30 A [don'tknow [ can't recall
11 2002 or 2003 for credible allegations of sexunf abuse i1 Q More thar 207
12 that you were not aware wers abusers? iz MR CALLAHAN: That were secused in 19907
13 MR RUTHERFORD: Obiection Violation of the 13 MR MANLY: No
14 courtorder [t's beyond the scope of the court order 14 Q  That were wosking in this Diocese who had been
01:43 15 Isunlimited in time and s inquiring into matters 01:46 15  accused - did ] ask in or around 19907
16 thataren't related to Mater Dei High Schoof 18 MR. CALEAHBAN: You said 1950
17 FUDGE JAMESON: And the ohjcction's averruled. 17 BY MR MANLY:
18 BY MR. MANLY: 18 Q How many people were werking in this Diocese in
18 Q  You can answer 13 aramund the year 1990 who bad been credibly nccused of
0l:44 20 MR RUTHERFORD: That's o yes of no question Gl:46 20 sex pbuse previously?
21 THE WITNESS: May | have the question back 2% A I don't know
22 apain pease? Fmsorry 'mvery confissed. I'm 22 Q 0 you hove any sstimate?
23 trying to stay focused witl you 23 A No
24 {Wherzupon, the record was read back 24 Q  Well. woultf it be more than 207
25 by the reporter as follows:) D1:48 25 A 1dontknew
134 136
1 "G Were tsere priests removed 1 Q  Would it be more than pne?
2 after you lefl the Charcellory office 2 A foannot remember 1 ean't. Mothing comes to
3 by the Diocese of Orange in of zhout 3 mind I'msorry
4 2002 ar 2003 for credible aliegations 4 As many as 1067
5 of sexunl pbuse that you were not 01:47 5 1 don'l know a number
6 Rwire wers shusers?” & Do you shink 1 was mare than 257
k] THE WITNESS. 1 don't kmow 7 MR RUTHERFORD Objection Asked and answered
8 BYMR. MANLY: 8 The witness i5 -
9 Q  Whezn you left the Chancellory office and became 9 JUDGE JAMESON: Sustained. I think we've «
G1:44 10 the pastor of St Norber's. how many priests were you — 01:47 10 MR MANLY Okay
11 how many people working in the Diocese were you aware of, 11 JUDGE JAMESON. — gone in the other direction
12 priest. religious or lnypersons. that were sex sbusers? iz on the numbers
13 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection Viclation of the 13 BY MR MANLY
14 coust order 14 G Do you - besides yoursel, whoe would kaow the
01l:4% 1B JUDGE JAMESON: Oversuled. 01:47 15 arswer 1o that question. Mensignor Urell 6t the Diocese?
18 MR. RUTHERFORD: Instruet the wittiess not 16 MR RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculation.
17 answer by JUDGE JIAMESON. Overruled
b1} BY MR MANLY: 18 THE WITNESS: i don't know the sumber
19 G Inoraround 1988 when you first became the 15 BY MR MANLY
01:45 20  Chancelior of the Diocese, how many people were working 91:48 20 Q iunderstand But 'masking besides yourself,
21 in the Diocess thol you were aware of, pricsts, laypeople 21 wha would have aceess 1o that information who coulid give
22 or religious. that were sex abusers of children? an me & assirmane or give me the aumber?
23 MR RUTHERFORLY Obiection Violation of the 21 MR RUTHERFORI: Calls for spaculation
24 <ourt order 24 JUDGE JAMESON Gverruled
01:45 2% JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled al:48 25 THE WITNESS Perhaps Father Michael Her. the
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1 Vicar General. or our Diosesan counsel 1 witness 1o choose between two answers that may ot even
2 BY MR MAMLY 2 bz the witness's aswer
3 Q How abaut the Bishop? 3 JUDGE SAMESON: Well he con explain that i€
4 A [ dort know 4 thats the case, bub answer e question. pease
91148 5 G Well the Bishop could certninly have access to 01:50 5 THE WITNESS: Would you please repeat it.
& the information. corect? & please?
7 Mt RUTHERFORD: Cafls for specisfation. lacks 1 BY MR MANLY:
8 foundation, B Q  Dd Bishop McFarlund and/cr Bishop Brown tell
] JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled 9 you that the onfy cases they wanted to know about of sex
g1:48 10 THE WITNESS: 1 presume he could have access to 01:50 10  abuse were those invelving priests and priests anly?
11 thal yes 11 A No Neither one of ther told me that,
12 BY MR MANLY 12 Q Okay So, did there ever come a time where you
13 Q 1 would take it that while you were Chancellor. 13 decided on your own — well how did — did you never
14 ot least. you alered the Bishop earh and every time an 14 reportcases of loypersons who abused to the Bishop?
01:48 15  allegasion of sexusl abuse came 1o the Diocese’s Gl:51 15 A Did | never repon?
16 aliention no maser where it occurred? 16 Q@ Letmensk it o different way T think it's the
17 MR RUTHERFORD: Obijection. Vialstion of the 17 “never” that's confusing.
18 court order 1t's asking as to how matters weee hondled 18 Was there gver o time that you reporter to
19 insituations other than Mater Dei and. thessfore ~ 19  Bishep McFardand and/or Bishop Brown an allegation of
01:49 20 MR MANLY; Oh, came on, 01:51 20  childmpe or sexual abpse. whatever you want to call it
2 ML RUTHERFORD: Your Honor. | would appreciate 21 by s lnyperson?
22 it wouldn't be interrupted. 22 A Not that [ recall
23 FUDGE JAMESON: No come ons, Mr Manly It's 21 Q Olay
24 overruled. Let’s move on, 24 A Cerainly not to Bishop Brown
€1:49 2§ MR MANLY: Sorry, Judge 01:52 25 Q Whynet?
138 140
1 MR RUTHERFORD: May I have the question read 1 A Twas not in that posétion ot that time
2 back before | decide on the instmection not fo enswer? 2 Q Okay So, afno puint did you cver « did you
3 {Whereupon. the record was sead back 3 everrepon any abuse to Bishop Brovn?
4 by the reporter as follows:) 4 A No. not that | recai}
5 "Q 1 would take it that while you 01:52 5 Q Who was in the position ta report to
g were Chancelior, at east. you slerted 6 Bishop Brewn on thas?
7 the Bishop each and every time o 7 MR. RUTHERFORD: Chjection [t calls for
8 alfepgation of sexuai abuse came to the 8 speculation. vague
9 Diocese’s aftention no matter where it k] JUDGE JAMESON. Overruied  Please answer if
03:49 12 occumed?” 01:52 10  youknow
11 ML RUTHERFORD: Just one moment. please 11 THE WITNESS: i it were clergy.
12 You can go ahead and answer i1 i you know 32 Father MeKiernan
13 THE WITNESS: 1f it dealt with clergy. yes 13 BY MR MANLY:
14 BY MR MANLY; 14 Q How about laypeople?
01:50 1§ Q  So, Bishop McFarland and Bishop Brown did not 0L:82 15 A That § don't kmow
16 want to know i <hild had beers molested by onybody 18 Q  And Father MeKieman lived with Biskop Brown 21
17 other than o clergy person  Is that your testimony? 1T il time, did he not?
1B MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection  Misstates ie A Yes hedid
15 testimony  J's argumentative 19 Q  What is the nasure of their refationship. ifyou
01:50 20 JUDGE JAMESON; Susinined 0::52 20 know?
21 BY MR MANLY: 21 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection Vague
22 Q Did Bishop Brown or Bishop MeFarland tell you 22 JUBGE JAMESON: Well. if there was something
23 thar they wanted to know of il allegations of 23 unique about that, you may answer
24 molestation of just those by priests? 24 THE WITNESS: Bishep Brown. the Bishop;
G1l:50 25 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection It's forcing the 01:53 25 Fother Mekicman. o priest of the Diocese. his priest
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1 secrelary who served also as clergy personnet director 1 to how many priests were removed from the Divcese of
2 BYMR MANLY: 2 Orange in 2002 or 20037
3 Q Uh-huh Yeah s thot the nature of the 3 A No. it doesn't refrash my ~
4 relationship. professional? 4 Q  Does that sound sight 10 you?
01:53 g A [ believe they're friends as well B2:16 5 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection. Asked and answered
6 Q Now, you were the Bishop's secretary; correct? 6 repeatedly
7 A Yes 7 JUDGE JAMESGN  Qverruled
§ Q Did you ~ g THE WETNESS: [ don't know
g A was Bishop McFarland's secretary % BYMR MAMNLY:
0l:53 10 Q Okay And for how long? 02:17 10 Q  Aflrght s il your understanding. bused on
i1 A From 1987 to approximately 1997.'96. ‘97 11 yourtime Bs a senior member of the bicrazchy in the
12 Q  Now. did you and the Bishop live in the same 12 Diocese. that it was Ms. Schinderie's obligation to
13 house? 13 inform the Bishop about alfegations against lypeople of
14 A From 199 - excuse me  From - let me get the 14 sexunl abuse of children?
01:54 15  datesstraipht Bishop McForiand arrived in 87 02127 1% MR. RUTHERFORD: Calis for speculation, facks
i6 Q  Monsignoy. 1don't care when Bishop McFarland 36 foundalion.
17 mrived I'mmes trying o cut you off. 17 JUDGE JAMESON. Overruled
18 A Okay 18 THE WITNESS [ don't know
15 Q 1 just ward 1o know if you aver lived in the 13 BY MR MANLY
01:%4 @ same house 02:17 20 Q Who was responsible, if you know. for informing
z1 A Excusame Yes wedid Yes 21 she Bishop abowt allzgations against laypersons ef sexual
22 Q  Youlived in the same rectory; is it correet? 22 abuse from 988 to 2001. the end of 20617
23 A The same Bishop's house. yes 23 A 1 dont know if anyone was obligated Lo
24 Q  And wherg was that? 24 G You dont know whaose responsibility that felt
01:54 25 A Onla Veta Avenne 02:18 25 under?
142 144
1 Q It was attached to Holy Family Cathedrnl? 3 A No, | don't reendi
2 A Yes Onthe same prepeny 2 Q Did the Diocese  at least when you werz in the
3 MR RUTHERFORD: Mr Maely. whenever it's 3 Chancellory office, did the Bishop — did Bishop Brown
L] convenient. 1 could use o break 4 ond Bishop McFardand regard the rope of a child as a
01:54 5 MR MANLY: Okay Let's take it now 02:18 S serious matter?
g THE VIDEQGRAPHER: The time is 1-34 and we're & A lpresume thoy would. yes
7 poing ofT the record 7 Q  Well. you work witl: them every day; right?
8 {Recess taken ) L] A Yes
9 (OF the yecord af 1:54 pm. Back on the record 9 Q You knew them?
01:54 10 atZl5pm) G62:18 190 A Yo
11 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The time is 2;15 ond we're 11 G And some people might say you were their
12 back on the record 12 ripht-hansd person; fir?
13 BY MR MAMNLY: 13 A Bishop McFurtnnd.
14 Q  Have you ever had a conversation with 14 G Okay Did he repard child sexusl sbuse ns o
02:15 15 Bishop Brown where he tofd you thot under no 02:18 15  serious mailer?
16  civcumstances prior 1o 2002 —~ strike that 186 A Yes, he did
17 Prioz 10 2002 did you ever have o conversation 17 G Oksy Anadwhat abowt Bishop Brown?
18  with Bishop Brown where he told you under no 18 A | befieve he does, yes
19 circumstances is anybody that's been credibly accused of ig Q  Was there a policy under Bishop McFarland's term
02:36 20 sexunl pbuse 1o work in my Diocese? 02:18% 20 where it was expected that any priest who learned that a
23 A No. | do not recali a conversation fike that 21 pricst. layperson -
22 Q Did you ever have such a conversation with 22 What are you looking at me that way for? Oh.
23 Bighop McFariand? 23 Imialking to Mr Finaldi for the record. He looked ar
24 A Not that | recnil 24 me Hke T was auts. | thought T might have said
02:16 25 3 Dhoes the number 29 refresh your recollection as 02:13 25  something | didn't readize | soid. | apologize You
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1 meverknow All right Let’s start over 1 instance where an employze. including
2 MRt CALLAHAN: Now we're all lorking ot you 2 priests, religious or lnypersons,
3 funny 2 feamed of an allegation of sexaal
[ MR MANLY: Weil. sometimes pecple do. 1 abuse. that the police or Child
02:19 5 JUDGE JAMESON: | thought yeu'd gei used to that 5 Protzetive Services would be called;
& look fom Mr Finsldi 8 correet?”
1 MR CALLAHAN: Lel's start over ngpin ki JUDGE JAMESON: Qversuled.
MR, MANLY: All right. g THE WITNESS: | don't know | don't know
2 JUDGE JAMESCN: {'msorry [ couldn't resiss 9  BY MR MANLY:
n2:1% 10 MR MANLY: No. Judge 02:22 10 QG Well what do you mean by that answer?
1% MR CALLAMAN:; We're 21l Inughing. Your Honor 11 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection It speaks for
12 MR, MANLY: That's what  theught 13 tell 12 dself
13 you later what he did Judpe Okay For scme renson. 13 JUDGE JAMESON: 11 does
14 I'm having difficalty bresthing. Now | feel better 14 BY MR MANLY:
92:20 1S Ckay g2:22 18 Q  So, Iet me see il | con undesstand your
16 What was my [ast question before | gat 16 festimony
17 interrupted? 17 Your {estimeny is even though you think that was
18 {Whereapon. the record was read back 38 the policy. you don't kanow if that ~ well. if that was
19 by the reporter as foilows:) 1% the policy. wonld you expeet it 1o ocour in every case?
92:20 20 “Q  Was there s policy under Bishop gz:22 20 Mit RUTHERFORD: Qbjection. Vague ns o “that
21 McFarkend's torm where it was expected 23 if tharwas the policy
22 shat any priest who leamed that a a2 JUDGE JAMESON: Sustained
23 priest. layperson —" 21 BY MR MANLY:
24 BY MILMANLY: 24 Q How mary cases do you know of, ns you sit here
02:20 25 3 Okay Was there a policy under Bishop McFurland 02:23 25 woday. based on your time in the hierarchy where the
l46 l4a8
1 where it was expected that Digcesan employees would 1 police or Child Protective Services were called besides
2 immediately call the police without notifying the Diocess 2 the one you olready mentioned?
3 if'is carne 1o their artention that an empéoyee had 3 MR. RUTHERFORD: Plrase let me have the guestion
4 motested a child? 4 read back. I'm somy. Mr Manly
02:21 5 MR CALLAHAN: That they. the emplayee. would 02:23 5 MR. MANLY It's ali right.
6 notify the police? 6 (Whereupon, the recard was read back
? MR MANLY: Correct 7 by the reporter a3 follows:)
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Ckay g *Q  How many cases do you know of,
] THE WITNESS: | would think either the police or 2 as you sit here today, based on your
9z:21 10 the Child Protective Services 0 time in the hisrarchy where the police
11 BY MR. MANLY: ES or Child Protective Services were
12 Q  So, it would be your expectation. Mensignor, 32 colled besides the one you siready
13 thatin every instance where an employee, including i3 mentipred?™
14 priests, religicus or laypersons, leamed ol an 14 MR RUFHERFORD. Ckay. 'm just going to
£2:21 15 allepation of sexunl sbuse, that the polics or Child 02:23 15 object. It's overbroad pursuant to the cowrt erder ond
16 Protective Scrvices would be called; correct? 16 it secks information thal goes beyond Mater Dei or any
17 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection [U's an incorsplese 17 ttme frame and those are my chjections
18 hypathetical it calis for speculation. and it lacks 18 AJDGE JAMESON: Qveruled
19 foundation 19 BY MR. MANLY"
02:21 20 JUDGE JAMESGN: May | have the question back. 02:23 20 Q  Youcan nnswer
23 please? 21 MR RUTHERFORD [ will instruct the witriess not
2z {Whereupon. the record was rend back 22 10 answer that question
23 by the reperter ps {oliows:} 23 MR MANLY On the same grounds?
24 "Q  So, it would be yoar 24 MR. RUTHERFORD  Fhe objections T just gave.
25 expectation, Monsignos, that in every 02:23 25 yes
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1 MR- MANLY' Okay 1 office. arranged to ansfer o priest who had molested
2 Q Did you ever —- do you ever recall reading an 2 more than ore child to be tansfermd to Mexice?
3 anicle in the Osange County Regisier or the L A, Times K MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Violation of the
4 where Child Protective Services indicated iy had no 4 court order 15 not focused on Mater Dei 3's not
02: 5 reponts from the Diocese or Mater Dei ins their files? 5 focused on any time period
5 A Na, Ldon't seealt that, [ JUDGE JAMESCON: And I'm not se concerned abouwt
7 Q  How many cases are you aware of involving 7 the'88 {0 2001 time frame. Mr Marly. but 1 think we
8 Mater Dei High Schoot - 8 need some ime fome
9 (Telephenic interruption ) 9 MR. MANLY: Ckay
02 19 MR MANLY: I'm so sory 10 G While you were in the hicraschy from 1988 0
11 Q - involving Mater Dei High Schaol where the 11 2002. did it come « did you become aware that the
12 polies or Child Protective Services were called? 12 Diocesc was placing one or more priests in the Diocese of
13 A For what ttme period? 13 Tijuons who had been credibly accused of sexual abuse?
14 Q Anytime period where you were in the hierarchy 14 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection, Violation of the
032 15 MR. RUTHERFORD: | object as bzing overbrood and 15 courorder
18  inviolation of the count order  The permissible scope 16 JUDGE JAMESON: Gverruled
17 of inquiry is January 1988 through December 31st. 2008, 17 MR RUTHERFORD: Instruct not to answer
18 and 1his i5 seeking to discover information during 18 BY MR, MANLY:
1% Muoter Dei's entire 57-year history 1% Q  Did the Diocese of Orange whike you were in the
02: 20 JUDGE JAMESON: Oversuled. 20 hierarchy view Hispanic chifdren as less vulnerable o
23 BY MR MANLY: 21 sexunl assault or sexunt abuse than Anglo children?
22 Q  You can answer 22 A Not that ' aware of
23 A lden'timow i don't recall 23 Q Was there a policy while you were in the Diocese
24 Q  Youdon't recall any? 24 inany type of official capacity from 1988 until 2062
0z 25 A lrecall + F think | Jnow of orse 25 against maving known predator pricsts, in other words.
150 152
1 Q  When? When did thi happen, if you know? 1 who molested children. from parish to parish?
2 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Asked end answered. 2 A Mot that I'm aware of
3 Ithink we went through this earlier 1oday 3 Q  There wos no such policy that prevented that,
4 BY MR MANLY 4 was there?
0z: 5 Q s this the same ane we talked about casfier? 5 A Notthat P'm aware of.
[ A Yes 4 Q Oksy And in fact the Docese did shat, did
7 Q Okay Thank you 7 itnot?
8 A Yes 8 MR RUTHERFORD; Objection. Vapue
5 Q  Are you familiar with any cases that came to 9 JUDGE JAMESCN: Yeah. Why don't you just - |
a2 30 yaur ottention from 1988 until 2007 where there was an 10 think we need to spell it oul cnch tme. Mr Manly -
11 allegation thal a priest was involved in o sex act with s 11 ML MANLY: Sure
12 donkey and o chitd? 12 JUDGE JAMESON: — piven the subject magter
13 A No 13 BY MR MANLY:
14 Q  Asc you involved with any cases - aware of any 14 ¢ During your time in the lierarchy, did you
o2 15 coses thot came to your attention in or around - from 15 become aware that priests were transferred « and I
16 1988 10 2002 where & priest tock a child to a donkey show 16  give you the dates — from 1988 untif 2003 and/or
17 where s donkey Bad sexizl aets with & prastiute? 17 assigned to parishes with schools whe had been previcusly
14 A No. 18 pecused in other parishes of molesting children?
19 Q  You never heard that before? 19 MIL RUTHERFORED: Objection  Victation of coun
0z: 20 A Nao 20 order It's unfimited in s scope
2% Q Yoeur testimany is no victim ever 10id you that, 21 JUBGE JAMESOMN: Ovemuled.
22 is that right? 22 MR, RUTHERFORD: instruct not 1o answer
23 A That is my testimeny 23 BY MR MANLY;
24 Q  Was there ever - gid there ever come a lime 24 QDo you know a mas by the name of Father Jesome
02 25 whenihe Diocese. while you were in the Chancefiory 25 Henson?
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i A Yes 1 MR RUTHERFORD: [nstruct not to nnswer as
2 Q  And Father Jereme wiss o Dominican. is that 2 violotion of the cowrt order
3 correct. and then Inter became o Diocesan priest? 3 BY MR. MANLY:
4 A Yes. 4 Q  Haveyeu ever spoken with anyone from the
02:30 5 Q Okay When was he incardinaied into the Diocese 02:33 5 Diocese of Mifwnukes nbout the issue of sexual abuse.
6 ol Orange spproximalely? 6  sexual nbuse?
7 A Early to mid ‘905, 1 believe 7 A Notthat ] recoll. no.
E] 0 Okay And did yeu ever become aware that 8 Q  Without naming names, hins any priest come to
9 Father Jerome Henson was working ot Mater Dei in the 9 this Diccese from the Diocese of Milwaukee where the
02:30 10 television departmens? 02:33 10 Diocese of Milwaskee made you aware that there was an
11 A Lean's recali il le did of not, 11 aliepation of sexual nbuse, “you™ being the Diocese?
12 Q Okay Did you ever become nware that 12 ML RUTHERFORD: Objection  Violation of the
13 Father Jerome Henson was working as an nssistant in the 13 courtorder Lacks foundation. no estblishmens that
14 Chancellory office to Mr Tom Fuentes in the 14 it's in any way reinted to Mater Dei High School
62:31 1%  communications departent? G2:33 1S ML MANLY: £ withdeaw it Not because of
16 A [ can't recadl if he was ar not 16 your objection. just becouse § want to ask a different
n QO #Have you ever seen Fatber Henson's Gie? 17 question
18 A Yes 18 2 Were tlere particular parishes that the Diocese
19 Q Okay Did you become aware at some poiat that 19 find o tendency ta nssign abusers to. in your expericnee.
02:3% 20 Futhor Henson had been observed by o police officer in 02:34 20 from 1988 unti} 20027
21 Northern California orally copulsting a boy in a 21 A 1don'tundersiand what you mean. “hadn
2z praveyard? 22 tendency
23 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection  Vielation of court 23 Q  Were there parishes that. for whatever reason.
24 order 24 you decided to — you and the Divcese. the Chancellory
92:31 25 JUDGE JAMESON; Overruled, 02:34 25 office or the priesi board. whoever did the assigning.
154 156
1 BY MR MANLY: 1 assigred priests 1o on a more regulor basis than others?
2 QYoo can asswer 2 A Yes
3 MR. RUTHERFORD: instruct nol to answer., 3 Q Okay Andwhy was thnt?
4 specific identity 4 A Well what I'm thinking of are the
02:31 5 ML MANLY: Well. for the rocord. this rmniter 02:24 5  newly-crdained priests would be nssigned to parishes
[ has been public It was the subject of a story called [ wistra they woudd be poed places 1o be; and as they would
7 “Boneyard Tryst" in the OC Weekly It's been well 7 move every four years, ther anather one smight po back.
o repoerted snd B is not a seerct and. ns | meall, 8 onother newly-ordained might be assigned there
9 Father Henson's files were made public by Judge Lichiman. 9 3 Are you aware of any priest who has teft the
02:32  :0  altheugh I ran'iswenr to it 02:35 10  Diocese because they were upset by the way the Diocese
11 JUDGE JAMESON: Let's go on. 11 was handling sexuni abuse aliegations?
12 MR MANLY: Ckay Yeu're not — yui're going to 12 A No, I'mnot aware of that
13 instruct him not 1o answer, Mr Rutherford? 13 Q Was there a — you know Father Daniel Murray?
14 JUDGE JAMESON; He did 14 A Yes ldo
02:32 15 ML MANLY: Chay Al right. fudpe Thank you 02:35% 15 Q  And who is Father Murrny?
16 Q  Were you swere - dit the Diocese ever 16 A Father Murmay's a prizst of the Diocese of
17 incardineie o pricss as o member of the Diocese who the 17 Orange
18  Diocese was sware had previous aflegations of sexual 18 Q  Siill?
12 abuse aguinst him in nnother Diocese or religious order? 19 A Tdon't know if he is or not.
02:32 20 A Not that 'n aware of. 02:35 20 Q When's the last 1ime —
21 Q Did - were you awire that Father Henson had 21 A Howus—
22 allegations against him before he came to the Diceose? 22 Q I'msorry Go shead Monsignor
23 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Viciation of the 23 A 1don't know if ke is or not
24 court erder, assumes fcts. 24 Q  When was the Inst time you saw him?
02:33 25 JUDGE JAMESCN: Qverruled. 02:35 25 A Probably two weeks zgo
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1 @ Where did you see him? 1 THE WITNESS: 1 believe that he is - he has no
2 A At the House of Prayer for psiests 2 pssignment. snd so he s living ot the House of Prayer
3 Q  What was he doing there? 3 MR MANLY- So. my question was, Your Honor why
4 A He fives thers 4 does't be have - is there a reason he doesn't have en
62135 5 Q Wil Father Moreland? Dz:38 5 assignment s far os the witness knows?
3 A Yoes g MR RUTHERFORD Objeetion. 11 catls for
7 Q Whatis his nssipnment? 7 speculation
8 A Edon't know what his assignment is 1 don't 8 JUDGE JAMESON: Well. if he knows  Answer it if
9 belicve he hos an assipnment, S youean
02:36 19 Q Why? 92:3% 10 THE WITNESS: | dor't know
131 MR. RUTHERFORD: Chiection. Depending on how 11 BY MR. MANLY:
12 the —how the witness — if — | don't know i the 12 Q  Hove you ever heard that he was remaved for
33 witness knows the answer to that question er not. but il 13 credible allegations of sexual abuge?
14 helearned the renson for Father Mummy's assignment in 14 MR, RUTHERFORD: Objection. Violation of the
02:38 15  his — in the capacity as director of clergy personnel, 02:3% 15 courtorder Moy quote from it Your Honor?
16 that could be a violation of privacy rights of athers and 16 JUDGE JAMESON: No [ think wa've heard it
17 may be nsking for disclosure of priviie information 17 enough
18 reganding non-partics. ['d like to confer with my client is 1 don't know if a clarifying guestion will help
15 on that issue, Your Honor 1% ar not. bul when did thal nor-assignment assignment
92:36 20 JUDGE JAMESON: Well. le's ask a couple 62:32 20 commence. il you understand what 1 mean? When did he
231 prefiminary questions 21 become & non-assigned priest?
22 Are there nssignments for any priest in the 2 THE WITNESS: 1do not know
23 Diocese of Orange that is coafidentinl. not for publiz 23 BY MR.MANLY:
24 knowledge? 24 Q  Well, after 20027
62:37 25 THE WITNESS: I don't know 0Z2:3% 28 A | don't know
i58 le0
1 JUDGE JAMESON  Conceivably I guess that could 1 Q@ Okay
z be the ease. but T just don't ~ 2 JUDGE JAMESON  Wetl. back to the thresheld
3 THE WITNESS' No No There are nat that I'm 3 question. The objection’s aversuled.
q aware of. 4 MR. RUTHERFORD: '] could just be remvinded of
02:37 ] FUDGE JAMESON: Mr Rutherford. help me out wilh 02;40 5 shot threshoid question
6 what the objection is  Thie quostion was. what was 6 MR. MANLY: } think it was, do you know why he
7 Father Murray's assignment? 7 doos not have an assignmen?
g MR. RUTHERFORD: Mo. That's not how I heard the 8 MR, RUTHERFGRD: Ql:. we got an snswer 1o that
9 question. [heard the question as why was he assigned 1o 3 question
02:37 10 the House of Prayer 02:48 10 MR. CALLAHAN "i don't know ™
i1 JJDGE JAMESON: Oh 11 MR. MANLY: Oh.no. I'm sorry The threshold
12 MRt RUTHERFORD: (kay Not what his assignment 12 question was, was e removed because of sexual abuse?
13 was 13 FUDGE JAMESON: Thal's it
14 MR MANLY Na That's not what | asked What 14 MR. MANLY Right
£2:37 15 T asked is. why did he not have an assignment? 62:40 15 MR, RUTHERFORD And Your Honer. you've heard
16 JUDGE JAMESQN' [ think the prior response was 16 and considered and overmuied my objections?
17 that he doesn't have an assignment. 17 JUDGE JAMESON. Yes.
18 MR, MANLY! Tha's right. 18 MR RUTHERFORD: Okay m going to instruct —~
13 JUDGE JAMESON  And so is he a freclance priost 1% i'm instructing the witness nol 1o answer
02:37 20  orwhat we call in some cases o floater whese he fills in G2:40 20  BY MR MANLY
21 for people wha are sick or on vacatich or | guess maybe o 21 Q  Monsignor, was there a time while you were in
22 sempler question is - well. it's going te go back 10 23 the Chancellory office that Monsignor Murphy was nlso
213 what his assignment was 23 warking at Marywood in the Chanceliory office?
24 Do you know what Father Murray's role ts with 24 MR. RUTHERFORD Did you say Murphy?
92:18 25 the Digcese of Orange? 02:40 25 MR MANLY: Murmy #msory
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1 THE WITNESS: Yes 1 sbuse cascs involving priests in his copacity a8 o canon
2 MR MANLY: The lrish are ali one tribe  All 2 lawyer with the Diocese?
3 right 3 A Ttmay have. | cannot recall
4 MR. CALLAHRAN; You want to hear the song agnin? 4 Q  Who was in charge of canonical enforrement of
0D2:41 5 MR. MANLY: No. Well, actuaily if you're 02:59 5 priests who viclated canon law at the Diocese while you
6 wilting 1o sing it on camera, 13} Hsten, 6  were in the Chancellory office?
? @ And what was his job there when you lefl the ? MR, RUTHERFORE It's overbroad. vague s to the
8 Chancellory office. if you krow? B term violation of canonical law
9 A When Fleft the Chaneellocy office, 1 don't 5 FUDGE JAMESON Overruled.
g2:431 16 believe Mensignor Murray was there at the Diocese, 02:51 10 THE WITNESS: Well. Bishop McFarland is a canon
11 Q Okay Did thers come a time when he was moved 11 {awyer | beliove Bishop MeFarland woeuld have been
12 Gomall parish work and sent to the Diocese to head up 12 BY MR MANLY
13 the Diocese's eflort in deafing with sex abuse in terms 13 Q  And how about during Bishop Browa's time. who
14 of dealing with prissts cancnically? 12 waes in charge of enforeing Gie canonical statutes thast
hasal 1% A No, not that ' aware of. 02:51 1S dealt with priest sexual nbuse?
16 Q  So. you'rs not aware — you were never made 16 MR. CALLAHAN Charged with enforcing right?
17 aware ot any ime that Monsignor Murray became working 17 MR MANLY- Right,
i futl-time in the Chanceliory on sex abuse cases and that 18 JUDGE JAMESON: Yeeh The DS and DA
19 was necessary (o have him there full-time because of 1% MR. CALEAHAN: Okay
02:42 20 the amount of cases? Have you ever heard that or 92:51 20 MR MANLY: What's that?
21 anything fike that? 23 JUDGE JAMESON  The DS and A
22 A No, | have not. 2z MR MANLY: Ch
23 Q Meonsignor Murmy is n canon Inwyer; correct? 23 TUDGE JAMESON  Maybe I'm — talking obout being
24 A Yes 24 incharge of the enforcement. got 16 be an atcrey
pz:42 25 THE VIDEQGRAPHER: Can we go off the record? 02:51 5 MIRt. MANLY: Yeah. But cancnically
162 164
1 ML MANLY: We'redone Yeah I'm somy 1 AJDGE JAMESON. Yes.
2 We'renot done. The wpe’s done 2 MR. MANLY: Thanks for your help. Your Honor
a THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The time is 2:42 and we're k] THE WITNESS: [ believe it's Father Douy Cook
4 going off the record. 4 BY MR MANLY:
B2:4% 5 (Recess nkan ) 02:51 § G Asd does Father Cook stifl work a1 the
3 (01T the rmeord at 2:42 pam. Back on the record &  Chancellory office?
T st24%pm) T A He's studying in Rotne right now
8 THE VIDEQGRAPHER: The dme is 2:49 nnd weTe 8 Q What is he doing in Reme?
9 back on the reconl. 2 A believe petting — § believe he's pening his
a2:4% 10 BY MR MANLY: 02:52 10 doctorate i canon faw
11 Q Monsignor Murmsy is o canon fawyer? | don' 11 Q So. Fother Cock did not have a degres in conon
12 know whethier we pot an enswer 5o that. Yes? 12 law. he had o licentiate, is that accurate, when he left
13 A Yes heis 13 the Chancellory office?
14 G And was Monsigner Murmy in charge of dealing 14 A T'mnot sure what degree fie has in canon faw |
B2:49 1% with canonical enforcement against priests who hod 02:%2 1% believe it's that -
16 zlleged — have been atleged 1o have connisted sexual 16 Q Okay
17 pbuse? 17 A~ the licentine
18 A don'tknow 18 Q  ishe ot the Greg. Gregorian University?
19 Q  You have no information that Monsignor Murnny 19 A Fdon't kirow where he is
02:43 20 worked on cases involving priest aflegations - 02:52 20 Q Okay Is itirus that periodicaily. as for o8
21 ollepations against priests of sexual nbuse. is that 21 you know. priests are cafled to Mater Dei to perforn
22 your festimony? 22 sacramental work throughout the school year?
23 A ean't recatl 23 Mt RUTHERFORD: Lacks foundation
24 Q  Did it ever come to your attention at any time 24 ARGE IAMESQON. Qverruled
02:%0 25  from any place that Monsignor Murmy was working on sex 02:53 2% THE WITNESS: Pricsts are — yes. priests are
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1 invited to come to help, i Q@ Okay. Deyou recall o priest — well. let me
z BY MR MANLY: 2 ask yous this
3 Q  And you've done that yourself, have you not? 3 Were there ever nny policies of grocedures that
4 A Yes, Lhove 4 the Blocese adepted with respeet 1o sexua) abuse
02:43 5 Q  Was there any policy while you were in the 02:58 5 allegntions while you wers in the Chaneellory office?
& Chancellory office that prevented priests who had 6 MR, RUTHERFORD: Vigue and ovesbrond.
7 previously been nceused of sexual abuse from performdng ki JUDGE JAMESON: Do you undersiond the question,
8 sacramentad services at Mater Dei? 8 sie?
9 A May I hove the question ngain? ] THE WITNESS: 1 do understend she guestion
02:53 14 Q  Let me ask it opain so ity clear 02:56 10 Were there — may  have it ngain. please?
11 Was there ever a palicy. either under 11 MR MANLY: Would you rend it back,
12 Bishop MeFeriand's ndmirdstration or under Bishop Brown's 12 Miss Reporer. pease?
13 admirdswation of the Diocese that forbade or prolibited 11 (Whereupon. the record was read back
14 priests previously credibly accused of sexual abuse from 14 by the reportzr ns follows:)
02:53 15 perfonning sacramentad work at Mater Brei High School? 15 "Q Were there ever any policies or
18 A Not that I'm aware of, 15 procedures that the Diocese ndopred
17 Q Have you ever met a priest named Father Gus 17 with respect to sexusl abuse
i Krumm? 13 nllegations while you were in the
19 A Yes 19 Changetlory office?”
92:54 20 Q  And were you aware that Father Knumsn was o2:57 20 THE WITNESS: Yes
21 pedodicaliy performing minisiry at Mater Dei while you 21 BY MR MANLY:
22 were inthe Chaneellory office? 22 Q And when were they ndapted?
23 A No 23 A |der'trecall. but [ believe it goes buck
34 Q  Were you aware that he had been previously 24 sometime
62:5¢ 28  accused of sexual abuse during your time 21 the D2:57 25 O Were those policies strictty enforged in the
166 168
1 Chanceliory office; in other words, before he arrived in 1 Brown and McFarland ndministrations. as far as you know?
2 the Diocese? 2 MR RUTHERFORD; Objection. Yogue, overbroad
3 MR RUTHERFORE: Objection  Violation of the 3 lacks foundation. ralls for spesulation.
4 courtorder Ii's regarding o particular person 4 JULHGE JAMESON: [ woutd make r sugpestion that
02:54 5 JUDGE JAMESCON: Overruled. 02:58 5 we fnd out what they were That mighe help with whether
8 MR RUTHERFORD: Instruct not o answer & or not they were complicd with or not
7 BY MR MANLY: ' BY MR MANLY:
8 G Monsignor. earlier you told us that there was a 8 Q Okay What were the policies?
¢ high recidivism rate or you had sead there was 2 high ] A There were — 1 don't know if we'd say policies,
62:55 30 recidivism rale among sexunl sbusers Do you remember 6G2:58 10 butonywny practices of priests ns mandated reporters,
1l that testimony? 11 policy. policies. state faw  Also. fet me see | don
12 A Yes. [do 12 know if I'd call these policies. but of who was ani whao
13 Q Okay And given that. did you ard 13 was hot to be alfowed into rectories, the living space of
14 Bishop MeFarland andfor Bishop Brown ever have n 14 pritsts Those kind of things, but mostly it was zround
02:55 15  discussion on the dangers of allowing pedophiles or G2:59 15  the policy of reporting, mandated reporting
16 ephebephile priests o employees to have sccess to 16 Q Now. was that policy strictly enforced by
17 children in school? 17 Bishop McFariund and Bishop Brown?
18 A Fdon'treealt if we lad that conversation 18 MR RUTHERFORD: Calls for speculation. facks
19 Q Do you have any recollection of such a 1% foundaticn,
02:55 20  conversation toking place as you sit here today? 0z:8% 20 JUDGE JAMESON: If you know
21 A Np, i don't recall 21 THE WITNESS: 1don't know
2z QDo you recal] anybody during your tenure in the 22 BYMR MANLY;
23 Chaneellory office expressing concern about allowing 23 Q  Weil you were, at least as fir as priests ga,
24 someone who had raped a chitd fom werking in a schonl? 24 involved in gvery priest allegation that oceurred between
92:56 25 A Tdor'trecall such o conversation 02:5% 25 1588 and wher you lefi the Chancellory office; is that
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1 coreees? 1 JUDGE JAMESON; Overruled.
2 MR RUTHERFORD: Objectien Culls for 2 THE WITNESS: | probably would have known them.
specuiation. lacks foundstion 3 burnos been. as we'se using thas phirase. the point
4 JURGE JAMESON: The question seems consistent 4 person,
02:5% 5 with what earfier testimony was S, if i'm mistaken, 01:02 5  BYMR MANLY;
&  youcanlctusknew Bur otherwise, please answer 3 Q So. Monsignor. what I'm trying to figure out
? THE WITNESS: May ! kave it ogaia? I — 7 iswhen
] BY MR MANLY: 8 A Okay
9 Q Sure 3 Q I'murying % ask some questiens I'm just
03:00 10 A Yes G3:02 10 wying to pet some dates
11 Q From 988 until when you lefl the Chancellpry 11 So. you would have known about priest
12 office. you were involved and became aware of every 12 pllegations from 1988 until — 1988 until what date?
13 ailegation of sexuaf sbuse invalving n priest in the 13 Pleose tell me
14 Diocese; is that correct? i4 A Probably 2002
03:00 15 A [ don't know if | beeame sware ef every 03:02 1§ Q Okny So. during that time. to the best of your
16 allegmion 16 keaowledpe, were every one of those cases reported fo the
17 Q Okay So, arc you telling us that some the 17 palice in compliznce with the Diocese’s mandoted
18 Bishops kept secrei? 18 reposting policy you just deseribed?
19 MR RUTHERFORD: Qbjection  Calis for 1% A Tdonot know
G3:00 20 speculmion. 63:02 20 Q@ Well. who would know the answer to that?
2% FUBGE JAMESON: Sustained. 23 MR. RUTHERFORIY:: Calls for specuintion. lacks
22 BYMR MANLY: 22 foundation
23 Q  Well Emean. you tekd us cartier you were the 23 JUDGE JAMESON: {f you know. sir
24 one who was the peint persen for clergy s thot 24 THE WITNESS: | don't know
03:00 25 aceirnie? 01:03 25 M
170 172
1 A Yes, Twnas 1 BY MR. MANLY:
H Q Okay 3o, is it ynur expectation that you wouid 2 Q Your sworn ~ 'm sorry
3 {earn of every atlegation against sexunl —~ of sexual 3 Your testimony here 1oday is you have ro klea
4 abusc against & priest that occurred rom 1988 until the 4 who would know if the cases that came to your aliention
031:00 5 time you left the Chancellory office? G3:03 from 1988 10 2002 weuld be reported 1o the pelice in
[ A No, not until the ime 1 left the Chaneelloty 6 compliance with Biocese policy, is that correet?
7 office 7 MR RUTHERFORD: Asked and answered,
8 Q Okay What — give me the dates, Monsignor. 8 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled.
9 that you would bave feamed shout thase allegations. you El THE WITNESS: 1don't know I'm— s 1 recall,
63:0% 10 believe you would have known ebout allepatiens 03:03 10  thecase - the alizpations of people coming te me
11 MR RUTHERFORD: Vague a3 to "allegations.” 13 agoinst pricsts were adults making aflegations of what
12 JUDGE JAMESON: Overruled. 12 happened te them as children. and so [ believe then they
13 MR. RUTHERFORD: Well. are we talking about ~ 13 would be directed {0 go 1o ~ the nilegations would be
14 MR MANLY: T'm talking ahout sexual abuse 14 ihen brought ko me. taken to our oversight bonrd. and
03:01 15 MR RUTHERFORD: Sexuni abusc involving priests: 03:04 15  thoy would - | think shen most of them were directed 10
16 rght? 16 call the police themselves as ndalis Thar's where '
17 JUDGE JAMESON: Right. 17 confused in the questioning
18 THE WITNESS: Until ~ from 88 unsit { was no 18 So, if'there was o suspicion that someone was
13 longer pricst personned disector which. fet me think, 19  currently being in danger of 'or being molested. then they
03:01 26  would be 99 [ believe 03:04 20  would have w the Child Protective Services would have
21 BY MR MANLY: 21 been caolled, | believe. but I don't think that was the
22 Q@ So, as of June of 2001. you would not kaow of 22 cose with them
23 aew nlisgations; is thot correct? 23 BY MR MANLY:
24 MR, RUTHERFORD; Ghjection Misstates the 24 Q S0, is what you're tetling me if — even il the
©3:01 25  {estimony he just gave G3:04 25  priest had access to children as of the time the
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1 alicgation wns made, you would not report it to the 1 avoid that
2 police aven if the Swrute of Limitations was good; i3 2 You can still instruct the Monsignor not te
3 that comect? 3 pnswer. but since it's o yes or no guestion, Id
L) MU RUTHERFORD: Objection  Vague. incompinte 1 recommend you at least take it to that poing 50 that you
03:05 5  hypothetical. calls for speculstion 01:08 5 may not have to take on unneesssary issue (o the judge
6 MR CALLAHAN: And calls for o legal conclusion g Do you follow what [ mean?
7 about the Statute of [, imitntions 7 MR RUTHERFORD: Yesh. | do
8 MR MANLY: That's fair Let me withdraw that ] MR CALLAMAM: So. the question is how many
) Q 1 think what you're telling me is that you woutd 9 times?
03:05 10  actyepont the alfegation to the police unfess the person D3:08 10 MR MANLY: No.
1x was §7orunder s that now what you're telling me? 11 JUDGE JAMESON: No. It's n yes or no guestion
12 A No. i don't think I'm saying that | don't 12 MR MANLY: Yesh
13 know what E'm saying in that [« 13 Q !soid can you remesber a single instince where
14 Q Okny Weil. iet's ry and figure it out. 14 you personaily sold & Eamily who had come to the Diocese
63;05 15 A Okay 03:08 15 1orepert sexusl abuse ofa priest. iayperson or
16 Q  How many times did you telt famitics or 16 religious to call the police?
17 individuals to call the police whea they came to you 17 MR RUTHERFORD: Thnt'sayes arno oran |
18 between {988 nnd 2002 and reported that they had been 18  dor't know
19 sexuaily nbused by 5 priest. layperson or religions? 19 THE WITNESS: Yus
61:06 20 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Violation of the £83:08 20 BYMR MANLY:
21 courtorder  1's overbrond in its scope iUs 21 G How many times?
22 unlimited, unlimited in scope and time 22 A 1recall one thme for cennin
23 HUDGE JAMESON: Overniled. 23 G And when did that oceus? What year
24 MR, RUTHERFORD: Instruct bot [o tnswer 23 approximately?
03:06 25 MR MANLY: Weli, wait a minute  He fust said 03:08 25 A Ibetieve in the fate *90s
174 176
1 that he told them to do thae So. { mean, he can't throw 1 @ And did that allegation invalve n priest
2 itin end then have you — Judge. he fust testified tha 2 layperson or religious?
3 thal was the policy And now ! foflowed up and asked how 3 A Layperson
4 many times did you do it and now Fm gelting zn a Q  And whese did that oceur?
03:06 5 instnaction nat to answer 03:0% s A Howas the Mater Dei situation we've tatked
4 MR, RUTHERFORD: And. Your Honor — &  nbout earlier
7 JUDGE JAMESON: And I've overmuled she objection 7 Q Okay So. approximately how many victims or
B and requested that ~ and do seguest the wimess to 8 fumilies do you belicve you met with during your time in
5 angwer You can instruct him not to answer and that 3 the Chanceliory office from 1988 umtid 2002 who came o
03:06 10 akes you to the next level 03:09 10  sece you because they alleged that they had been abused by
11 MR MANLY; All aght 11 apricst fayperson or religious working in Oranpe?
12 Q Can you think of a single instance where you 12 A Goodness Maybe 20, 25
13 told a fomily to call the palice on a priest, loyperson 13 Q@ Could it be muore?
14 orreligious from F988 until 20627 14 A leannotrecali 1 connot recall
63:47 15 ML RUTHERFORD: Again, violntion of the cowr 03:10 15 Q Okay You . how would you be able 10 quantify
16 order It's overbroad. 1% not limited to anything 16  thatif you needed (0?
17 dealing with Mater Dei. 1t's talking nbout —~ 17 MR, RUTHERFORLY: Objection Vopus e not
18 JUBGE JAMESON; Well, but it nsked for a yes or 18 sure ! understand the question
139 ne question. And one of the things that Tudge Andier 18 BY MR MANLY:
G3:87 20 might sppresiate, if the answer is no. that Gnishes the 6l:10 29 Q  1fyou wanted te find out how many. how would
21 issue; i the answer is yes. then objeet if you wont to 21 youdoi?
22 camyiton 22 A 1doni know kow [ would do it aow 3 doatt
23 Bun I sense that some of these questions are 23 have aceess to anything
24 poingio go to Judge Amiler; and once the answer is 24 Q  Weil. if you were given open aceess to the
01:07 25 piven ifs not going 1o mean anpnding. So, if we con G3:10 25  Diocesan files. how would you do it. Monsignor?
175 177
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1 A Go through the Gles and count 1 MR. RUTHERFORD: Objection.
2 Q Okay Anddo you stifl have your calendars? 2 MIL MANLY: You kaowr what? Tl just tez the
3 A No,1donot 3 record speak for dtself. | know what it was and [ know
4 G When did you throw those pwvay? 4 what he cailed it last time So. we'll just feave it
03:11 5 A At the end of enclt yenr | throw it away 03:13 5 thers
13 ¢ Well. that's odd beenuse we got your calendnr 6 G Did you throw your cafendars awsy. Monsignor.
T from 1994 ia 2001 in the DiMaria cose  So, bow did that 7 because you were concerned that s sintute had been passed
8 happen? 8 in 2002 that was going tn allow many peaple to file
9 A Al the end of that yeor 9 [fawsuits who had been previously barred by the Statute of
£3:11 10 Q  You threw your calendar — no. Your ~ [stme 93:33 30 Limiwtons and you wanted to get rid of the evidence?
11 represent that my recollection is your counset produced 11 A Ne
12 your calendar » 12 Q  That never entered your mind?
13 A Yes %3 A No
14 Q —~in XG0 from the year 1594 So. iy question 14 Q  Where did you throw them awny?
03:11 15  toyouis. if you were throwing yous calendars away every 03:14 15 A Tdon't reealt
16 year, how is it that we got your calendar from 1994 seven 16 Q  Bid you talk to anybody before you threw then
17 yeurs lser? 17 away?
14 A Ch. excuse me 18 A No. T don't think so
19 I think it was — I do't remember which year ~ 19 Q  So, of the 20 16 25 times you recali meeting
03:11 28 2003, 2003 thar | siopped keeping sy calendars 03:14 26 with families of people that alfeged scxunl abuse. you
21 Q  So, you threw the ones you had away; is that 21 can menif teliing & family onfy one time to ¢l the
22 comeat? 22 police; is s pecurae?
23 A Yes 23 A Lknow | did it more often than one tme |
24 Q And how many cases were pending against the 24 know [ said earlier one time. but | was thinking
¢3:12 25 Diogese of Orange when you did that? 03:x4 25  specifically of that siwaton we've talked sbout with
178 180
1 A 1donotknow 1 Mater Dei 1 think T would have told people that that's
2 Q There were many; comect? 2 what they cught to do
k| MR RUTHERFORD: Lacks foundation. calls for 3 Q  Did you tell the DiMarias 1o call the potice?
4 specufation. 4 A 1 don't recall
01:12 s JUDGE JAMESON: Sustained 03:15 5 Q s there a reason you wouldn't have toid the
g BY MR. MANL Y- & DiMarins to call the police?
7 O DBid you know thot there were lawsuits pending 1 A No
o apainst the Diocese of Omnge when you threw your B Q  Did you el NSRRI 0 call e police?
9 calendars swoy? 9 MR RUTHERFORD: Objection. Assumes focts
03:12 10 A Idor't think sc. 03:15 10 BY MR MANLY:
11 Q  And when you threw your calendars asvay, were you 11 Q  You met witSREENRS . didn't you?
12 concemed that you miglit be destroying evidence? 12 A 1don't recall, | mean
13 A Ne. [never thought of thet 13 QDo you reeall tellin/SERERTEREER 10 call the
14 Q  You didiet think of that? 14 police?
031:12 15 A Ne 03:15 15 A No T dosies recadt
16 G Okay So, do you recall in the DiMarniz case. 16 QDo you secall 1elling gl o call the
17 which involved an aliegation against Monsigner Harris, do 17 poliee?
18 you recall what your calendar showed in terms of your i8 A No. [ don't recall
12 irteraction with Father Harris? 18 @ Do yourecail teiing WY 10 cail e
03:13 20 A recall showing that dinner 03:16 20 police?
21 Q The going-nway party? 21 A I don't recalf that pame
22 A The dinner that was held. 22 Q Okay Do you have — do you have any memory
23 Q  Hwas a going-sway party, wasn't it? 23 probiems?
24 A | didn't calt it 2 going-awny party 24 A Well seronity 'm — yes.
03:13 25 Q  Well. why did you have o dinner? 93:16 25 Q Chkay Have you seen o docter because of if?
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1 A No i MIL CALEAHAN: 1do. Your Honer Thank you
2 QG What's the problem? 2 T appreciste Mr Manly supgesting a break 1
3 MR RUTHERFORE: Objection. Argumentative 3 radked to the wilness during the break and he told me
4 BY MR MANLY: 4 that he simply cannot concentrate on these questions. He
03:16 5 Q  What is the problem? 0D1:43 5 is avezcome. ifyou will  He is not in a psychalogical
5 JUDGE JAMESON: Weil, you may answer 6 state where he can listen 1o the questions and give
H MIL RUTHERFORD: l's vague zs phrased 7 answers 1o complicated questions  That satrally causes
] MR MANLY: Well, | just — if the witness has B meconcern, bul
] memory problems, |asked him a1 the bepinning of the L] JUDGE JAMESON. T causes us all concern Bt
p1:16 10 deposition if he did and he ssid no, so - 03:44 10 Monsignor. nal guestioning your gircumstines ot ali
11 THE WITNESS: Well. you know. when [ worked ot 11 Justmy guestion is, do you think this s o lemporary
12 Manawood for those years that | was there. many of those 12 circumstance of is this permanent?
13 yews. o good number of those years were in o tremendous 13 THE WITNESS: | — [ don't know [ oclually
14 variety ef ministries, and one of the things that 1 did. 14 untd) aboul two months ago. thought this whole kind of
63:16 15  ond one of them the most painful for those who came 03:44 35 thing was over forme  It's never over for people who
16 forwnrd and for me who had 1o wy to help them and mennge 16 et victimized. §know thar 1knowit Sa, 1 don't
17 these things, was nll these slicpations of sexual abuse 17 know Pmear, | cen't hold my head up at the moment; and
18 Andican'ttell you what it is. but I just dor't 18  inthe last number of questions Mr Mandy's ssking. |
1% remember them snymore [ don't leok to remember them. | 19 cannol ~ I can't figure out wherz we're going  Nol
03:17 20 tyle forgetthem. M is o hosrible — I don't forget 03:44 20 where we'rt going. but what I'm supposed Lo angwer with
21 ihe people, but o horribde chapter in their lives and in 21 m
22 mine  And so I don'l semember a fot 22 So. = I just den't know whal 1o do today 1
23 BYMR MANLY: 23 dont kagw | mean ~ so I don'l know | don't know
24 & Okay So, your goal wis to try and help them | 24 what 1o sy [~
03:17 25  think is what you just said? 03:45 25 JUDGE JAMESCN  Would you do me a favor and step
laz 184
1 A Yes 1 outside? B'd like 1o wlk 26 counsel
2 QDo you think you achieved that goal while you 2 THE WITNESS: Clsy
3 were there? 3 MR MAMLY: You want to do this on the record or
1 A hope 1 did with some. to treat them with 4 off, Judge?
03:17 5 respect and dignity 093:45 8 JUDGE JAMESON: Ne. | think we shouid be an the
& 3 15 that the goal. 1o treat them with respect and [ record, ‘
7 digaity? 7 MR, MANLY: Okay.
L A Always is. 11ry to do that with people 8 JUDGE JAMESON: 1 think we should be on the
9 And so when a narae would come up like this, | 9 record because the guestion is — | think it's safe to
B3:18 10  dontrecal There are some names I mipht recall, but 1 03:45% 10 saythet you're not dene with Monsignor Urell
11 justdon't 11 MR MANLY: That's correet. '
12 Q Younced n break? Do you want to take a brouk? 1z JUDGE FAMESON: Ard the question is do we ~ do
13 A Tdon't know 13 we Iry to persist 4 little bit today? | would recommend
14 MR, MANLY: You know, { think the witness needs 14 agninst that , i
03:38 15 pbreak so we're golieg ta take a break 03:46 15 MR MANLY: Yeah Judge. |-
16 MR CALLAHAN: All right, 16 JUDGE JAMESON: He's genninely upsel
17 THE VIDEQGRAPHER: The time is 3:18 and we'lte 17 ML MANLY: Mo, He's upser. 1 mean. my view is
18 poing off the record. 18 shat | believe be's penuincly upset but — well. I'm net
e (Recess token } i9 going to reke commcn. but | think there's rensons for
G3:18 20 (Cff the record at 3:18 p m. Back on the record 631:46 20 it And. you know. [ mean. the nen-human part of me
21 2133 pm)} 21 wanis 1o say. weli, you know. my client cried hier cyes
iR THE VIDEQGRAPHER: The time is 3143 and we're 22 out for seven days and wr're going 1o move forward, but
23 nck on the reeord 23 one wrong doesn't make someone right or semething fike
24 JUDGE JAMESON: Mr Cailohan, you want to be 24 that. 1 dom't know what the hell I'm saying. But tse
03:43 285 heard? 03:48 25 bottom line is I'm aot going 0 put him throuph is wday
183 185
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1 butidon' believe that ~ 1 believe I'm going 1o 1 ifthe stip is the same as what we've been using the fast
2 comtinue and I'm going to make a motion. 1 ihink thot - 2 fewsessions
3 JUDGE JAMESON: Well - 3 MR RUTHERFORLY:: So, 11 propese the
1 MR MANLY: ~ there's notking critical | need 4 stipulntion that the reporter be relieved of her duties
03:48 § o ask todny o tee that up. D1:48 5 under the gode sl that this volume be marked as Volume |
[4 JUDGE JAMESON: That's my point  And this was [ and it be bourd on its own,
7 mysuggestion i's not geing away He's poing to have 7 That the original of this transcript be
] to come back. There's an issue of a whole ling of ] forwarded to my office end | witl transmit is 1o
g questions which there has been n declination fo 2nswer. 9 Monsignor Uredl for his review ard signaneme;
03:47 30 andIthink the best thing 10 do is to get that resolved gl:49 10 And that upon my receipt of it [ will notify or
11 first and then bring him back for whatevers fofl 11 | will wansmit the original to Mr Manly's effice and be
12 whether it be more or fess 12 will maintain cusiody of the original;
i3 MR MANLY: | apree, Judge | menn. there's 13 And I'# notify all parties of any changes made
id things | wanted to ask today that { can'e but | probably 14 o the transcript within & week of my receipt of i
03:47 15 wouldn't have had time to anyway  And my purpose in 03:49 15 Ant that if, for any resson, the anginal is
16 doeing this is not to kurt anybody 1 just want 2o get to 16  last misploced, destroyed or otherwise unavailoble. shat
17 the tnwh. s0 — 17 a certified copy can be used in fieu thereof;
18 JUDGE JAMESON: Mr Calizhan. da you have a 18 And that Mr Manly wilf lodge the original with
1% different or better idea? 19 the coust upon seasonolie request,
03:47 20 MR CALLAHAN: No. Tthink [ ogree with wha 03:49 20 MR. MANLY: Did you listen o that?
21 youhove said and | sgree with what Mr Manly has said, 21 MR FINALDIE: Yes 1did
22 [shink that very well sums it up 22 MIL MANLY: Was it okay?
z3 MR MANLY: Can you say that one more time just 23 MIL FINALD: So stipulated.
24 so 1 got it on the record? 24 MR. MANLY: Okay So stpulated.
03:47 2% MR CALLAHAN: Tngree with — let me stan with 03:49 25 THE COURT REPORTER: Do youneed a copy.
186 188
1 Mr Manly Togree with Mr Manly It dossn't happen 1 M Ruthafon] of the depasition?
2 swooften but it has ocensionally 2 MR RUTHERFORD: Yex. plesse
1 JUDGE JAMESON  We could have resalved this very : THE VIDEDGRAPHER The tme s 333 and e
4 well without you having to agree with Mr Manly ¢ rimoftherom
[REEY 5 MR. CALLAHAN. With just saying yes. That weuld : VOLUME | OF THE DEFOSITION ENDED AT 1 49 104
§  havebeen fine 7 DECLARATICN UNTHER FEHALTY OF FERIURY DN THE FOLLOWING
7 MR MANLY: ¥l fust leave. You't| all get § PAGE HEREDF)
8 Hony just fine 4
9 MR CALLAHAN Mr Manly and [ agres on sctually 1]
63:48 20 znumber of things. ¥
11 MR, MAMLY: Okay So, the other thing | want o i
12 just put on the record is we've been trying to tike his H
33 depesition for the better part of a year und a half, and };
L4 } mean no disrespect 1o counsel. but T'm shocked that the :a
03:48 15  witness only knew two months zgo his deposition was going 57
16 1o be token. e
17 So. anyway | think we've got it. So, well ]
18 suspend the depo. It is concluded. And you want to call L
19 this Volume I Mr Rutherford, and use the same stip? 2
03148 20 MR RUTHERFGRIF Yes. But why donit | propose a 2
27 stip 50 we've got a clean one  Okay “
22 JUDGE JAMESON [ think so because — :;
21 MR. MANLY That's fine
24 JUDGE JAMESON: -1 don't imow that ~ our
G3:48 25  reporter hasn't been a regular with us and § don't know
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4
5 1, JOHN URELL, do solemnly declare under penaity
& ol perjury that the foregoing is my deposition under
7 onth; that these are the questions asked of me and my
8 onswers therelo; that | have rend same and have made the
3 necessary corrections, additions, or changes 10 my
10 onswers thot [ deem necessary
11 In witnsess thereaf, [ hereby subscribe my nome
12 this day of , 2607
13
la
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18
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3 CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REFORTER
4
5 i. the underzigned. a Cenified Shorthand
6 Reporter of the Stale of California do hereby centify:
7 That the foregoing praceedings were taken
8 before me at the time and place herein set forth; that
9 any wilnesses in the foregoing proceedinys, prior 1o
30 destifying, were placed under oath; thet o verbatim
i1 ftecord of the proceedings was made by me using machine
12 shorthand which was thereafter transerived under my
13 direction; funther, that the foregeing is an cocurate
14 transeriptinn thereol.
15 1 funther cenify that | am neither
16 financiaify interested in the action ner a relative or
17 employee of any aitorney of any of the partics,
18 TN WITNESS WHEREOF. T have this date
1% subscribed my n%mw
26
21 Datet:
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